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CHARACTERISTICS OF GEM OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG
KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK EXCHANGE”)

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate small and mid-sized
companies to which a higher investment risk may be attached than other companies
listed on the Stock Exchange. Prospective investors should be aware of the potential
risks of investing in such companies and should make the decision to invest only after

due and careful consideration.

Given that the companies listed on GEM are generally small and mid-sized companies,
there is a risk that securities traded on GEM may be more susceptible to high market
volatility than securities traded on the Main Board and no assurance is given that there

will be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and the Stock Exchange take no responsibility
for the contents of this report, make no representation as to its accuracy or completeness
and expressly disclaim any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in

reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this report.

This report, for which the directors (the “Directors”) of fia Group Holdings Limited (the
“Company’) collectively and individually accept full responsibilities, includes particulars
given in compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM of the
Stock Exchange (the "GEM Listing Rules") for the purpose of giving information with
regard to the Company and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”). The Directors, having
made all reasonable enquinies, confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, the
information contained in this report is accurate and complete in all matenal respects and
not misleading or deceptive, and there are no other matters the omission of which would

make any statement herein or this report misleading.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
DNEEH
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To the Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board") of directors (the “Directors”) of Jia Group Holdings
Limited (the "Company”), | am pleased to present the audited combined financial
information of the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group") for

the year ended 3| December 2017.

For the year ended 3| December 2017, the Group's revenue was HK$236.4 million, up
by 1.7% compared to last year (2016: HK$232.4 million). Loss for the year was HK$4.6
million (2016: loss of HK$9.5 million). The loss was mainly attributable to the non-
recurring listing expenses of HK$9.9 million (2016: HK$4.6 million) charged during the
year. Taking no account of the one-off listing expenses, the Group's adjusted profit for the
year ended 31 December 2017 would have been HK$5.3 million (2016: adjusted loss of
HK$5.0 millon).

The shares of the Company (the “Shares”) were successfully listed (the “Listing”) on
GEM of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“GEM") by way of placing and public
offer (collectively, the “Share Offer”) on 8 February 2018 (the “Listing Date"). The net
proceeds raised from the Listing amounting to HK$12.9 million will help the Group to
implement its business strategies, which include (i) developing new dining concepts and
restaurants and (i) carrying out maintenance to the Group's existing restaurants. The
Directors believe that the successful implementation of the above business strategies will
help the Group to strengthen its presence in the Hong Kong restaurant market, and will

lay a solid foundation for the achievement of its profit target.

Looking forward, the Group will make steady progress in implementing the Group's
business objectives in accordance with the plans formulated before its Listing and the
actual operational conditions. The Group will also proactively seek potential business
opportunities that may broaden the Group's sources of income and enhance value to the

shareholders.
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CHAIRPERSON’S STATEMENT
IRBEE

The Group would like to extend its sincere gratitude to the Group's shareholders, AEERUEASERR EBBHREPA
business partners and customers for their utmost support. The Group would also like to FTARENERIHRRAROKMS - BULH
take this opportunity to thank all management members and staff for their hard work and 2 ARETHIBEREKNEREIEREM

dedication throughout the year. FRNPYRERZ TS -
WONG Pui Yain A

Chairperson IE

Hong Kong, 22 March 2018 % 2018F3ANH

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED #ZR&EBAERA A



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MBREE
COMBINED RESULTS CRiE
Year ended 31 December
BENA3NBLEE
2017 2016
HK’000 HK'000
TER TET
Revenue A 236,371 232,375
Loss before taxation BRIAIER (3.217) (7.531)
Loss for the year FNER (4,574) (9,543)
Loss for the year attributable to owners of the Company ~ AR A AL FEEHE (4,567) (8,245)
Total comprehensive expense for AREEBANEGEEE
the year attributable to owners of the Company FERASEE (4,567) (7992)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEERERE
As at 31 December
RI12A318
2017 2016
HK’000 HK'000
7 Fib 7T
Assets BE
Non-current assets ERBEE 51,966 61,858
Current assets MENEE 33,749 30312
Total assets BnEE 85,715 92,170
Equity and liabilities BmkEaE
Total equity Rnas 38,811 43994
Non-current liabilities EnRBERE 15,691 9,143
Current liabilities AR 31,213 39,033
Total liabilities REAR 46,904 48,176
Total equity and liabilities ERRAEAR 85,715 92,170
Net current assets (liabilities) RBEE(BE)FH 2,536 (8,721)
Total assets less current liabilities BEERTBDEE 54,502 53,137

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 F#k
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNWR DM

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group is a well-established restaurant group in Hong Kong with award-winning
restaurants serving a variety of cuisines including Chinese, Spanish, Thai, British, Italy and

Southern Californian dishes under different brands and themes.

During 2017, the Group was principally engaged in operating restaurants and providing

membership services for the Group's restaurants in Hong Kong.

The Group's restaurants served two categories of cuisines during the year. 208 Duecento
Otto, 22 Ships, Ham & Sherry, Aberdeen Street Social, RHODA and Commissary are
classified as European restaurants. Duddell's, Chachawan, Meen & Rice and Mak Mak are

classified as Asian restaurants.

The Shares have been listed on GEM since the Listing Date. The proceeds from the
Share Offer have strengthened the Group's cash flow position and enabled the Group to
implement its future plans and business strategies as set out in the section headed “Future
Plans and Use of Proceeds"” in the prospectus of the Company dated 29 January 2018 (the

"Prospectus”).

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The Directors believe major risk factors relevant to the Group have been disclosed in the

section headed “Risk Factors” in the Prospectus.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED Z=REBERAF
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWR DM

FINANCIAL REVIEW S 5 2
Revenue and net profit margin of the Group FEBWARAFIR
The following table sets forth a breakdown of the Group's revenue (including membership TREINAKEDRIR2017FER2016FESE

BEXHEBNUA(RREEREPRAIR
EREERANEEAD AR ERAT =
(FBER) R -

fees and sponsorship income) derived from each of the Group's restaurants and as a
percentage of the Group's total revenue and net profit (loss) margin for each restaurant

for 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Year ended 3| December
BENABLEE
2017
% of Net profit

Year ended 3| December

BENA3IBILLEE
2016
% of Net profit

Notes Revenue total revenue (loss) margin % Revenue  total revenue  (loss) margin %
L ONE MA= [EEON -t A=
Bt KA WESE (FEEEX) WA WESE (FFEE)
HK$'000 % % HK$'000 % %
TAL % % TR % %
208 Duecento Otto 208 Duecento Otto 24,184 10.2 5.5 24,009 103 65
22 Ships 22 Ships 17,306 73 4.1 18,196 78 29
Duddell’s HEHEE 4 65,744 27.8 7.0 61378 265 73
Chachawan Chachawan 18,098 17 [1.0 19,620 85 134
Ham & Sherry Ham & Sherry 12913 5.5 36 13,198 5.7 21
Aberdeen Street Social Aberdeen Street Social 29,985 12.7 (1.7) 33727 145 25)
Meen & Rice WHHEER 12,648 54 35 10,982 47 (54)
Esquina Tapas Bar Esquina Tapas Bar 2 — — — 11,726 50 05
Fishschool Restaurant Fishschool Restaurant 3 2,372 1.0 (4.8) 9,244 40 (300)
Mak Mak Mak Mak 18,096 76 48 17976 77 (12)
RHODA RHODA I 15,662 6.6 (5.5 9475 41 (189)
Commissary Commissary I 19,363 82 (8.4) 2844 1.2 (57.2)
236,371 100.0 232375 100.0

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 F#k
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNWR DM

Note I: RHODA and Commissary commenced operations in June and November 2016,

respectively.

Note 2: Esquina Tapas Bar was acquired with effect from July 2015 and was disposed of in
December 2016.

Note 3: Fishschool Restaurant commenced operations in October 2015 and was disposed of in

March 2017.

Note 4: Includes revenue attributable to membership fees and sponsorship income from Duddell's
wine and spirits supplier, amounted to HK$ 1.2 million and HK$ 1.3 million for 2016 and
2017, respectively.

For 2017, the Group's total revenue amounted to HK$236.4 million (2016: HK$232.4
million). The Group recognised an increase of total revenue by HK$4.0 million or 1.7%
from 2016 to 2017, which was mainly due to the additional revenue contribution from
the full-year operations of RHODA and Commissary (which commenced operations in
June 2016 and November 2016, respectively) but was offset by the decrease in revenue
generated from Esquina Tapas Bar and Fishschool Restaurant which were disposed of in

December 2016 and March 2017, respectively.

Revenue and net profit margin of individual restaurants
208 Duecento Otto

The revenue generated from 208 Duecento Otto increased by 0.8% to HK$24.2 million
for 2017. Such increase was mainly resulted from the increase in the number of customer
visits from 71,273 in 2016 to 75,336 in 2017 and daily table turnover rate from .91 times
in 2016 to 2.02 times in 2017. The net profit margin slightly decreased from 6.5% for 2016
to 5.5% for 2017.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED Z=REBERAF
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

With an aim to further increase revenue and profitability, we entered into an agreement
with a delivery service provider in August 2017, pursuant to which the delivery service
provider would provide a catering outlet for a number of restaurants, including 208
Duecento Otto, with a kitchen unit divided for each of the participating restaurants
for the supply of food and drinks at the catering outlet for collection or delivery to
customers. The delivery service provider will promote the food and drinks prepared
by 208 Duecento Otto in the catering outlet. In retumn, the delivery service provider
will charge 208 Duecento Otto a certain percentage of the revenue generated. The
Group's management expects that this cooperation will enable us to increase the Group's
exposure and generate additional revenue while incurring relatively low expenses by

leveraging on existing resources.

22 Ships

The revenue generated from 22 Ships slightly decreased by 4.9% to HK$17.3 million for
2017. Such decrease was mainly due to the decrease in number of customer visits from
44,599 for 2016 to 41,517 for 2017 and daily table turnover rate from 3.05 times for
2016 to 2.84 times for 2017. However, the net profit margin of 22 Ships increased from
29% for 2016 to 4.1% for 2017, which was mainly due to the better cost control of the
management on staff costs, with a decrease in staff costs of 8.9% to HK$5.1 million for
2017 (2016: HK$5.6 million).

BEEENWmED M

BE—TRIWARER  HFIR2017F8 A
B-FINERGRERT LIRS Bt HNE
MRS TR 79 1% & EL3E 208 Duecento Otto £ AIHY
ETEERE—EERHE  BH—EERET
E2HEE  NEEERDERERRREH
HEBRFINE - N ERBREFEEZRDE
{245 208 Duecento Otto BRI R fn M SR o
fEREE - ZINERBRUEEIRMEE KA
#9—TE Lt 117 208 Duecento Otto & ° AN [E
MERERRZAEREREBIEMENER
EEBINEA - AEEDREEREERER
%o

22 Ships

522 Ships EEEMUAREH A 49% ZE 2017 FH
I73BEAT  ZRVEIEHREREBRY
H2016F 8944599 AR 2 £2017 F #941,517
A MEBRERBEEH016FH3.05 K TR
Z20175 8284/ ° i » 22 Ships B A A &
B20I6FM29% EAZENITEN4I% FE
ARERBHE TN AEREERAES %
BETIARARD8IBZENI7TEMNSIBEBT
(016F - 56EBHET) °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNWR DM

Duddell’s

The revenue generated from Duddell's increased further by 7.0% to HK$65.7 million
for 2017, which was driven by the increase in the average spending per customer from
HK$682 to HK$741 together with a stable daily table tumover rate, offset by the decrease
in the number of customers visits from 88,021 for 2016 to 87,100 for 2017. The net profit
margin of Duddell's decreased from 7.3% for 2016 to 7.0% for 2017, which was mainly

driven by the increase in property rentals and related expenses.

Chachawan

The revenue generated from Chachawan decreased by 7.7% to HK$18.1 million for
2017, which was mainly due to (i) the decrease in the number of visits from 66,468 in
2016 to 60,189 in 2017; and (i) the decrease in daily table turnover rate from 5.5 times
for 2016 to 5.0 times for 2017. Due to the decreasing trend of Chachawan's revenue, the
Group's management have imposed certain measures in order to boost its revenue, which
included self-takeaway services started in mid-August 2017 and tapping into the outdoor
catering market. The net profit margin of Chachawan decreased from 13.4% for 2016
to 11.0% for 2017, which was mainly due to the increase in property rentals and related

expenses.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED Z=REBERAF
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Ham & Sherry

The revenue generated from Ham & Sherry decreased by 2.3% to HK$12.9 million for
2017. Such decrease mainly reflected the decrease in (i) the number of customer visits
from 45,679 for 2016 to 44,300 for 2017; and (ii) the daily table tumover rate from .71
times for 2016 to 1.66 times for 2017. In spite of the declining revenue, the successful
staff cost control measures led to a decrease in staff costs of 4.3% to HK$4.4 million for
2017. The improvement strategies, including strengthening the Group's staff with upselling
techniques, increased the average spending per customer per meal from HK$289 for
2016 to HK$291 for 2017. All these allowed us to further increase the net profit margin
of Ham & Sherry from 2.1% for 2016 to 3.6% for 2017.

BEEENWRE DM

Ham & Sherry

B Ham & Sherry RO A BRI A 23% £ 2017
FNIBEBT - ZRPFERME(VEEE
BREHR2016FR45679 AR D E17FH
44300A : R(NVGRERBEEXRHI6FM
L7V E17ER 16608 - BEWAFE
TB BRNERME THAEGEESEE
THRARDAI%E0ITEN44TEET - X
EXRR(AEERASEETNEMHEERD)
HEEGEALEEB06FH289 BTN
ZE017FEH291 BT - BEHFERME Ham &
Sherry A FIR 2016 FM 2 1% E—FREE
2017 F#93.6% °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNWR DM

Aberdeen Street Social

Due to the lack of customer traffic at the restaurant location, the revenue generated from
Aberdeen Street Social decreased by 11.0%, to HK$30.0 million for 2017. The number of
customer visits to Aberdeen Street Social decreased from 11,615 for 2016 to 101,655
for 2017 and the table turnover rate decreased from 2.77 times for 2016 to 2.54 times
for 2017. In view of the decreasing trend of Aberdeen Street Social's revenue, the Group's
management have imposed certain measures to boost revenue, such as: (i) changing
the menu offerings to include more British comfort food that are more affordable to a
larger crowd; (ii) offering corporate discount arrangements; (iii) introducing exclusive
tasting menu for an online food and restaurant guide platform users; and (iv) organising
regular drinking events to increase bar business and customer base. The net loss margin
of Aberdeen Street Social had reduced from 2.5% for 2016 to 1.7% for 2017, which was
primarily due to the decrease in gross profit net off by the decrease in staff costs of 14.4%,

to HK$10.7 million for 2017, driven by the Group's stringent staff cost control.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED Z=REBERAF

Aberdeen Street Social
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In October 2017, the Directors successfully renewed the license agreement with a fixed
term of 36 months and a variable term of a further 36 months. The Group has also
secured an arrangement with the licensor, under which Aberdeen Street Social can use
the event venue, the Qube, to provide catering services activities at an agreed price
(comprising a fixed fee and a fee as a percentage of its expected gross sales from catering
services activities for the event concerned), which the Group considers to be favourable
in improving Aberdeen Street Social's performance and facilitating the investment payback.
The licensor will also procure and ensure customers referred by the lessors shall order
all the food and beverages consume at the Qube exclusively from Aberdeen Street
Social except that if the expected licence fee payable to PMQ is equal to or exceed
HK$800,000 per event, the licensor is only obliged to recommend Aberdeen Street Social
to the customers. Considered that the Group can leverage the existing resources of
Aberdeen Street Social, the renewal arrangement is expected to increase the overall net

profit margin of Aberdeen Street Social.

BEEENWmED M

RWOI7EI0A EEERWEEFABE
EAMBETEFHRAI6MEARNTEF
B o REENMBEFA AL -EBZH &t
Aberdeen Street Social AJ ¥ # EER (B IEETE
ERMEERAREDNERRBEBNED
BHESNE-BOLNER)RRZEES
i (the Qube) REZEHRREEE - MAKER
BB BRI Aberdeen Street Social K5
R R ERERIA o FFA] AT R 0 B R i
MAHEN B BER FEE A Aberdeen Street Social
Gl the Qube BEMMARm IR m - 1HE
HPMQEEHF A EREN A ERBELE
800,000 8 TLAIBR SN FFR] ABB B EAR P #f
J& Aberdeen Street Social) o ZER A& BRI FI|F
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNWR DM

Meen & Rice

The revenue generated from Meen & Rice increased by 14.5%, to HK$12.6 million for
2017. Such increase was driven by the increase in the number of customer visits from
77,727 for 2016 to 82,955 for 2017 and the increase in the average spending per meal
per customer from HK$141 for 2016 to HK$152 for 2017. The increase in revenue also
reflected the contribution of partnership with a delivery service provider which increased
the exposure of Meen & Rice to target customers. Meen & Rice improved from a net loss

margin of 5.4% for 2016 to a net profit margin of 3.5% for 2017.

Esquina Tapas Bar

The Group acquired Esquina Tapas Bar in July 2015. The revenue generated from Esquina
Tapas Bar was HK$1 1.7 million for 2016, In order to streamline the Group's business and
concentrate on the Group's restaurant operations in Hong Kong, the Group disposed of

the entire interests of Esquina Tapas Bar in December 2016.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED #ZREBARAR

itz 1

B AR 2 I AE AN 14.5% 22017 5 &)
6EBAT - ARENDHRBETEBLRY
B2016%F #977,727 A 35 I £ 2017 F #982,955
AARBEEGEABEEH2016FH 141787
INZE2017F/ 15287 o Y AL 0 7H AR
BRI XREHEEEERNERY B EEY
HBR LRI N o MEER < 2016 FH) 5.4% F /6
BERER2017TFHIS%MFIE -

Esquina Tapas Bar

AEBR20I5%F7 AUFEEsquina Tapas Bar
2016 B Esquina Tapas BarE £ MM A &
HTEEET - RREAKREEHLZIRA
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€ Esquina Tapas Bar )2 Ep i %



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Fishschool Restaurant

Fishschool Restaurant commenced its operations in October 2015 and recorded net loss
for both 2015 and 2016. The revenue generated from Fishschool Restaurant was HK$9.2
million for 2016. Its performance suffered from a lack of customer traffic at the restaurant
location which led to a decrease in both average spending per customer per meal and
average daily table tumover rate in 2016, Fishschool Restaurant continued to record net
loss throughout 2016 and 2017. Due to its prolonged investment payback period with
the investment payback falling outside the lease period of the tenancy agreement and its
continuing underperformance, Fishschool Restaurant was disposed of by the Group in
March 2017. For the operating period in 2017 before its disposal, Fishschool Restaurant

generated revenue of HK$2.4 million.

Mak Mak

For 2017, there was a slight increase in revenue of Mak Mak of 0.6% to HK$18.1 million.
Such increase was mainly due to the increase in the number of customer visits from
66,139 for 2016 to 68,643 for 2017, despite the decrease in average spending per meal
per customer from HK$272 for 2016 to HK$264 for 2017. Mak Mak changed from a net
loss margin of 1.2% for 2016 to a net profit margin of 4.8% for 2017, which was mainly
due to the cost control measures implemented by the Group which included the decrease
in cleaning and laundry expenses as Mak Mak ceased outsourcing cleaning and laundry

services to third parties.

BEEENWmED M

Fishschool Restaurant

Fishschool Restaurant2015F I0 A F %+ B
2015F k2016 FHERBEHRFE 201655
Fishschool RestaurantZE £ HIA B9.2 B &%
o HRRXEEMERIEERERR &
HWIFBREEEAYEERFHEBRER
BB X TR  Fishschool Restaurant 2016 F
R2N17TEFEREERFE o @R Fishschool
Restaurant 12 & BN i & B R & 10 51 /8
MEAERRERARURERBABERE K
SEER017FIARELE - R0I7TFHELE
IR 42 HARS + Fishschool Restaurant & 4 B4
ABLABEET

Mak Mak

FA2017 5 » Mak MakB) 42 A B 950 42 10 0.6% =
I BEEAT - EEENIERHENERSE
BREA2016FM66139 AEME017FH
68643 N BEEETGEANEER20I6FH
QBT E 2017 F #2648 TT © Mak Mak 1
FEBEI6FH12%EE 52017FH)48%
BRE DEERHRAEEEEKAEHE
H(BERDBRRARFAS - BRMak Mak
BRE=AIRERRERRE) M

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 F#k

17



18

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNWR DM

With an aim to further increase Mak Mak's revenue and improve its profitability going
forward, we have initiated various improvement strategies including (i) launching take-
away promotions; (i) organising wine pairing events; (iii) increasing signage displays within
the shopping mall which Mak Mak is located; and (iv) offering discounts with various
companies, hotels and organisations to reach the high spending customers in their

network.
RHODA

RHODA commenced its operations in June 2016. The revenue generated from RHODA
for 2017 was HK$15.7 million. Its number of customer visits was 23,122, with an average
spending per meal per customer of HK$677 and a daily table turnover rate of 0.85 times
for the year. The Directors are of the view that RHODA was still in its ramp-up period
and building up its customer base in 2017. RHODA recorded a net loss margin of 5.5%
for 2017. In light of this, the Group's management have imposed certain measures to
increase the profitability, such as: (i) offering corporate discount arrangements; and (i)
organising different types of events held, including events collaboration with guest celebrity

chefs or events with linkage to fashion and music.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED #ZREBARAR

B —H1ESMak Mak BENRARET - B
MEREZBERSHRE  BEOELINER
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Commissary

Commissary commenced its operations in November 2016. The revenue generated from
Commissary for 2017 was HK$19.4 million. Its number of customer visits was 63,902,
with an average spending per meal per customer of HK$303 and a daily table turnover
rate of 2.33 times for the year. Due to the net loss position for both 2016 and 2017, the
Group's management have imposed certain measures to increase the profitability, such
as (i) changing the menu offerings and adjusting menu price in August 2017 (i) increasing
signage displays in the shopping mall in which Commissary is located; (iii) offering
corporate discount arrangements; and (iv) offering discounts to customers of a nearby

cinema.

Revenue and net profit margin by type of cuisines

The Group's restaurants served two categories of cuisines during 2017 and 2016. The
table below sets forth a breakdown of the Group's revenue by type of cuisines and as a
percentage of the Group's total revenue and net profit margin for each type of cuisine

during the year:

BEEENWmED M

Commissary

Commissary 1220164 |1 A F % © Commissary
RWITEEENBARI94BEET - FR
HEREEANER6I02K  BEEEATHE
BRIBETLERERBERA2BR - A

RI6FRWI7TEHRBEBERER  AEEE
BECERG THERESBMEN ()R

017FSAREEANEZRARERER (i)
1 I Commissary TE MBS K BERE T
(i) R R AL R (iv) M E — &
BRRMATNRE -

FEXANNS R AR X

REEMEER2017FR20I6FRERER
A o TREFINAAFEAEBRIEARL D
BORARGTREBRABEADHAREE
FAR MM KRR -

Year ended 3| December

BZENANBLEE

2017 2016

Net profit Net profit
% of (loss) margin % of (loss) margin
Notes Revenue total revenue % Revenue total revenue %
EBARE SRR (F B wRk OF

MisE BA  HEILE BEXR) WA HBESk  BEX)
HK$'000 % % HK$'000 % %
TER % % TET % %
European B | 121,785 51.5 (0.5) 122,419 527 (38)
Asian =M 2 114,586 48.5 6.9 109,956 473 5.7

Total Bt 236,371 100.0 232375 100.0
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNWR DM

Note I: 208 Duecento Otto, 22 Ships, Ham & Sherry, Aberdeen Street Social, Esquina Tapas Bar,

Fishschool Restaurant, RHODA and Commissary are classified as European restaurants.

Note 2: Duddell's, Chachawan, Meen & Rice and Mak Mak are classified as Asian restaurants.

In 2017, the Group's European restaurants recorded a net loss but the net loss margin
narrowed from 3.8% for 2016 to 0.5% for 2017. Such a decrease in net loss margin was
mainly due to the increase in net profit for 208 Duecento Otto, 22 Ships and Ham &
Sherry for the year but net off by the commencement of operations of Commissary in
November 2016, which recorded a net loss the year ended 31 December 2016 and the

loss incurred for Aberdeen Street Social.

The Group's Asian restaurants recorded a net profit margin of 6.9% for 2017, up from 5.7%
for 2016. Such an increase in net profit margin was mainly due to (i) the improvement
of Meen & Rice 's performance from a net loss margin of 5.4% for 2016 to a net profit
margin of 3.5% for 2017; and (i) the improvement of Mak Mak's performance from a net

loss margin of 1.2% for 2016 to a net profit margin of 4.8% for 2017 .

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED #ZREBARAR

BfzE! © 208 Duecento Otto * 22 Ships * Ham &
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HRBZEWI6F A3 BILFEHREEHRF
B AR Aberdeen Street Social R E1EFT
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Other income

The Group's other income mainly comprises the income from restaurant consultancy
service, arts sponsorship, event service, management service, licence fee, forfeited credits
from members and consignment of wines and cigars. Other income amounted to HK$2.6
million for 2017 (2016: HK$1.7 million), represented 1.1% (2016: 0.7%) of the Group's
total revenue. The higher other income for 2017 compared with 2016 was primarily due
to (i) the licence fee income of HK$0.I million, which was related to the sub-licensing
arrangements in relation to the operations of Duddell's London, a restaurant operated
by a third party in London which is licensed by the Group to use the name “Duddell’s”;
and (i) the increase in restaurant consultancy service income of HK$0.9 million, which

commenced in the first half of 2016.

Other gains and losses

The Group's other gains and losses comprise net exchange gain or loss, loss on disposal
of property, plant and equipment and gain on disposal of business. The Group recorded
other losses of HK$0.2 million for 2017 (2016: other gains of HK$0.7 million). The other
losses for 2017 was primarily due to the loss on disposal of subsidiaries of HK$75,000
from the disposal of the entire equity interest in Concept Wise and the net exchange
loss of HK$72,000. The other gains for 2016 was primarily due to the gain on disposal of
business of HK$736,000 from the disposal of Esquina Tapas Bar.

BEEENWmED M

Hrhr A

AEENEMUATEZOREEERRE &
Es  EERE - EERE  FUE - ER
EBEOIURBEBREMFTE - R20I17F
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HittERER

AEEME MR RBEREER KRl EE
FELEVE BERRBEEUARLER
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Wise )2 SB[k # 2 £ & 1 8 /A 7] &5 98 75,000
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNWR DM

Raw materials and consumables used

The Group's raw materials and consumables used mainly represent the cost of food
and beverages ingredients for the operations of the Group's independent full-service
restaurants. The major food ingredients purchased by us included fresh seafood, fresh
vegetables, fruits, fresh meats and frozen food. Raw materials and consumables used for
2017 amounted to HK$56.8 million (2016: HK$58.2 million), representing 24.0% (201 6:
25.0%) of the Group's total revenue. Therefore, food ingredient prices have a significant
effect on the Group's profit. The decrease of the percentage of raw materials costs to
total revenue for 2017 as compared with 2016 was mainly due to various discounts

granted to the Group for the purchase of beverages.

The table below sets forth the Group's raw materials and consumables used by type of

cuisines and the percentage to the Group's revenues for the year:

FrREM R R E#m

AEEMARMBRERREEREEAEE
BUZRBEAZEBORM RAGMERKAE - &
MRBOEERVMBENEEE  MERT .
KR BARLRER - R20175F - AR
BEERERNEEASSHEEBIL(20I6F
S82BEATT)  hAKEMABEE24.0%(2016
F:250%) c ALt RMEBREREELRF
BEAYE - 017 FHREMEKAGERALE
MBEILBR0ICFEMTREIERARALHE
BHETEBRBERmERNESBITNME -

TREFINABE R SRR BB
Fem A R RS ERAR LA -

Year ended 3| December Year ended 31 December
2017 2016
BEWITENAIALEE HBE016F12A3IBILFE

Raw Raw materials

materials and and
consumables %of  consumables % of
used Revenue  total revenue used Revenue total revenue
FrRRMH fAlA  PRRNE EA
KE#ER KA REEI R fEm KA BEASNL
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 % HK$'000 HK$'000 %
Mzt TR TR % FEL FET %
European B | 30,337 121,785 249 2511 122419 266
Asian BM 2 26439 114,586 2. 25673 109956 233
Total Mt 56,776 236,371 240 58,184 232375 250

22 JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED {=R&EEARA A



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Note I: 208 Duecento Otto, 22 Ships, Ham & Sherry, Aberdeen Street Social, Esquina Tapas Bar,

Fishschool Restaurant, RHODA and Commissary are classified as European restaurants.

Note 2: Duddell's, Chachawan, Meen & Rice and Mak Mak are classified as Asian restaurants.

During 2017, the Group sourced most of its food and beverage ingredients from local
suppliers, importers and distributors in Hong Kong. The Group has not entered into long-
term contracts with the Group's suppliers or implemented other financial risk management
strategies against potential price fluctuations in food and beverage cost. The Group will
constantly monitor and respond to changes of food ingredient prices by, including but not
limited to, (i) changing to suppliers with more reasonable prices and/or (i) modifying the

food menu.

The decrease in the Group's raw materials and consumables used for 2017 was mainly

due to better cost control measures implemented by the management.
Staff costs

Restaurant operations are highly service-oriented and labour-intensive. Staff costs
represented one of the major components of the Group's operating expenses, which

primarily consisted of salaries, retirement benefit scheme contributions and other benefits.

BEEENWmED M
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNWR DM

For 2017, the Group incurred HK$86.4 million as staff costs, representing 36.5% of the

Group's total revenue,

The following table sets forth the breakdown of the Group's staff costs:

RWI7TF REBELEBE IR ARSI RS
T IEAREEWABEE36.5% o

TREIAKESNE TRARA :

Year ended 31 December

BZENA3NBLEE

2017 2016

HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

FET FET

Directors’ emoluments (Note) sE5M e (M) 1,176 —
Other staff costs Hih 8 TR

Salaries and other benefits HeREMETR 81,709 75792

Retirement benefit scheme contributions EIREF TR 3471 3,722

Total @t 86,356 79514

Note Ms. Wong Pui Yain and Ms. Wan Suet Yee Cherry were appointed as Directors on 21

August 2015 and redesignated as executive Directors on 18 May 2017, and Mr. Devin
Nijanthan Chanmugam, Mr. Leung Yuk Lun Ulric and Mr. Wee Keng Hiong Tony were
appointed as independent non-executive Directors on 23 January 2018. No emoluments
were paid/payable to the Directors during the period from | January 2016 to 28 February
2017 (including emoluments for the services as director/employees of group entities prior to

them becoming the Directors).

During the period from | January 2016 to 28 February 2017, the executive Directors were
also employed and remunerated by a related company, which is controlled by Ms. Wong
Pui Yain and it is not practicable to allocate payments to them for their services to the
Group and those to other related companies. Their contracts of employment with the two
executive Directors were all transferred to the Group by | March 2017. The amount of
directors” emoluments, included the emoluments from | March 2017 to 31 December 2017
paid/payable to the two executive Directors in connection with the management of the

affairs of the Group.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED Z=REBERAF

P aE

BERARL RS ERLRN0I5F8A2IBE
ZAEREEUN017F5 A I8AAEARNTE
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ENEENMNE (ARKRENRESZAER
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As at 31 December 2016, six of the Group's management employees (including the
executive Directors), nine of the Group's marketing employees and two of the Group's
operations employees are under the employment of PC Asia or Jia Group Limited, being
companies in which Ms. Wong Pui Yain indirectly or directly holds 50% shareholding
interest. Their remunerations have been recognised in the Group's audited combined

financial information by way of management fee paid to such related companies.

The aggregate salaries of these staff were HK$7.6 million in 2016, of which HK$0.6 million
were recognised as the Group's staff cost and the balance of HK$7.0 million formed part
of the management service fee charged to the Group. Their contracts of employment
were all transferred to the Group by | March 2017, hence there was a significant increase
in staff costs with decrease in management service fee for 2017 as compared with that for
2016. Such transfer of employees only resulted in the different classification of expenses

but did not have a material impact on the Group's overall costs structure.

The following table sets forth for the reconciliation of the staff costs taking into account

relevant management employees:

BEEENWmED M

R20I6F 12310 ARENA LERER
B(EARATES) WETEHREEERMA
LEEEZENTETMK)ia Group Limited

>_

(EfRZzTHESEEEE0%REND
a) c BENME AN TEBEG ATNER
ENFAERERNLEZAHUBERDRE
Ao

RI6FE ZEETNHSLEI(EEB

T BR06EBATRARAEEE IKAM
BREIOREATABRMAEERNNERE
H—%5 RENEBENHZHBR2017F3A
IBZRIBEASE  FAlt - 82016FML
20176/ 8 TR KR35 N & 52 AR 75 B R
b EREERDEERAIMNSBTREY
AEENBERAERUBEATE -

TREFILHLABERRERER - BIRA
M -

Year ended 3| December

BZENA3NBLEE

2017 2016

HK$'000 HK$'000

THER FTAT

Staff costs BTIHA 86,356 79,514
Management service fee EER%EE 1,190 7923
Total 5 87,546 87437
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNWR DM

Property rentals and related expenses

In 2017, all of the premises for the Group's office and restaurants were leased properties.
The rental type of the Group's current lease agreements of the Group's restaurants is
either (i) basic rent; (i) a basic rent or turnover rent whichever is the greater; or (i) an

aggregate of basic rent and tumnover rent.

The Group's property rental and related expenses also increased by HK$1.7 million to
HK$33.4 million for 2017, representing 14.19% (2016: 13.6%) of the Group's total revenue.
The increase in property rentals and related expenses was primarily due to (i) the full-year
operations of RHODA (which commenced operations in June 2016) and Commissary

(which commenced operations in November 2016).

Depreciation

Depreciation represents depreciation charges for property, plant and equipment including,
among other things, leasehold improvements, fumiture and fixtures, equipment and tools

and computers of the Group.

For 2017, the total depreciation amounted to HK$14.3 million (2016: HK$13.7 million),
representing 6.0% (2016: 5.9%) of the Group's total revenue. The increase of the Group's
depreciation charges was primarily as a result of the expansion of the Group's restaurant

network and the full-year operations of RHODA and Commissary in 2017.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED Z=REBERAF
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Utility expenses

The Group's utility expenses primarily consist of expenses incurred for electricity, gas,

charcoal and water supplies required for the Group's business operations.

For 2017, the Group's utility expenses amounted to HK$7.6 million (2016: HK$7.7
million), representing 3.2% (2016: 3.3%) of the Group's total revenue. The Group's utility
expenses remained stable as a result of the combined effect of the disposal of operations
of Esquina Tapas Bar in 2016 and the full-year operations of RHODA and Commissary in
2017.

Advertising and promotion expenses

The Group's advertising and promotion expenses primarily consist of consultancy fee
paid to an independent marketing consulting firm to provide marketing strategy solutions,

advertising expenses, entertainment expenses and printing of collateral materials.

For 2017, the Group's advertising and promotion expenses amounted to HK$7.8 million
(2016: HK$6.8 million), representing 3.3% (2016: 2.9%) of the Group's total revenue,

respectively.

The increase in the Group's advertising and promotion expenses for 2017 was primarily a
result of (i) the additional advertising and promotion for Duddell's; and (i) the advertising

for the new opening of Rhoda and Commissary in June and November 2016, respectively.

BEEENWmED M

DREEMAX

AEENARERAXIRERASERKE
ERREN KR RRRMPKELOFRT
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNWR DM

Other operating expenses Hitn S &R
The table below set forth the breakdown of the Group's other operating expenses for the TREINEBEEASEEMEERTHA
year: -
Year ended 3| December
BZENnA3IBLEE
2017 2016
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
TET % TAT %

Audit fee EZER 1,300 52 800 24
Cleaning and laundry expenses BB ROERF X 5292 212 5,882 17.7
Consultancy fee ERE 644 26 1,383 4.1
Credit card commission ERFRE: 3966 159 3992 9
Decoration K 898 36 992 30
Insurance R | 464 59 1,396 42
Legal & professional fee FERBEER 1,027 4.1 1,084 32
Management service fee ERRBE ,190 48 7,923 237
Recruitment costs TN 215 09 465 |4
Repair & maintenance BIERRE 3,128 12.5 2,875 8.6
Travelling expenses ERE 590 23 645 19
Operating supplies HEME 3,587 14.4 3,589 10.7
Other Hit 1,667 66 2,405 72
Total it 24968 100.0 33431 100.0

For 2017, the Group's other operating expenses amounted to HK$25.0 million (2016:
HK$33.4 million), representing 10.6% (2016: 14.4%) of the Group's total revenue. Major

components of the Group’s other operating expenses are further discussed as below:
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Cleaning and laundry expenses

In the ordinary course of operation of the Group's restaurants, the Group incurs cleaning
and laundry expenses. These expenses were among the largest components of the
Group's other operating expenses in 2017, which represented 21.2% (2016: 17.7%) of the

Group's other operating expenses.

Credit card commission

Since many of the Group's customers settled their bills by credit cards, the Group had to
pay the service charges of 1.6% to 3.5% of their bills to various credit card issuers. This

represented 15.9% (2016: 11.9%) of the Group's other operating expenses for 2017.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Management service fee

Management service fee to the Group's related companies (namely PC Asia and Jia Group
Limited, being companies in which Ms. Wong Pui Yain directly or indirectly holds 50%
interest) accounted for 4.8% of the Group's other operating expenses in 2017 (2016:
23.7%). This primarily represents the reimbursement of the staff cost and ancillary costs
paid by these related companies based on the number of restaurants in operations and
the number of manager employees needed. As at 31 December 2016, six of the Group's
management employees (including the executive Directors and four of the Group's
senior management including the administrative manager, group accounting manager,
senior project manager and human resources manager), nine of the Group's marketing
employees and two of the Group's operations employees are under the employment
of these related companies. Their contracts of employment were all transferred to the
Group by | March 2017 whereupon they have dedicated full time towards servicing the
Group, hence the management service fee dropped significantly with increase in staff costs
in 2017. Such transfer of employees only resulted in the different classification of expenses
but did not have a material impact on the Group's overall costs structure. The Company
paid the management service fee of HK$ 1.2 million and HK$7.9 million in 2017 and 2016,
respectively, to the related companies. Please refer to note 27 of the audited combined

financial information for details.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The management service fees fully covered the staff cost of the management employees
including the directors’ emoluments of the two executive Directors (i.e. other than the
portion covered by the management service fees, the management employees including
the two executive Directors did not receive additional remuneration from the related

companies).

Operating supplies

Operating supplies mainly represent the restaurant and kitchen supplies, glass and
tableware and staff uniforms, which remained stable and represented [4.4% (2016: 10.7%)

of the Group's other operating expenses for 2017.

Others

Other expenses mainly represent the stationery and office supplies, transportation fee,
security fee, which remained stable and represented 6.6% (2016: 7.2%) of the Group's

other operating expenses for 2017.

Finance costs - interest expenses on bank borrowings

The finance costs of the Group mainly consist of interests on bank borrowings which were
wholly repayable within five years and interest expenses on bank overdrafts. The Group's
finance costs increased from HK$0.3 million for 2016 to HK$0.5 million for 2017, which

was in line with the increase in bank borrowings.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Share of loss of an associate

As at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2017, the Group held an associate, Potato
Head Hong Kong Limited ("Potato Head (HK)"), with gross amount due from Potato
Head (HK) of HK$6.5 million and HK$6.9 millions, respectively.

Due to the underperformance of Potato Head (HK) which led to net loss, the Group
recognised a share of loss of an associate of HK$6.5 million in 2016 and HK$0.4 million in

2017.

Taxation

The income tax of the Group in 2017 is provided for at the applicable tax rates in
accordance with the relevant law and regulations in Hong Kong. There is no tax obligation
arising from jurisdictions other than Hong Kong in 2017. Hong Kong profits tax was
provided on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong at a rate of 6.5% for
2016 and 2017.

After adjusted for the non-recurring and non-deductible listing expenses, the Group's
effective tax rate for 2017 was 20.3% (2016: 68.4%). The effective tax rate was higher
than the applicable Hong Kong pofit tax rate mainly due to the net loss position for some
of the Group's restaurants. As these restaurants are held by individual companies, the tax

losses of loss-making restaurants cannot be utilised by profit-making restaurants.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Non-controlling interests

“Non-controlling interests” represent the interests of non-controlling shareholders in the

net results of the Group's non-wholly owned subsidiaries.

Loss for the year

Loss for the year of the Company was HK$4.6 million (2016: Loss HK$9.5 million). The
loss was mainly attributable to the non-recurring listing expenses of HK$9.9 million (2016:
HK$4.6 million) charged during the year. Taking no account of the one-off listing expenses,
the Group's adjusted profit for 2017 would have been HK$5.3 million as compared with
the Group's adjusted loss of HK$5.0 million for 2016.

LIQUITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

The Group finances its operations primarily through cash generated from operating

activities and interest-bearing bank borrowings.

The Group recorded net current assets of HK$2.5 million as at 31 December 2017 (2016:
net current liabilities HK$8.7 million). Upon the completion of the Share Offer, the Group
had raised net proceeds of HK$12.9 million.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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As at 31 December 2017, the Group's current ratio was |.1 (2016: 0.8). Gearing ratio is
calculated by dividing the total debt by the total equity at the end of the year. Total debt
represents all liabilities excluding trade payables, tax payables, deferred tax liabilities and
provision. As at 31 December 2017, the Group's gearing ratio was 83.2% (2016: 69.6%).
The increase of the Group's gearing ratio in 2017 was mainly due to increase of bank

borrowings of HK$3.5 million.

As at 31 December 2017, the maximum limit of the banking facilities available to the
Group amounted to HK$29.0 million and the unutilised banking facilities amounted to
HK$8 million. The bank borrowings were denominated in Hong Kong dollars, repayable
by instalments or on demand and interest-bearing at floating rates of 2.50% to 2.98% per

annum (2016: 2.75% to 2.98% per annum).

The Group's financial position has been further enhanced by the proceeds from the Share
Offer in February 2018.

As at 31 December 2017, the capital structure of the Group consisted of equity
attributable to owners of the Company of HK$39.0 million, comprising issued share capital

and reserves.

The Shares were listed on GEM on the Listing Date. There has been no change in the

capital structure of the Group since then.

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE RISKS

The Group operated mainly in Hong Kong with most of the Group's transactions settled
in Hong Kong dollars. As such, the Group did not have significant exposure to foreign

exchange risk during the year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

Interest rate risk

The Group is mainly exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation to bank balances as
well as floating-rate bank borrowing, and fair value interest rate risk in relation to pledged
bank deposits and non-interest bearing amounts due from/to related companies, Ms.
Wong Pui Yain, non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries, an avaliable-for-sale investee
and an associate. The Company is mainly exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation

to non-interest bearing amounts due to subsidiaries.

The Group and the Company currently does not have interest rate hedging policy.
However, the management closely monitors its exposure to future cash flow risk as a
result of change on market interest rate and will consider hedging changes in market

interest rates should the need arise.

The Group's cash flow interest rate is mainly concentrated on the fluctuation of HIBOR

arising from the Group's bank borrowings.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2017, the maximum exposure to credit risk of the Group which
will cause a financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the
counterparties is arising from the carrying amount of the respective recognised financial
assets as stated in the combined statements of financial position. The Board considers the

credit risk of the Company is immaterial.

The Group trades with a large number of individual customers and trading terms are
mainly on cash and credit card settlement. In view of the Group's operations, the Group

does not have significant credit risk exposure to any single individual customer.
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The Group has significant concentration of credit risk on amounts due from related
companies, Ms. Wong Pui Yain, non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries, an associate
and an avaliable-for-sale investee. The Board considers the counterparty with good credit

worthiness based on its past repayment history and subsequent settlement.

The credit risk on liquid funds of the Group is limited because the counterparties are
banks with good reputation. The Group has concentration risk on its liquid funds as the
pledged bank deposits and bank balances are placed with three banks in Hong Kong with

good reputation.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and maintains a level of cash
and cash equivalent deem adequate by management to finance the Group's operations

and mitigate the effects of unexpected fluctuations in cash flows.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS, MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND
DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES

During 2017, the Group did not have any significant investments, material acquisitions
nor disposals of subsidiaries and affiliated companies save for those mentioned under the

section headed “History, Reorganisation and Group Structure” in the Prospectus.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have any material capital commitments (31
December 2016: Nil).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have any material contingent liabilities (31
December 2016: Nil).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2017, the Group's pledged bank deposits in the amount of HK$5.5
million (31 December 2016: HK$3.0 million) was pledged as security for the Group's

banking facilities.

USE OF PROCEEDS AND COMPARISON OF BUSINESS OBJECTIVES WITH
ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS

The estimated net proceeds from the Share Offer was HK$13.6 million (after deduction
of the underwriting commission and listing related expenses). As the actual amount of
the listing expenses is higher than the estimated amount of the listing expenses set out in
the Prospectus, the actual net proceeds from the Share Offer of approximately HK$12.9
million, was less than the estimated net proceeds of approximately HK$13.6 million as set

out in the Prospectus and the allotment results announcement dated 7 February 2018.

Accordingly, the amount of net proceeds allocated for use as general working capital is
adjusted from HK$1.3 million to HK$0.6 million. The amount of net proceeds allocated
to other uses as set out in the section headed "Future Plans and Use of Proceeds” in the

Prospectus remain unchanged.

Given that the Share Offer was completed after 31 December 2017, the implementation
plan as set out in the section headed “Future Plans and Use of Proceeds” in the

Prospectus will commence in 2018.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEENWmED M

Up to the date of this report, an analysis of the utilisation of the net proceeds is set out

below:

Business objectives and strategy

FEERRRE

BEARERY  MBFEFENHAELD
FrEsImT -

Amount of usage of net proceeds for
the six months ending 30 June 2018
BZ2018F6A30A
IERBRBRAREREFE
Actual (up to

date of this

Planned  annual report)

ER(EEZ
A8 AFEHAH)
HK$000 HK$'000 Notes
Fign  FER G
(i) To develop new dining concepts and restaurants (i)  HEIZHEHKB SR EE 50 — |
(i) To carry out maintenance to the Group's
existing restaurants (i) RAKEREEBETRE 35 — 2
(i) To repay term loan (iy ERTHER 1.0 09 3
(iv)  General working capitals vy —M=EEES 03 =
9.8 09

Notes

I The Group expects to utilise the net proceeds to finance the establishment of a new

restaurant around the end of second quarter of 2018.

2 The Group expects to start the renovation and maintenance work of existing

restaurants in the second quarter of 2018,

3 The repayment of term loans has been executed according to the maturity dates as

set out in the loan agreements with banks,

The unutilised net proceeds of HK$12.0 million are deposited in a licensed bank in Hong

Kong.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Ms. WONG Pui Yain, aged 39, is the founder and a controlling shareholder. She is

the Group's chairperson, chief executive officer, executive Director, the chairperson of
the nomination committee and a member of the remuneration committee and legal
compliance committee. She is currently responsible for overall strategic planning and
management of the Group's business development and operations and is also a director

of each of the members of the Group.

Ms. Wong Pui Yain graduated from University of Western Australia in March 2000 with
degree of bachelor of economics. She is experienced in hotel management and has
been engaged in the hospitality industry since 2000. She is one of the founders of Irving
Management Limited (now known as JIA Hong Kong Operations Limited) which operates
the JIA Boutique Hotels in Hong Kong since 2004 and in Shanghai since 2007. She also
founded a garden restaurant in a black and white colonial-style house called Graze and an
indoor-outdoor restaurant called Kha, both in Singapore, in 2006 and 2008, respectively.
Ms. Wong Pui Yain was awarded “Innovative Entrepreneur of the Year 2006” by Hong
Kong's City Junior Chamber in 2006. She was also named on the list of “Asia’s Best Young
Entrepreneurs 2008" by Businessweek in 2008, the “Women of Our Time" by South
China Moming Post in 2013, the “Restaurateur of the Year" by WOM guide in 2014 and
by Hong Kong Tatler in 2016. She was appointed as a non-executive director of Gameone
Holdings Limited (listed on GEM, stock code: 8282) on 30 September 2015.

Ms. WAN Suet Yee Cherry, aged 44, is the Group's executive Director, senior
operations director and chairperson of the legal compliance committee. She is responsible
for the formulation of the Group's corporate development strategies, execution of daily

management and administration of business and operations, and regulatory compliance.
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EENSAREEREBE

She obtained a higher diploma in hotel and catering management from the Hong Kong
Technical College in July 1996. She has |8 years of experience in the food and beverage
industry. From November 1996 to April 201 |, she worked at Gaia Group. She served
Va Bene Ristorante from November 1996 to February 2001. She worked as an assistant
manager of Gaia Ristorante from March 2001 to March 2008. Her last position was
operations manager of Gaia Group. During her office in Gaia Group, she was primarily
responsible for purchasing, staff hiring, manager and staff training, menu planning and daily
operations of eight restaurants in Hong Kong and two restaurants in Shanghai. She was
also awarded “Most Influential Woman in Hospitality 2017 — Hong Kong" by APAC
Insider in 2017.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Devin Nijanthan CHANMUGAM, aged 41, is the Group's independent non-

executive Director, chairperson of the remuneration committee and a member of the
audit committee and the nomination committee. He is responsible for supervising and
providing independent judgment to the Board, the audit committee, the remuneration

committee and the nomination committee.

Mr. Devin Nijanthan Chanmugam joined Deutsche Bank AG in Hong Kong in July 2000
and worked for Deutsche Bank AG in Singapore as vice president from May 2002 to
September 2005. Mr. Devin Nijanthan Chanmugam served as a vice president (fixed
income, currency & commodities division) based in Tokyo in Goldman Sachs (Asia)
LLC. from October 2005 to September 2007. From October 2007 to May 2013, he
was relocated to Hong Kong and his last position was managing director (fixed income,
currency & commodities division). In August 2014, Mr. Devin Nijanthan Chanmugam
established Elezeno Capital Limited and acted as its director. In July 2000, Mr. Devin
Nijanthan Chanmugam obtained his bachelor's degree in mathematics and economics
from the London School of Economics and Political Science in the United Kingdom. He
has been licensed to engage in type 9 (asset management) regulated activities under the
SFO since March 2015.

Mr. LEUNG Yuk Lun Ulric, aged 54, is the Group's independent non-executive Director,
chairperson of the audit committee and a member of the nomination committee and the
legal compliance committee. He is responsible for supervising and providing independent
judgment to the Board, the audit committee, the remuneration committee, the legal

compliance committee and the nomination committee.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

He has more than 20 years of senior management experience in the financial markets. He
is the vice-chairman of Venture Smart Asia Limited. He had been the managing director
of Crosby Securities Limited, the chief financial officer of Shikumen Capital Management
(HK) Limited and SAIL Advisors Limited respectively, a director of Deutsche Bank, the
head of finance of NatWest Securities Asia Limited and the regional financial controller of
Lehman Brothers Asia Holdings Limited. From October 2010 to September 2013, he was
an executive director of Crosby Capital Limited (listed on GEM, stock code: 8088, now
known as AID Partners Capital Holdings Limited).

He graduated from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1986 with a first class honors
bachelor degree in business administration. He has been a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants since October 1989 and a CFA charterholder

since November 2008.

Mr. WEE Keng Hiong Tony, aged 47, is the Group's independent non-executive Director
and a member of the audit committee and the remuneration committee. He is responsible
for supervising and providing independent judgment to the Board, the audit committee,

the remuneration committee and the nomination committee.

He has more than |0 years of experience in the finance industry. He has been with
UOB Kay Hian (Hong Kong) Limited since December 2003 and is currently an associate
director of UOB Kay Hian (Hong Kong) Limited. He has been licensed to engage in type
| (dealing in securities) regulated activities under the SFO since December 2003. He was
awarded a bachelor of arts degree in economics from Pepperdine University in the United

States in April 1995.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. CHOO Tze Huei, aged 38, is the Group's operations director. He is responsible
for formulation of corporate development strategies, execution of management and

administration of business and operations and regulatory compliance.
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EEREREEEREE

Mr Choo obtained a bachelor’s degree in business (hospitality management) from The
University of Queensland in December 1999 and has over |5 years of experience in
banqueting and the food and beverage industry. Prior to joining the Group, he had
worked in Sheraton Brisbane Hotel in Australia since 1998 before he was recruited
by The Park Lane Hotel (now known as Sheraton Grand London Park Lane Hotel) in
London from August 2004 to December 2010 as food and beverage outlets manager.
He joined Renaissance Harbour View Hotel Hong Kong in Hong Kong and served as
assistant director of beverage and food from February 201 | to May 2012. From May 2012
to January 2015 he served as the director of food and beverage for Hong Kong SkyCity
Marriott Hotel in Hong Kong. From January 2016 to February 2017, he served as general

manager of Duddell's.

Ms. TSANG Yin Mei, aged 56, is the Group's administrative manager and member
of the legal compliance committee. She is responsible for the office management and
administration of the Group. She has over 30 years of experience in secretarial work,
including secretarial support in trade/logistics firms. She had worked for Citizen Watches
(HK) Ltd, Update Electronics, Reliance Agency Ltd., Capital Asia Trading Co Ltd. and
Orbotech Pacific Ltd. as a clerk, secretary or executive assistant between June 1982 and
September 2001. Further, she had also worked for PC Asia Limited as an administrative

manager.

She obtained a diploma in business secretarial studies from the Hong Kong Young
Women's Christian Association Professional & Business Youth Department in May 1982,
and passed the Office Practice and Secretarial Practice courses offered by the Hong Kong
Baptist College Division of Continuing Education respectively with distinction in April 1986
and with credit in August 1986.

Mr. TONG Chun Kit Tony, aged 46, is the Group's group accounting manager. He is

responsible for monitoring and supervising the Group's accounting department.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

He has over 20 years of experience in accounting. He had worked for Riviera Gardens
Recreation Club Limited, Emporium Department Store & Supermarket (Kwai Fong) Ltd,
Poly Mark Development Ltd., Versus Limited, Success Master Limited as an accounts clerk,
senior accounts clerk, assistant accountant and assistant officer from October 1991 to
March 2006. He had also worked as an accounting officer at Regal Collections Limited
from May 2006 to November 2007 and as an accountant at Jimei Group from November
2007 to January 2010. He obtained a bachelor of arts degree in accountancy from the
University of Bolton in the United Kingdom in September 2006 through distance learning.

Mr. CHAN Ka Ching, aged 43, is the Group's senior project manager. He is responsible
for managing the Group's projects of interior design and the renovation of the Group's

restaurants.

He has over 10 years of experience in interior fitting-out works and project management.
He has worked for Hing Lee Construction Co. Ltd. and Arnlee Engineering Ltd. as
an assistant building services engineer for the period of June 1996 to April 1997 and
April 1997 to April 1998 respectively. He had also worked in Mutiara Design Limited
and JIA Boutique Hotels as a project manager from December 2001 to March 2004
and from December 2001 to April 2005 respectively. During his employment at JIA
Boutique Hotels, he handled project team management, site administration, maintenance
management, interior fitting-out works and cost control. Further, he had joined AFSO as
a project manager between June 2005 to October 2008. He graduated from The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University with a bachelor's degree of engineering in building services
management in November 2003 and a master's degree of science in project management

in December 2006.

Ms. CHAN Lai Nor Tracy, aged 51, is the Group's human resources manager. She is

responsible for managing the Group's human resources.

She has over 12 years of experience in office administration. She served as a reservations
and administration manager in JIA Boutique Hotels between November 2003 and May
201 1. She graduated from Seattle University in the United States with a bachelor of arts in

economics degree in June 1990.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. YIM Sau Ping, aged 35, was appointed as the Company Secretary on 26 October
2015. She graduated from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University with a degree of
bachelor of arts in accountancy in December 2007 and has been a certified public
accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants since 2010. She
has accumulated more than 9 years of experience in accounting, auditing and financial
management and has worked in an international audit firm, a financial institution and listed

companies.

Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Yim Sau Ping worked for Ngai Shun Holdings Limited (listed
on the Main Board, stock code: 1246) as a company secretary from October 2014 to May
2015, and as a financial controller from October 2014 to August 2015. She also worked
as a company secretary for JC Group Holdings Limited (now known as Tonking New
Energy Group Holdings Limited) (listed on GEM, stock code: 8326) from November 2013
to December 201 3.

Ms. Yim Sau Ping is currently the director of Blooming (HK) Business Limited, a company

primarily provides corporate advisory and company secretanial services.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

INTRODUCTION

The Board is committed to establish and ensuring high standards of corporate governance
and adopt sound corporate governance practices. The Company's corporate governance
practices are based on the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code") as set out in
Appendix 15 to the GEM Listing Rules. The Directors strongly believe that reasonable and
sound corporate governance practices are essential for the growth of the Group and for

safeguarding and enhancing shareholders’ interests.

As the Shares were listed on 8 February 2018, the Company was not required to comply
with the requirements set out in the CG Code for the year ended 31 December 2017.
However, the Directors consider that since the Listing Date and up to the date of this
annual report, except for the deviation from code provision A.2.I of the CG Code, the

Company has complied with all the applicable code provisions set out in the CG Code.

Code provision A2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of chairperson and chief
executive should be separate and should not be performed by the same individual. Ms.
Wong Pui Yain is the chairperson and the chief executive officer of the Company. As
Ms. Wong manages the Group's business development and operations on a day-to-
day basis and the Group's business is rapidly expanding, the Board believes that with Ms.
Wong's Pui Yain extensive experience and knowledge in the business of the Group,
vesting the roles of both chairperson and chief executive officer in Ms. Wong  Pui Yain is
beneficial to the business prospects, management and operations of the Group as it will
(i) strengthen her leadership in the Group, and (ii) allow for efficient and effective planning
and implementation of business decisions and strategies. Therefore, the Directors consider
that the deviation from provision A2.1 of the CG Code provision is appropriate in such

circumstances.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The key responsibilities of the Board include formulation of the Group's overall strategies,
the setting of management targets and supervision of management performance. The
management is delegated with the authority and responsibility by the Board for the
management and administration of the Group. In addition, the Board has also delegated
various responsibilities to the Board committees of the Company. Further details of the

Board committees are set out below in this annual report.

The Board is entrusted with the overall responsibility for promoting the success of the
Company by the direction and supervision of the Company's business and affairs and the
ultimate responsibility for day to day management of the Company which is delegated to
the management. To this end, monthly financial and operational information is provided
to the Board for assessing the performance of the Company and its subsidiaries. For
significant matters that are specifically delegated by the Board, the management must
report back to and obtain prior approval from the Board before making decisions or
entering into any commitments on behalf of the Company. The management is responsible
for the day-to-day management and operation of the Group and to provide the Board
with updates in a timely manner, giving an assessment of the Company's performance and
position to enable the Board to discharge its duties. The Directors may have access to the
advice and services of the company secretary of the Company to ensure that the board
procedures, and all applicable rules and regulations are followed. In addition, the Directors
may, upon reasonable request, seek independent professional advice under appropriate
circumstances at the Company's expenses. The Board shall resolve to provide separate,
appropriate, independent and professional advice to the Directors to assist the relevant

Directors in discharging their duties.

The Board is responsible for, among others, performing the corporate governance duties

as set out in the code provision D.3.1 of the CG Code, which include:

(a)  to develop and review the Group's policies and practices on corporate governance

and make recommendations;

(b)  to review and monitor the training and continuous professional development of the

Directors and senior management;

(c)  to review and monitor the Group's policies and practices on compliance with legal

and regulatory requirements;

(d)  to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance manual (if

any) applicable to the Directors and employees; and

(e) to review the Group's compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in the

corporate governance report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

BOARD COMPOSITION

Up to the date of this report, the Board comprises five Directors, two of whom are
executive Directors and the other three are independent non-executive Directors. Details

of their composition by category are as follows:

Executive Directors

Ms. WONG Pui Yain (appointed as director on 21 August 2015 and re-designated as
executive director and appointed as chairperson of the Board and chief executive officer

on 18 May 2017)

Ms. WAN Suet Yee Cherry (appointed as director on 21 August 2015 and re-designated
as executive director on 18 May 2017)

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Devin Nijanthan CHANMUGAM (appointed on 23 January 2018)
Mr. LEUNG Yuk Lun Ulric (appointed on 23 January 2018)
Mr. WEE Keng Hiong Tony (appointed on 23 January 2018)

Al Directors have appropriate professional qualification or substantive experience and
industry knowledge. The Board as a whole has achieved an appropriate balance of
skills and experience. The composition of the Board satisfies the requirements of Rules
5.05 and 5.05A of the GEM Listing Rules. There are three independent non-executive
Directors and at least one of them has accounting professional qualification. With more
than one-third of the members of the Board are independent non-executive Directors,

the Board has a fairly strong independence element in terms of its composition.

The participation of independent non-executive Directors in the Board brings a diverse
range of expertise, skills and independent judgment on issues relating to the Group's
strategies, performance, conflicts of interests and management process to ensure that the

interests of all shareholders of the Company have been duly considered.

The details of Directors are set out in the section headed “Biographies of Board of
Directors and Senior Management” on pages 39 to 44 of this annual report. There are no

family or other matenial relationships among members of the Board.
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CHAIRPERSON AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. Wong Pui Yain was appointed as a Director on 21 August 2015 and was re-
designated as an executive Director, chief executive officer and the chairperson of the
Board on 18 May 2017. Ms. Wan Suet Yee Cherry was appointed as a Director on 21
August 2015 and was re-designated as an executive Director on 18 May 2017.

The chairperson of the Board provides leadership to the Board and is also responsible
for the effective functioning of the Board in accordance with good corporate governance
practice and is responsible for the overall corporate management of the business
development strategies of the Group. The executive Directors are responsible for the
implementation of the business strategies, policies and objectives set out by the Board and
is accountable to the Board for the overall operations of the Group. These functions and

responsibilities are currently being shared by the management team.

According to paragraph A.2.I of the Code, the roles of the chairperson and the chief
executive should be separate and should not be performed by the same individual.
During the year, Ms. Wong Pui Yain, the chairperson of the Company, is responsible for
overseeing the overall financial matters of the Group. The day-to-day operations of the
Group are delegated to another executive Director and the Management responsible for

different aspects of the business.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Devin Nijanthan Chanmugam, Mr. Leung Yuk Lun Ulric and Mr. Wee Keng Hiong

Tony were appointed as the independent non-executive Directors on 23 January 2018.

With their professional knowledge and experience, the independent non-executive
Directors serve an important function of advising the management on strategy
development and ensure that the Board maintains high standards in financial and other
mandatory reporting as well as providing adequate checks and balances for safeguarding
the interests of the shareholders and the Company as a whole and will participate in the
Company's various committees including the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”),
the remuneration committee (the “Remuneration Committee”), the nomination
committee (the “Nomination Committee”) and the legal compliance committee (the

“Legal Compliance Committee").

The Company has received from each of its independent non-executive Directors the
written confirmation of his independence in accordance with Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing

Rules and therefore considers each of them to be independent.
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BOARD MEETING, GENERAL MEETING AND PROCEDURES EEeE  REASRER

The Board is scheduled to meet in person or through other electronic means of EXelEBFELARNAGE  HESEH
communication at least four times a year to, among other matters, review past financial JHESBRAEMEFEBREN  U(HHE
and operating performance and discuss the Group's direction and strategy. BEDRENBLEERBUREIAEER

Tr IR R SR

Details of the number of meetings of the Board held since the Listing Date and up to the BErMBHEEEAFHRAMBINEST SR
date of this annual report and the Directors attendance are set out as below: REREZHEERRIMT

Number of
attendance/
number of

Board meetings

Name of Directors HERE K
2B ESERH
Executive Directors iTEE

Ms. WONG Pui Yain afERL I/
Ms. WAN Suet Yee Cherry BEEZL /1
Independent non-executive Directors BYFHTES

Mr. Devin Nijanthan CHANMUGAM Devin Nijanthan CHANMUGAM%: 4 11
Mr. LEUNG Yuk Lun Ulric REBSELE I/
Mr. WEE Keng Hiong Tony WEE Keng Hiong Tony4t 4 11

No general meeting of the Company has been held since the Listing Date. The ARRIBEMAHETEBTREAS - ERE
forthcoming annual general meeting which will be held on I | June 2018, is the first general BRRBAFAEHN2018F6A 11 BET 1A
meeting of the Company since the Listing Date. AREE LT ABREERRAAE -
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The articles of association of the Company provide that at each annual general meeting,
one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three
(3), the number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation
and that every Director shall be subject to retirement at an annual general meeting at least

once every three years.

Any Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office only until

their appointment and be subject to re-election at such meeting.

All of the Directors including both the executive Directors and the independent non-
executive Directors are appointed for a specific term. Each of the independent non-
executive Directors has entered into a letter of appointment with the Company for a
period of three years subject to the rotation requirement and shall continue thereafter
unless terminated by either party giving at least one month's notice in writing. In
accordance with the Company's articles of association and, at each Annual General
Meeting (“AGM") of the Company, the Directors will retire from office by rotation but

will be eligible for re-election.

Ms. Wong Pui Yain and Ms. Wan Suet Yee Cherry will retire from office as Directors at

the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to be held on | | June 2018.

Ms. Wong Pui Yain and Ms. Wan Suet Yee Cherry, being eligible, will offer themselves for

re-election.

INDUCTION AND CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF
DIRECTORS

Each newly appointed Director shall receive formal, comprehensive and tailored induction
on the first occasion of his appointment to ensure appropriate understanding of the
business and operations of the Company and full awareness of directors’ responsibilities

and obligations under the GEM Listing Rules and relevant statutory requirements.

Directors will be continuously updated on the statutory and regulatory regime and the
business environment to facilitate the discharge of their responsibilities. Directors are also
encouraged to participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. The company secretary of the Company updates Directors on
the latest development regarding the GEM Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory
requirements from time to time, to ensure compliance and enhance their awareness of

good corporate goverance practices.
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According to the information provided by the Directors, a summary of training received

by the Directors up to the date of this annual report is as follows:

AN A fs S
TRERRE

BEEFRANEN  EFRREAERAY
BB EHIEENT

Continuous
professional

development

Name of Directors programmes
HEEX

ESfR R A

Executive Directors

HTEE

Ms. WONG Pui Yain (Chairperson) Yes

EfAZL(ER) A

Ms. WAN Suet Yee Cherry Yes

pEL e A

Independent non-executive Directors

BYFGTES

Mr. Devin Nijanthan CHANMUGAM Yes

Devin Nijanthan CHANMUGAM % 4 B

Mr. LEUNG Yuk Lun Ulric Yes

AEBIRAE A

Mr. WEE Keng Hiong Tony Yes

WEE Keng Hiong Tony 754 B

The nature of continuous professional development programmes are reading seminar
materials and updates relating to the latest development of the GEM Listing Rules and

other applicable regulatory requirements.

DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ INSURANCE

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover in respect of potential legal

actions against its Directors and officers.

PRACTICE AND CONDUCT OF BOARD MEETINGS

Schedules and draft agenda of each Board meeting are normally made available to
Directors in advance. At least 14 days’ notice should be given for a regular Board meeting.

For other Board and committee meetings, reasonable notices are generally given.
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Minutes of all Board meetings recording sufficient details of matters considered and
decisions reached are duly kept by the Company Secretary at the meetings and open for

inspection by the Directors.

The Company's articles of association contain provision requiring Directors to abstain
from voting and not to be counted in the quorum at meetings for approving transactions

in which such Directors or any of their associates have a material interest.

Board papers together with all appropriate, complete and reliable information are sent
to all Directors at least 3 days before each Board meeting or Audit Committee meeting
to keep the Directors apprised of the latest development and financial position of the

Company and to enable them to make informed decisions.

INDEPENDENT BOARD COMMITTEE

Where there are matters involving connected or continuing connected transactions, so far
as required under the GEM Listing Rules, an Independent Board Committee, comprising

wholly the INEDs, will be established.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four committees, including the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Legal Compliance
Committee with delegated powers for overseeing particular aspects of the Company's
affairs. Each of the committees of the Company has been established with written terms

of reference.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee on 23 January 2018 in compliance
with Rule 5.28 of the GEM Listing Rules. The terms of reference setting out the Audit
Committee’s authority, duties and responsibilities are available on both the GEM website

and the Company's website.

Pursuant to the terms of reference of the Audit Committee, meetings shall be held not
less than four times a year and the external auditor may request a meeting if they consider

that one is necessary.

The audit committee of the Company consists of three independent non-executive
Directors: Mr. Leung Yuk Lun Ulric, Mr. Devin Nijanthan Chanmugam and Mr. Wee Keng
Hiong Tony and is chaired by Mr. Leung Yuk Lun Ulric.
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The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board by providing an
independent view of the effectiveness of the financial reporting process, risk management
and internal control systems of the Group, to oversee the audit process, to develop
and review the policies of the Group and to perform other duties and responsibilities as

assigned by the Board.

Details of the number of Audit Committee meeting held since the Listing Date and up to

the date of this annual report and Directors” attendance are set out on below.

AN A fs S
TRERRE

ENZEENIZRERERREARENME

ERIZfT - B ERE kAR RRE RN
BUEAMBESE  EEFHRE  HIER
ERARERERETESSRENAMRE
REE-

[l

BEFTERREEAFREBBIEZEZES
CEHNNERESHENEFEEHIWT -

Attendance/

Number of

meetings

HEAY

BTEERY

Mr. LEUNG Yuk Lun Ulric (Chairperson) REBELE(ER) I/1
Mr. Devin Nijanthan CHANMUGAM Devin Nijanthan CHANMUGAM 5 & 11
Mr. WEE Keng Hiong Tony WEE Keng Hiong Tony %4 11

The Audit Committee is satisfied with their review of the auditors’ remuneration, the
independence of the auditor, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“DTT"), and recommended
the Board to re-appoint DTT as the Company's auditor in the year 2018, which is subject
to the approval of shareholders at the forthcoming AGM.

The Company's annual results for the year ended 31 December 2017 have been
reviewed by the Audit Committee, which opined that applicable accounting standards and

requirements have been complied with and that adequate disclosures have been made.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a remuneration committee on 23 January 2018 in compliance
with Rule 5.34 of the GEM Listing Rules. The terms of reference setting out the
Remuneration Committee's authority, duties and responsibilities are available on both the

GEM website and the Company's website.

Pursuant to the terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee, meetings shall be
held at least once a year and additional meetings should be held if the committee shall so

request.
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The remuneration committee of the Company consists of one executive Director and
two independent non-executive Directors: Ms. Wong Pui Yain, Mr. Devin Nijanthan
Chanmugam and Mr. Wee Keng Hiong Tony and is chaired by Mr. Devin Nijanthan

Chanmugam.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee include (but without limitation):
(a) making recommendations to the Directors regarding the policy and structure for
the remuneration of all the Directors and senior management of the Group and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for developing remuneration policies;
(b) making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of the Directors
and senior management of the Group; (c) reviewing and approving the management's
remuneration proposals with reference to the Board's corporate goals and objectives;
and (d) considering and approving the grant of share options to eligible participants
pursuant to the share option scheme conditionally adopted by the sole shareholder of the

Company on 23 January 2018 (the “Share Option Scheme”).

Details of the number of Remuneration Committee meeting held since the Listing Date

and up to the date of this annual report and Directors' attendance are set out as below.

ARRFHMEREEm—RUTEERMA
BUFRTEZAENK: ZME XL Devin
Nijanthan Chanmugam 5t 4 & Wee Keng Hiong
Tony 424 + # Devin Nijanthan Chanmugam %24
EEERE -

FHMZEENTERERE(ETRR) : () #
AEEXREZRSREBRABNTMEER
RRURRBHETEMRERLEARAEAE
T MERELEERE  O)RAKEE
EREREEAENFHEBRNESSELE
BEZ ORIRIELZESENARER
RESMEENERETHAR R (d)REX
ARIR2018F | A3 BARRAIE—REFKH
BRI BERESE((BRERTE])  ZRRY
HRBEBRETEIRE R 2 HERDBRE -

BEMAMEEEAFREBRITINFMES
SERRANLEESNFBEHIIMT :

Attendance/
Number of

meetings

e/ EERE

Mr. Devin Nijanthan CHANMUGAM (Chairperson)
Mr. WEE Keng Hiong Tony
Ms. WONG Pui Yain

WEE Keng Hiong Tony 4%
afEL L

The Remuneration Committee determines Directors’ remuneration by reference to
the benchmarking of the market. The Company also looks into individual Director's
competence, duties, responsibilities, performance and the results of the Group in

determining the exact level of remuneration for each Director.
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Senior management’s remuneration

Senior management’s remuneration payment of the Group for the year ended 31

December 2017 falls within the following bands:

AN A fs S
TRERRE

HEWI7ENABILFE AEBSHE
BENFMNYHELTIREA :

Number of

HK$ individuals
BT AE
Nil to HK$ 1,000,000 0Z 1,000,000/ 7T 3
HK$ 1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 & 7T ZE 1,500,000 7T |
4

Details of the remuneration of the Directors and the five highest paid individuals are set

out in note 7 to the audited combined financial information.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneration policy of the Group for the Directors and senior management was
based on their experience, level of responsibility and general market conditions. Any
discretionary bonus and other merit payments are linked to the performance of the

Group and the individual performance of the Directors and senior management.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a nomination committee on 23 January 2018 in compliance
with paragraph A.5.1 of the CG Code. The terms of reference setting out the Nomination
Committee’s authority, duties and responsibilities are available on both the GEM website

and the Company's website.

Pursuant to the terms of reference of the Nomination Committee, meetings shall be
held at least once a year and additional meetings should be held if the committee shall so

request.

The nomination committee of the Company consists of one executive Director and two
independent non-executive Directors Ms. Wong Pui Yain, Mr. Leung Yuk Lun Ulric and

Mr. Devin Nijanthan Chanmugam and is chaired by Ms. Wong Pui Yain.
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The primary function of the Nomination Committee is to review the structure, size and
composition of the Board on regular basis; identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members; assess the independence of independent non-executive Directors; and
make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters relating to the appointment or

reappointment of Directors.

Details of the number of Nomination Committee meeting held and Directors’ attendance

are set out as below.

RAZBENIBREATHRIESER
B AEREK: MEERRRERRARES
ERE AR AIRBMIERTESNELM
NEBERESZRIERNEREERNES
SRUERER -

ERERTNREZEEEANANLFES
HERIIMT -

Attendance/

Number of

meetings

HE/aRRY

Ms. WONG Pui Yain (Chairperson) BMEZE(ER) /1
Mr. Devin Nijanthan CHANMUGAM Devin Nijanthan CHANMUGAM 5¢ & I/
Mr. LEUNG Yuk Lun Ulric REBEL I/1

The Nomination Committee has reviewed the structure, size and composition of the
Board and the board diversity policy as well as discussing matters regarding the retirement

and re-election of Directors.

LEGAL COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

The Company established a legal compliance committee on 23 January 2018. The
terms of reference setting out the Legal Compliance Committee’s authority, duties and

responsibilities are available on both the GEM website and the Company's website.

Pursuant to the terms of reference of the Legal Compliance Committee, meetings shall be
held at least once a year and additional meetings should be held if the committee shall so

request.

The Legal Compliance Committee consists of Ms. Wan Suet Yee Cherry, Ms. Wong
Pui Yain and Mr. Leung Yuk Lun Ulric. Ms. Wan Suet Yee Cherry currently serves as the

chairperson of the Legal Compliance Committee.
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The primary function of the Legal Compliance Committee is for the purpose of assisting
in overseeing compliance with laws and regulations relevant to the Group's operations as

well as the adequacy and effectiveness of regulatory compliance procedures and system.

Details of the number of Legal Compliance Committee meetings held since the Listing

Date and up to the date of this annual report and Directors attendance are set out as

AN A fs S
TRERRE

ERARREENIBRESBHEERELE
B ERBENERRAPINETER ALK
MEEAREFMEARNTOUENERIE -

AHEEENFRENB|TERARE
EEHARANLRESNFEEIIMT

below.
Attendance/
Number of
meetings
HE/EERE
Ms. WAN Suet Yee Cherry (Chairperson) BEBLL(ERE) /1
Ms. WONG Pui Yain sMELL I/1
Mr. LEUNG Yuk Lun Ulric REBEEE I/

The Legal Compliance Committee has reviewed and is satisfied with compliance with
laws and regulations relevant to the Group's operations as well as the adequacy and

effectiveness of regulatory compliance procedures and system.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Directors’ and auditor’s responsibilities for the audited financial statements

All Directors understand and acknowledge their responsibility for ensuring that the
Group's financial statements for each financial year are prepared to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs, the financial results and cash flows of the Group in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Companies Ordinance and the applicable
accounting standards. In preparing the combined financial information for the year ended
31 December 2017, the Board has adopted appropriate and consistent accounting
policies and made prudent, fair and reasonable judgments and estimates. The Directors
are responsible for maintaining proper accounting records which reflect with reasonable
accuracy the state of affairs, operating results, cash flows and equity movement of the
Group at any time. The Directors confirm that the preparation of the combined financial
information of the Group and financial statements of the Company is in accordance with

statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards.
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The Directors also confirm that, to the best of their knowledge, information and belief,
having made all reasonable enquiries, they are not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the Company's ability

to continue as a going concern.

The Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and necessary steps to safeguard
the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities. The
statement of the auditor about its reporting responsibilities on the combined financial
information of the Group and the financial statements of the Company is set out in the

respective Independent Auditor's Reports.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company's auditor are set out in the Independent

Auditor's Reports on pages 96 to 100 and pages 121 to 126 of this annual report.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the remuneration for the audit and non-audit

services provided by the Company's auditor to the Group was as follows:

EENER RS — A REHER
- FERFE  BEYTAEAARNGES
BB R B ER
FAEATREN -

EZRERDMARREUESRREASEN
BE NRERNEAKFRELERTA
ERRBEHAREN A HIHENRARF
M BRENEREENEASNBRBLZ
EENIRE -

ANRGEMOBARETENAFERFENE
[00ERE 121 & 126 BRVBY ZEAHRE

RERHE
REBZ2017F 12831 BIEFE » AQRIZE
MR AEERMENRIEETRSOME 0
"F :

Type of services Amount
PR3 % B X
HK$'000

TER

Annual audit service for the year ended 31 December 2017 BZ20175 12731 BEFENFERA RS 1,300
Non-audit services (note) IR AT RS (L) 895
Total E 2,195

Note: Non-audit services include reporting accountants services for the year ended 31 December

2017 relating to the Listing and tax compliance services.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

No corporate governance committee has been established and the Board is responsible
for performing the corporate governance functions such as developing and reviewing
the Company's policies, practices on corporate governance, training and continuous
professional development of the directors and senior management, the Company's

policies and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, etc.

The Directors shall review the Group's corporate governance policies and compliance
with the CG Code each financial year and comply with the “comply or explain” principle
in the corporate governance report which is or will be included in the reports of the

Company.
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company has adopted a board diversity policy in accordance with the requirement as

set out in the CG Code, which is summarised as below:

The Board diversity policy of the Company specifies that in designing the composition
the Board, board diversity shall be considered from a number of aspects, including but
not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background, professional experience,
skills and knowledge. All Board members’ appointment will be based on meritocracy,
and candidates will be considered against appropriate criteria, having due regard for the
benefits of diversity of the Board. Selection of candidates for the Board will be based on a
range of diversity perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, culture, ethnicity

and educational background, professional experience, knowledge and skills.

The Company discloses the composition of the Board in corporate governance report
every year and the Nomination Committee oversees the implementation of the board
diversity policy. The Nomination Committee will discuss any revisions that may be

required, and recommend any such revisions to the Board for consideration and approval.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions on
terms no less exacting than the required standard of dealings set out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67
of the GEM Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiries of all Directors, the Company
confirms that all of the Directors complied with such required standard of dealings and its
code of conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions from the Listing Date and up

to the date of this annual report.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company endeavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with the shareholders and
in particular, through annual general meetings or other general meetings to communicate

with the shareholders and encourage their participation.

The Company will ensure that there are separate resolutions for separate issues proposed
at the general meetings. All resolutions put forward at shareholder meetings will be
voted on by poll pursuant to the GEM Listing Rules and poll results will be posted on
the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange in a timely manner after each

shareholder meeting.
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The Company will continue to maintain an open and effective investor communication

policy and to update investors on relevant information on the Group’s business in a timely

manner, subject to relevant regulatory requirements.

(@)

Significant Changes in the Constitutional Documents

During the period from the Listing Date to the date of this annual report, there
has been no significant change in the constitutional documents of the Company.
The Company's articles of association are available on the websites of the Stock

Exchange and the Company.

General Meetings with Shareholders

The Company's forthcoming annual general meeting will be held on | | June 2018.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

@)

Convening an extraordinary general meeting

Pursuant to the Company's articles of association, extraordinary general meetings
shall be convened on the requisition of one or more Shareholders holding, at the
date of deposit of the requisition, not less than one tenth of the paid up capital
of the Company having the right of voting at general meetings. Such requisition
shall be made in writing to the Board or the Company Secretary for the purpose
of requiring an extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition. Such meeting shall be held
within two months after the deposit of such requisition. If within 21 days of such
deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s)
himself (themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company. Shareholders also have the
right to propose a person for election as a Director, the procedures are available

on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may put forward enquiries to the Board to the extent such
information is publicly available to the Company Secretary who is responsible for
forwarding communications relating to matters within the Board's purview to the
executive Directors of the Company, communications relating to matters within
a board committee’s area of responsibility to the chairperson of the appropriate
committee, and communication relating to ordinary business matters, such as
suggestions, inquiries and consumer complaints, to the appropriate management of
the Company, in writing to the principal place of business of the Company in Hong

Kong.

Putting forward proposals at a general meeting

Shareholders are welcomed to put forward proposals relating to the operations
and management of the Group to be discussed at shareholders’ meetings. The
proposals shall be sent to the Company Secretary by a written requisition.
Shareholders who wish to put forward a proposal should convene an extraordinary
general meeting by following the procedures set out in “Convening an

extraordinary general meeting” above.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company believes that maintaining a high level of transparency is a key to enhancing

investor relations. It is committed to a policy of open and timely disclosure of corporate

information to its shareholders and investment public. The Company updates its

shareholders on its latest business developments and financial performance through its

annual, interim and quarterly reports. The corporate website of the Company (www.

jiagroup.co) has provided an effective communication platform to the public and the

shareholders.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Yim Sau Ping, the Company Secretary, is responsible for advising the Board on
corporate governance matters and ensuring that the Board policy and procedures, and
the applicable laws, rules and regulations are followed. All Directors have access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary to ensure that the Board procedures and
all applicable laws are followed. Moreover, the Company Secretary is responsible for

facilitating communications among Directors as well as with management.

The Company engages an external service provides, Ms. Yim Sau Ping, as its Company
Secretary. Ms. Wan Suet Yee Cherry, Executive Director of the Company is the primary

contact person whom Ms. Yim Sau Ping can contact.

During the year ended 3| December 2017, Ms. Yim Sau Ping has confirmed that she has
undertaken more than 15 hours of relevant professional training in compliance with Rule
5.15 of the GEM Listing Rules.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibilities for establishing and maintaining appropriate and
effective risk management and internal control systems of the Group. The Group's systems
of risk management and internal control include a defined management structure with
limits of authority, which is designed to help achieve business objectives, safeguard assets
against unauthorized use or disposition, ensure the maintenance of proper accounting
records for the provision of reliable financial information for internal use or for publication,
and ensure compliance with relevant legislation and regulations. The systems are designed
to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or
loss and to manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in operational systems and

achievement of the Group's objectives.

An organisational structure with operating policies and procedures, lines of responsibility
and delegated authority has been established. The division/department head of each core
operating division/department is accountable for the conduct and performance of such
division/department within the agreed strategies, which are set by themselves and the

Board together, and reports directly to the Board.
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In the course of conducting the business, the Group is exposed to various types of risks. ERERASEERBET  HEBRSERR -
During 2017, the following principal risks of the Group were identified and classified into 7220174 - ZFE IﬁiﬁJ&HﬁTﬁ‘JIxﬂ@/ﬁiﬁ

strategic risks, operational risks, financial risks and compliance risks. REERER - IR kA RER o
Risk Areas Principal Risks

BB TERR

Strategic Risks Sensitivity to government policies; keeping up with new technologies and customers' taste; market

competition risk, reputation risk

Bt E R HBRHRNSEML - REFBNEERPRR - mHRFRR - BERR

Operational Risks Insufficient labour supply; workplace injury; disruption of IT system

ZERR BPHHGEIR  TE  EMMBRZESTE

Financial Risks Liquidity risk, credit risk, interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk, inflation risk

BHBER RBPEEAR - ERAR - MXER  SMNERR - BiRER

Compliance Risks Risk related to occupation safety and health; risk of non-compliance with ordinances related to employment;

change of listing rules and relevant company regulations and ordinances

aRER ERET2MERARNRR  TETEARFENEPINER « EmHRRIKER D RR O R EHIE
B

The Board is ultimately responsible for the risk management of the Group and it has EEeRREEASENARERE  BEER

delegated to executive management to carry out the risk identification and monitoring BReTREREBETRREIREERER -

procedures. The objectives of the risk management are to enhance the governance and ERERNARTEREBREXEERF

corporate management processes as well as to safeguard the Group against unacceptable TREAERCETEESHRARREX -

levels of risks and losses.

The risk management process of the Group will involve, among others, (i) an annual risk FERENEREERF S R(EREE))E
identification and analysis exercise which involves assessment of the consequence and rﬂ, BER RO RREFGEZERBNER

likelihood of risks and the development of risk management plans for mitigating such risks; AT B DA R il e B A AR B L B ) LB B 3R A T
and (i) an annual review of the implementation of the risk management plans and fine J RV EEEHRBREEFENNTHEAL
tuning of the implementation plan when necessary. VERTERTHIR
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During the period from Listing Date to the date of this annual report, the Board,
through the Audit Committee, has conducted review of both design and implementation
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems of the Group, covering
all material controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls, with a view
to ensuring that resources, staff qualifications and experience, training programmes and
budget of the Group's accounting, internal audit and financial reporting functions are
adequate. In this respect, the Audit Committee communicates any material issues to the

Board.

The Board has overall responsibility for the risk management and internal control systems
and for reviewing its effectiveness. In preparation for the Listing, an independent internal
control consultant has been appointed to carry out a review of the implemented system
and procedures, including areas covering financial, operational and legal compliance
controls and risk management functions covering the period from | December 2015
to 30 December 2016 and a follow-up review was also carried out in March 2017 after
the Company implemented the recommended remedial measures. The Directors were
satisfied that effective internal control measures as appropriate to the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2017 were implemented properly and that no significant areas of

weaknesses came into attention.

The Company has hired an internal audit manager to review the Group's system of
internal controls and risk management annually and further enhance the Group's internal

control and risk management systems as appropriate.

LOOKING FORWARD

The Group will keep on reviewing its corporate governance standards on a timely basis
and the Board endeavours to take the necessary actions to ensure compliance with the

required practices and standards including the provisions of the CG Code.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Jia Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”, together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”)

is pleased to present its environmental, social and goverance report in accordance with

the environmental, social and reporting guidelines as set out in Appendix 20 to the GEM

Listing Rules. The principal business of the Group is the provision of dining and event

hosting services and was prepared in accordance with the “Comply or Explain” Provisions

of the ESG Guide. The reporting period for this annual report is from | January 2017 to

31 December 2017 (the "Reporting Period").

Below are the Group's commitments to each of the focus areas under its corporate social

responsibility framework:

A

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Air Emissions

Oily fume containing particulate matter is emitted from the Group's kitchen which
may have a negative impact on human health and create odour nuisance to the
neighbourhood. The Group is committed to reducing and better controlling such
emissions through various measures including; the installation of efficient filtering
equipment and regular maintenance of ventilation systems. The Group endeavors
to select restaurant locations that will make as little impact as possible upon the
surrounding neighbourhood. As for greenhouse gases, the most significant parts of
the Group's carbon footprint come from fuel and electricity consumption in the
Group's restaurants and offices. The policies on reduction of such emission are

described in “Use of Energy and Water” section below.

In respect of the types of emissions and respective emission data, the Group is
in the course of setting up a system to collect the relevant information and the

relevant proposed disclosure would be disclosed in the next reporting period.
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Water Discharge

The Group strictly follows the requirements as set out in the Water Pollution
Control Ordinance when the Group discharge waste water. All of the Group's
restaurants possess water pollution control license issued by the Environmental
Protection Department of Hong Kong, and the Group have installed sufficient

equipment to ensure sewage is properly processed before discharge.

Waste Management

The majority of waste generated from the Group's operations is food waste from
diners’ leftovers, which is not directly controllable internally. However, to help
reduce wastage, the Group's restaurants’ operations manuals and training packs
contain food ordering and processing guidelines which have been communicated
to the Group's employees to raise their awareness on food waste reduction. The
Group has also established recipes and portion controls so as to avoid excessive

food being catered.

Moreover, two venues within the group (Commissary and 208 Duecento Otto)
also use 'Food Saviour', an app created to minimize food waste by connecting
customers with restaurants that offer deals on dishes left over from service. At
Rhoda, Chef Nathan Green buys whole sustainably sourced animals and uses all

parts in his cooking so to minimise waste.

Paper waste is also generated from the Group's administrative office activities.
The Group s taking an active role to control this by reducing use by; double-sided
printing, reusing printed papers, replacing paper forms with electronic ones and
recycling used papers. No hazardous wastes were generated during the Reporting

Period due to the Group's business nature.
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Use of Energy and Water

The Group consumes electricity and fuel for its restaurant operations. In order
to reduce energy use, the Group adopts a holistic management approach from
selection of energy efficient hardware, designing the Group's restaurant layout and
workflow with energy-saving considerations, to encouraging the Group's staff to
adopt green working practices. The same approach applies to water, for which the
Group supports water conservation through deploying advanced technology and
changing the behaviour of the Group's staff. The restaurant Rhoda uses live fire,

using wood from windfall, so trees are not cut for fuel.

In respect of the energy consumption by type and intensity and water consumption
in total and intensity, the Group is in the course of setting up a system to collect
the relevant information and the relevant proposed disclosure would be disclosed

in the next reporting period.

Use of Packaging Materials

To better retain the quality and ensure the safety of the Group’s food products,
the Group uses certain packaging materials including takeaway boxes, plastic bags
as well as various disposables in the Group's restaurant operations. The Group
understands the environmental impact of such materials therefore we have set out
guidelines for the Group's staff to minimize the usage and encourage the Group's

customers to reuse and recycle as possible.

As of thrid quarter of 2017, the Group began researching the introduction of
packaging made from environmentally-friendly substances. The Group is proud that
no plastic straws are used in the venues, rather environmentally friendly ones made
from potato starch. The coffee program at Commissary now uses takeaway cups
made from plastic free comn starch. These cups will be implemented at Mak Mak

and Chachawan by the middle of 2018.
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In respect of the total packaging material used for finished products, the Group
is in the course of setting up a system to collect the relevant information and the

relevant proposed disclosure would be disclosed in the next reporting period.

Environment Management and Compliance

Since all of the Group's restaurants are located at prime areas, the Group is aware
of the importance of environmental management and have developed mechanism
on identifying, assessing and mitigating the environmental risks arising from the
Group's operations. The Group did not note any material non-compliance with

environmental laws and regulations during the reporting period.

SOCIAL

The Group aims to ensure that the health, safety, and welfare of its employees
are well taken care of and the Group acknowledges its responsibility towards
employees who may be affected by its activities. While the Group regards legislative
compliance as a minimum, whenever possible, the Group seeks to implement

higher health and safety standards throughout the Group.

Employment

The Group offers competitive packages, as well as development opportunities
to the Group's staff in order to attract talents. The Group has established a
comprehensive human resources policy to govern the Group's recruitment
and dismissal procedures, and set the Group's working hours, rest periods and

employee benefits in accordance with the Employment Ordinance of Hong Kong.

In addition, the Group prohibits discrimination of any kind. The Group ensures
equal opportunities in all of the Group’s human resources practices, regardless
of gender, pregnancy, marital status, disability, family status, and race. To better
recognise contribution of the Group's staff, the Group has established a fair
performance evaluation mechanism to promote and award employees on a regular

basis.
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During the Reporting Period, the Group has not identified any material non-

compliance with employment-related laws and regulations.

Workplace Health and Safety

The Group seeks to create a safe working environment for the Group's employees.
The Group has established the Health and Safety at Work Policy to provide
guidelines and raise the awareness of safety in the Group's restaurants. Accidents
are reported to management and handled promptly in accordance with the
Group's standard procedures. The Group has also formed the Health and Safety
Committee to oversee the related risks and meet with the operation teams

regularly to understand their concems on the working environment.

In order to further mitigate the health and safety risks in the Group's restaurants,
staff are required to receive trainings on health and safety topics such as first aid,

fire evacuation and other emergency procedures.

During the Reporting Period, the Group has not identified any material non-

compliance with occupational safety and health-related laws and regulations.

Training and Development

To maintain a high level of service standard and to enhance the knowledge of the
Group's stafff, the Group provides on-job trainings to the Group's employees in
relation to food preparation and preservation, customer services and quality control
in different aspects of the restaurant operations. The Group ensures all of the
Group's staff could receive adequate training, at the time when they join the Group

and on a continuing basis.

As of fourth quarter of 2017, the Group began work to introduce a mentorship
program, whereby senior members of staff could take on junior members working
within their department. A fine example of this was the JIA Group Bartender's

cocktail competition at Aberdeen Street Social.
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In respect of the total packaging material used for finished products, the Group
is in the course of setting up a system to collect the relevant information and the

relevant proposed disclosure would be disclosed in the next reporting period.

Wellness

During fourth quarter of 2017, the Group founded a committee, comprised of
employees, management level and above, charged with brainstorming ways to
find ways to keep staff happy, healthy and committed. This committee has been
breaking down “Wellbeing at Work” into four quadrants; Personal (health, vitality,
resilience, happiness), Organisational (Job design, value, environment, management
practice and style), Functional (interactions, relationships, surroundings, purpose)

and Experiences at Work (daily mood and reward/recognition).

Anti-Child and Forced Labour

All of the Group's restaurants and offices strictly comply with the requirements of
the Employment Ordinance of Hong Kong which explicitly prohibit child and forced
labour. Multiple control measures have been implemented in the recruitment

process to ensure all new joiners are legitimate workers in Hong Kong.

During the Reporting Period, the Group has not identified any material non-

compliance with child and forced labour-related laws and regulations.
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Procurement Management

The Group requires its suppliers to deliver services or products that meet the
Group's internal quality standards and relevant regulatory requirements in Hong
Kong. To ensure that the Group's suppliers maintain a desired level of quality. The
Group only purchases from pre-approved suppliers who has passed the Group's
initial assessment. Prior to using their food products, inspection needs to be
carried out by the Group's chefs and those do not meet the Group's standards are
retured to the supplier. Moreover, regular meetings and performance review of
suppliers are performed. Suppliers who failed to meet the Group's quality standard

are removed from the Group's supplier list on a timely basis.

Quality of Food, Service and Hygiene

The Group strives to consistently deliver high quality food and beverage services
and continuously enhancing the Group's customers' dining experience through
understanding their expectation and innovation. The Group also emphasizes the
use of fresh and healthy ingredients and maintain a top quality hygiene standard in
the kitchens and dining areas of the Group's restaurants. The Group implements
appropriate internal control and management systems for environmental and
food safety. Sufficient and adequate training are provided to the Group's staff to
equip them with knowledge on properly handling of food, managing restaurants’
environment as well as serving the Group's customers. During the Reporting
Period, the Group has not identified any cases of material non-compliance with

laws and regulations relating to food hygiene matters.

Advertising and Menu Setting

In accordance with the Trade Description Ordinance of Hong Kong, the Group
ensures the contents of the Group's advertisements and menus truly reflect
the facts and are consistent with the Group's services and products without
exaggeration. The Group has not identified any material non-compliance with

advertising and labelling-related laws and regulations during the Reporting Period.
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Data Privacy

The Group is committed to protecting the privacy of the Group's customers,
partners and staff in the collection, processing and use of their personal data. The
Group strictly follows the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance (“PDPO") in Hong
Kong and the Group has not identified any non-compliance with the PDPO during
the Reporting Period.

Anti-Corruption

The Group implements adequate internal controls in preventing and detecting

bribery, extortion and fraud.

To prevent any bribery or kick back arrangements between the Group's staff
and suppliers, the Group has implemented certain policies, such as supplier due-
diligence, segregation of duties, declaration of conflict of interest, etc,, and has set
out the Group's expectation on the Group's employees’ code of conduct in the
employee handbook. The Group has also invited the Independent Commission
Against Corruption (“ICAC") to deliver anti-bribery talks to the Group's staff,

thereby enhancing their awareness.

The Group has not identified any material non-compliance with anti-corruption-

related laws and regulations during the Reporting Period.

Caring for the Community

The Group values its relationship with the community and participates in various
charitable events in order to support the underserved. The Group aims at utilizing
its resources in creating a harmonious environment in the areas the Group
operates, and strengthening the Group's bonding to build the Group's brand in the
neighbourhood.

During the Reporting Period, the Group has made donations to a non-profit making
organization in Hong Kong to support social welfare service in the community. The
Group also encourages its employees to participate in the charitable donations
and community services. In addition, the Group maintains an open channel
of communication with its stakeholders and communities to understand their
motivations, goals and needs through continuous conversation in order to achieve

the Group's contributions in corporate social responsibility activities.
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The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited combined

financial information of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017.

CORPORATE REORGANISATION AND SHARE OFFER

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands under the Companies Law as an

exempted company with limited liability on 21 August 2015.

The Shares have been listed on GEM by way of the Share Offer since 8 February 2018.

In connection with the Listing, the companies comprising the Group underwent a
reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”). Pursuant to the Reorganisation, the Company
became the holding company of the other members of the Group on 23 January
2018. Further details of the Reorganisation are set out in the section headed “History,

Reorganisation and Group Structure” of the Prospectus.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal activities of its
subsidiaries are set out in note 35 to the audited combined financial information. The
principal activities of the Group are namely the provision of dining and event hosting

services.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 are set out in the
combined statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on pages 127 to
128.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2017.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the published results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the

latest four years is set out on pages 226 to 228 of this annual report.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS AND FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL
INVESTMENTS AND CAPITAL ASSETS

Except for those included in the section headed “Future Plans and Use of Proceeds”
for inclusion in the Prospectus, the Group had no definite future plans for material

investments and capital assets.

USE OF PROCEEDS AND COMPARISON OF BUSINESS OBJECTIVES WITH
ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS

Details of the use of proceeds and comparison of business objectives with actual business
progress are set out in the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on

pages 37 to 38 of this annual report.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group during the
year ended 31 December 2017 are set out in note 14 to the audited combined financial

information.

BANK BORROWINGS

Particulars of borrowings of the Group at 3| December 2017 are set out in note 23 to

the audited combined financial information.

INTEREST CAPITALISED

The Group has not capitalised any interest during the year ended 31 December 2017.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the year ended 3|

December 2017 are set out in note 25 to the audited combined financial information.

RESERVES

Details of movements in reserves of the Group and the Company during the year ended
31 December 2017 are set out in the combined statement of changes in equity on pages

I31 to 132 and statement of changes in equity on page 103 respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2017, the Company did not have any reserves available for

distribution.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES

Since the Listing took place subsequent to the year ended 3| December 2017, the
Company did not redeem its listed securities, nor did the Company or any of its

subsidiaries purchase, cancel or sell any of such listed securities during the same period.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year ended 3| December 2017 and up to the

date of this report were as follows:

Executive Directors

Ms. WONG Pui Yain (appointed as director on 2| August 2015 and re-designated as
executive director and appointed as chairperson of the Board and chief executive officer

on 18 May 2017)

Ms. WAN Suet Yee Cherry (appointed as director on 21 August 2015 and re-designated
as executive director on 18 May 2017)
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Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Devin Nijanthan CHANMUGAM (appointed on 23 January 2018)

Mr. LEUNG Yuk Lun Ulric (appointed on 23 January 2018)
Mr. WEE Keng Hiong Tony (appointed on 23 January 2018)

Pursuant to article 108 of the Company's articles of association, at each annual general
meeting, at least one-third of the Directors shall be subject to retirement by rotation at

least once every three years. A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election.

Ms. Wong Pui Yain and Ms. Wan Suet Yee Cherry will retire from office as Directors at

the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to be held on || June 2018.

Ms. Wong Pui Yain and Ms. Wan Suet Yee Cherry, being eligible, will offer themselves for

re-election.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

Each of the independent non-executive Director has given the Company an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules. The
Company considers that all the independent non-executive Directors are independent

and meet the independent guidelines set out in Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS AND LETTERS OF APPOINTMENT

(@)  Executive Directors

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract with the
Company for a term of three years commencing from the Listing Date (subject
to termination in certain circumstances as stipulated in the relevant service
contract), which may be terminated by not less than one month'’s notice served by
either party on the other. The appointments are subject to the provisions of the
Company's articles of association with regard to vacation of office of Directors and

removal and retirement by rotation of Directors.
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(b)  Independent non-executive Directors

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into a letter of
appointment with the Company for a period of three years commencing from the
Listing Date (subject to termination in certain circumstances as stipulated in the
relevant letter of appointment), which may be terminated by not less than one
month's notice served by either party on the other. The appointments are subject
to the provisions of the Company's articles of association with regard to vacation
of office of Directors and removal and retirement by rotation of Directors. Save for
the directors’ fee, none of the independent non-executive Directors is expected
to receive any other remuneration for holding their office as an independent non-

executive Director and a member of any board committees of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, no Director has entered into any service agreement with any
member of the Group (excluding contracts expiring or determinable by the employer

within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation)).

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The emolument of the Directors is recommended by the Remuneration Committee by
reference to the benchmarking of the market. The Company also looks into individual

Director's competence, duties, responsibilities and performance.

Details of the emoluments of the Directors and the five highest paid individuals of the

Group are set out in note 7 to the audited combined financial information.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the Group are set out

on pages 39 to 44 of this annual report.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, none of the Directors or an entity connected with
any of them had any material interest, whether directly or indirectly, in any transaction,
arrangement or contract of significance in relation to the business of the Group to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries, parent company or subsidiaries of the parent
company was a party and subsisting at any time during or at the end of the year ended 3|
December 2017.

As at 31 December 2017, no contract of significance had been entered into between the
Company, or any of its subsidiaries and the controlling shareholders of the Company or

any of their subsidiaries.

DIRECTOR'’S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBT SECURITIES

Save as disclosed in this annual report, at no time during the year ended 31 December 2017
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, or any of its fellow subsidiaries, a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors or chief executive of the Company (including their
spouses or children under |8 years of age) to have any right to subscribe for securities of
the Company or any of its specified undertakings as defined in the Companies (Report of
the Board of Directors) Regulation or to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares

in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

As at 31 December 2017, the Company did not enter into or have any management
and/or administration contracts in respect of the whole or any principal business of the

Company.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
COMPETING BUSINESS

As disclosed in the Prospectus and as at the date of this annual report, Mr. Lo Yeung
Kit, Alan (the spouse of Ms. Wong Pui Yain), and Mr. Pong Kin Yee, each had 15.25%
shareholding in Classified Group (Holdings) Limited, the holding company of a group of
companies comprising the Classified Group (Holdings) Limited, Classified Limited, The
Pawn Limited, Small Medium Large Limited and Classified Group Management Limited
(formerly known as Classified Bread and Cheese Limited) (together referred to as the
“Classified Group"). Classified Group is engaged in the business of restaurant operation in
Hong Kong and has interests in |2 restaurants in Hong Kong. Mr. Lo Yeung Kit, Alan and
Mr. Pong Kin Yee are also the directors of Classified Group (Holdings) Limited.

Save as disclosed in the Prospectus and above, the Directors are not aware of any
business and interest of the Directors nor the controlling shareholders of the Company
nor any of their respective close associates (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) that
compete or may compete with the business of the Group and any other conflict of
interests which any such person has or may have with the Group from the Listing Date to

the date of this annual report.
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COMPLIANCE OF NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKINGS

Ms. Wong Pui Yain and Giant Mind International Limited (“Giant Mind") (the “Controlling
Shareholders”) entered into a deed of non-competition dated 23 January 2018 (“Deed
of Non-Comepetition”) in favour of the Company (for itself and each of its subsidiaries),
pursuant to which each of the Controlling Shareholders has, unconditionally and
irrevocably, undertaken to the Company in the Deed of Non-Competition that she/
it will not, and will procure her/its close associates (other than members of the Group)
not to, for herself/itself or jointly with or acting for any other person, firm or company as
shareholder(s), director(s), partner(s), agent(s), employee(s) or otherwise, and whether
or not for profit, remuneration or other purpose, directly or indirectly be involved or
engaged in or undertake any business (other than the business of the Group) that directly
or indirectly competes, or may compete, with the Group's business or undertaking (the
"Restricted Activity"), or hold shares or interest in any companies or business that
compete directly or indirectly with the business engaged by the Group from time to
time except where the Controlling Shareholders and/or her/its close associates hold less
than 5% of the total issued shares of any company (whose shares are listed on the Stock
Exchange or other stock exchange) which is engaged in any business that is or may be in
competition with any business engaged by any member of the Group and they do not

control 10% or more of the composition of the board of directors of such company.

Further, each of the Group's Controlling Shareholders has undertaken that if any new
business investment or other business opportunity relating to the Restricted Activity (the
"“Competing Business Opportunity") is identified by or made available to her/it or any
of herfits close associates, she/it shall, and shall procure that her/its close associates shall,

refer such Competing Business Opportunity to the Company on a timely basis.
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For further details of the Deed of Non-Competition, please refer to the section headed
“Relationship with the Controlling Shareholders — Non-competition undertaking and

corporate governance measures to manage conflicts of interests” in the Prospectus.

Each of the Controlling Shareholders has confirmed to the Company by written
confirmation of her/its compliance with the Deed of Non-Competition from the Listing
Date up to the date of this annual report. The independent non-executive Directors
have reviewed the status of compliance and confirmed that all the undertakings under the
Deed of Non-Competition have been complied by each of the Controlling Shareholders

from the Listing Date to the date of this report.

DISCLOSURE OF DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

a) Interests and short positions of Directors and chief executive in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its associated

corporations

As the Company was not listed on the Stock Exchange as at 31 December 2017,
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO™) and
section 352 of the SFO were not applicable to the Directors or chief executive of

the Company as at 31 December 2017.
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As at the date of this annual report, the interests and short positions of the

Directors or the chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares

and debentures of the Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning

of Part XV of the SFO) which were required (i) to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including

interests and short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under such

provisions of the SFO); or (i) pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered

into the register required to be kept therein; or (iii) pursuant to Rules 5.46 to

5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules relating to securities transactions by directors to be

notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(i)  Interests in the Company

Number of Shares
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Approximate

held/ interested percentage of

Name of Director Capacity/Nature of interest (Note 2) shareholding
Fits/ BEER

EEpA 5 ERME RIEE (ME2) BRAFRED L
Ms. WONG Pui Yain Interest of a controlled corporation (Note 1) 409,670,000(L) 47.64%
ke REHEB (1)

Ms. WONG Pui Yain Beneficial owner (Note ) 52,040,000(L) 6.05%
EfAZL ERBEAANE )

Note ik

409,670,000 Shares are held by Giant Mind, which is solely owned by Ms.
Wong Pui Yain, and 52,040,000 Shares are held by Ms. Wong Pui Yain in her

personal capacity.

2 The letter “L” denotes the person’s long position in such Shares.
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(i) Interests in associated corporation of the Company

EEERE

(i)  RAXFEEEENER

Number of
shares held/
interested Percentage of
Name of Director Name of associated corporation  Capacity (Note 2) shareholding
firis /PR
- HEEEER 54 REOHE (KEE2) FRESHL
Ms. WONG Pui Yain Giant Mind (Note 1) Beneficial owner 1,000(L) 100%
EfEZL Giant Mind (Fff3E 1) ESHAA
Note ik

Giant Mind held 47.64% of issued Shares of the Company.

2 The letter “L" denotes the person’s long position in such shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at the date of this annual report, none of the Directors
or the chief executive of the Company had any interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required (i)
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and
8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and/or short positions which they were
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (ii) pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, to be entered into the register required to be kept therein;
or (iii) pursuant to Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules relating to securities
transactions by directors to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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Interests and short positions of the substantial shareholders and other persons

in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

As the Company was not listed on the Stock Exchange as at 31 December 2017,
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and section 352 of the SFO were not
applicable to the substantial shareholders and other persons of the Company as at
31 December 2017.

As at the date of this annual report, so far as it is known to the Directors, the
following persons (not being a Director or chief executive of the Company) had or
were deemed to have interests or short positions in Shares or underlying Shares
which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO, or which would fall to be disclosed under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO.

() Long position in the Shares

FERRREMATRAATRG RAE
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FEEGRAIEXVEBE2LRIFHRES
KRB G5 352 G0 MER R AR A
FERRREMAL

RAERAM BEFRA THIAL
FEFIAAARSARAR)RIH
BAERRA IRBRG P A REE S
RO 336 KESRAATEFE
WERBFHERIAR  TREES
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Approximate

Number of Shares percentage of

Name Capacity/Nature of interest held/interested shareholding
Fits/ BEER

nE/ AR 5 ERME RO#E BRAFRED L
Mr. Lo Yeung Kit, Alan (Note ) Interest of spouse 461,710,000 53.69%
R E (MR Aol

Giant Mind Beneficial interest 409,670,000 47.64%
Gant Mind BifEm

J C Tapas Bar Pte. Ltd. Beneficial interest 45,520,000 5.30%
J C Tapas Bar Pte. Ltd. BatEn

KM.C. Holdings Pte. Ltd.(Note 2)  Interest in controlled corporation 45,520,000 5.30%
KM.C. Holdings Pte. Ltd. (Fi{Et2) SEE#ER

Ms. Khoo Bee Geok Mavis (Note 2) Interest in controlled corporation 45,520,000 5.30%

Khoo Bee Geok Mavis®Z 1= R EE s

(F3E2)

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED Z=REBERAF



REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Number of Shares

EEERE

Approximate

percentage of

Name Capacity/Nature of interest held/interested shareholding
Fis/ BEER
nE/ L8 5t/ ERtE RO EE BRFRED L
Mr. Eu Yee Kwong Geoffrey Interest in controlled corporation 45,520,000 5.30%
(Note 2)
Eu Yee Kwong Geoffrey 5t & XA
(Fi&E2)
Mr. Loh Hung Soo (Note 3) Interest in controlled corporation 45,520,000 5.30%
Loh Hung SooZt 4 (Pf7E3) XA
Ms. Chan Pek Har Interest in controlled corporation 45,520,000 5.30%
(alias, Loh Pek Har) (Note 3)
Chan Pek Har&Z £ ERZALL S
(X ALoh Pek Har)  (Fi#zE3)
Ms. Emi Eu (Note 4) Interest of spouse 45,520,000 5.30%

Emi Eurt (FisE4)

[t g
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Note

4

Mr. Lo Yeung Kit, Alan, the spouse of Ms. Wong Pui Yain, is deemed under
the SFO to be interested in these 461,710,000 Shares in which Ms. Wong Pui

Yain is deemed to be interested.

J C Tapas Bar Pte. Ltd. is owned by KM.C. Holdings Pte. Ltd. ("K.M.C.
Holdings"), Ms. Khoo Bee Geok Mavis and Mr. Eu Yee Kwong Geoffrey in
equal shares, being 33.33% each. Therefore, each of KM.C. Holdings, Ms.
Khoo Bee Geok Mavis and Mr. Eu Yee Kwong Geoffrey is deemed under the
SFO to be interested in these 45,520,000 Shares in which ] C Tapas Bar Pte.
Ltd. interested.

KM.C. Holdings is owned by Mr. Loh Hung Soo and Ms. Chan Pek Har (alias,
Loh Pek Har) in equal shares, being 50% each. Therefore, each of Mr. Loh
Hung Soo and Ms. Chan Pek Har is deemed under the SFO to be interested
in these 45,520,000 Shares in which KM.C. Holdings is deemed to be
interested. Mr. Loh Hung Soo is the spouse of Ms. Chan Pek Har.

Ms. Emi Eu, the spouse of Mr. Eu Yee Kwong Geoffrey, is deemed under the
SFO to be interested in these 45,520,000 Shares in which Mr. Eu Yee Kwong

Geoffrey is deemed to be interested.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED #ZREBARAR
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BEEFRBEKD - BHAE
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| C Tapas Bar Pte. Ltd. FAKM.C.
Holdings Pte. Ltd. ( [K.M.C.
Holdingsz] ) Khoo Bee Geok
MavisZ T REu Yee Kwong
Geoffrey L BB SHERE
(BP& A33.33%) ° Bt -
REZEFRAZH - KM.C.
Holdings * Khoo Bee Geok Mavis
LT KEu Yee Kwong Geoffrey
REHEERR C Tapas Bar
Pte. Ltd. %A H#5#945,520,000
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KM.C. HoldingsELoh Hung Soo
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(i) Interests in the issued share capital of the Group members other than the

Company

Name of Shareholder

BRERSEE AR

Name of Group member

AEERENAEH

Capacity/Nature

of interest

Bt/ EEME

EEERE

(i) RERAUIHFEBAEE R AR

ERTRAELZ
Number of Percentage of
shares shareholding in
held/interested the relevant

(Note 1) Group member
Fis/ BERE REREERE
ROBE (K1) ARNRERIL

Mr. Jason Atherton

Jason Atherton -4

Mr. Jason Atherton

Jason Atherton %54

Mr. Jason Atherton

Jason Atherton %4

Mr. Nathan Daniel Green

Ideal Profit Corporation Limited
BERRAA

Gain Long Corporation Limited
BElinBRAF

Profit Holder Limited
BEERAF

Pure Love Restaurant Limited

Nathan Daniel Green %4 Pure Love Restaurant Limited

Note

Beneficial owner
ERBEAA
Beneficial owner
ERBEAA
Beneficial owner
ESBEBA
Beneficial owner

BExBBA

The letter “L" denotes the person’s long position in the Shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at the date of this annual report, the Directors have

not been notified by any person who had interests or short positions in the Shares

or underlying Shares as recorded in the register required to be kept pursuant to

Section 336 of the SFO, or which would fall to be disclosed under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO.

12,500(L) 25%
250(L) 25%
250(L) 25%

15() 15%

P 3t

FE (L] RRZBALRES
RHOHE o

R EXHBEEI  RAFRAH  HEEMA
TERHEESNRDIEBRNEEREE
SRABHEHEBCECHERAFENELM
PHORDIXR  IRBEEFRBPERDIFE XY

BE2LRIDHBHEXETRENEDIAR
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The following is a summary of the principal terms of the rules of the Share Option
Scheme conditionally adopted by the resolutions in writing of all the Shareholders passed
on 23 January 2018 (the “Adoption Date”). The terms of the Share Option Scheme are
in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 23 of the GEM Listing Rules. The Share
Option Scheme became effective on the Listing Date, and unless otherwise cancelled
or amended, will remain in force for 10 years from that date. No share option has been

granted by the Company since the adoption of the Share Option Scheme.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to attract and retain the best quality
personnel for the development of the Company's businesses; to provide additional
incentives to the Qualifying Grantees (as defined below) and to promote the long
term financial success of the Company by aligning the interests of option holders to

Shareholders. The Board may offer to grant an option to any Qualifying Grantees.

"Qualifying Grantee” means (i) (1) any employee (whether full-time or part-time
employee) of any members of the Group or any of its affiliates and any person who is an
officer of any members of the Group or any of its affiliates (“Employee”); (2) any person
who is seconded to work for any member of the Group or any of its affiliates (“Secondee™);
(3) any consultant, agent, representative, adviser, customer, contractor of the Group or
any affiliates; (4) any business partner/ally/alliance, joint venture partner, supplier of goods
or services to the Group or any of its affiliates or any employee thereof; (collectively the
"Eligible Person”) or (i) any trust for the benefit of an Eligible Person or his immediate
family members or any company controlled by an Eligible Person or his immediate family

members.

The limit on the number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding
options granted and yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any
other schemes must not exceed 30% of the Shares in issue from time to time. No
option may be granted under any schemes of the Company if this will result in the limit
being exercised. The maximum number of Shares that may be issued upon exercise of
all options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other schemes of
the Company must not in aggregate exceed 0% of the Shares in issued following the

completion of the Capitalisation Issue and the Share Offer, i.e. 86,000,000 Shares.
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No option may be granted to any participant of the Share Option Scheme such that the
total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted and
to be granted to that person in any I2-month period up to the date of the latest grant

exceeds |% of the Company's issued share capital from time to time.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Share Option Scheme
at any time during a period as determined by the Board and not exceeding 10 years from
the date of the grant. There is no minimum period for which an option must be held
before it can be exercised. Participants of the Share Option Scheme are required to pay
the Company HK$1.0 upon acceptance of the grant 28 days from the date of the offer
(or such period as the Board may specify in writing). The exercise price of the options is
determined by the Board in its absolute discretion and shall not be less than whichever is

the highest of:

(a)  the closing price of a Share as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotations sheets

on the offer date;

b) the average closing price of a Share as stated in the Stock Exchange's dail
g gpP g Y
quotation sheets for the five Business Days immediately preceding the offer date;

or
() the nominal value of a Share.

The Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of 10 years from the

Listing Date, after which no further options will be granted or offered.

EEERE
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EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save for the Share Option Scheme as set out in the sub-section headed “Share Option
Scheme” above, no equity-linked agreements were entered into by the Group, or existed

during the year ended 31 December 2017.

INTERESTS OF THE COMPLIANCE ADVISER

In accordance with Rule 6A.19 of the GEM Listing Rules, the Company has appointed
Innovax Capital Limited (“Innovax”) to be the compliance adviser. As informed by
Innovax, neither Innovax nor any of its directors or employees or close associates had
any interest in the share capital of the Company or any member of the Group (including
options or rights to subscribe for such securities, if any) or otherwise in relation to the
Company which is required to be notified to the Company pursuant to Rule 6A.32 of
the GEM Listing Rules (except for the compliance adviser agreement dated 26 January
2018 entered into between the Company and Innovax (the “Compliance Adviser

Agreement”)) as at 31 December 2017.

Pursuant to the Compliance Adviser Agreement, Innovax has received and will receive

fees for acting as the Company's compliance adviser.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE RELEVANT LAWS AND REGULATIONS

As far as the Directors are aware, the Group has complied in material respects with the
relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact on the business and operation
of the Group. During the year ended 31 December 2017, there was no material breach

of or non-compliance with the applicable laws and regulations by the Group.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

As a restaurant operator, the Group has a large and diverse customer base. There is no
customer significantly dominated in Group's revenue. For the year ended 31 December
2017, purchases from the Group's five largest suppliers accounted for 23.5% of the
Group's total purchases of raw materials and consumables consumed. During the same
year, purchases from the Group's largest supplier accounted for 6.0% of the Group's total

purchases of materials & consumables.

Save for the purchases from related companies as set out in note 27 to the audited
combined financial information), none of the Directors, their respective associates, or any
shareholders of the Company (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company's share capital) had any significant beneficial interest in the major

customers and suppliers disclosed above.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of the related party transactions entered into by the Group in 2017 are set out in

note 27 to the combined financial information.

Among these related party transactions, the purchase of goods from Cigarro, the
consultancy service fee to a non-controlling shareholder of subsidiaries (namely Mr. Jason
Atherton) and rental expenses to companies with 50% owned by Ms. Wong Pui Yain
(which relates to the lease of the office from Golders Way Company Limited which is
owned as to 50% by Ms. Wong Pui Yain and 50% by her father) have continued after the
Listing and have become continuing connected transactions under Chapter 20 of the GEM
Listing Rules. These transactions all fall within the de minimis rule under Rule 20.74(1) of
the GEM Listing Rules and are fully exempt from shareholders' approval, annual review

and all disclosure requirements.

Save as aforesaid, none of the related party transactions set out in note 27 to the
combined financial information constitute a “connected transaction” or “continuing
connected transaction” under Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules because either (i)
the transaction was an one-off transaction which took place before the Listing; or (ii) the

transaction was continuous in nature but had been discontinued before the Listing.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is firmly committed to maintaining and ensuring a high level of corporate
governance standards and will review and improve the corporate governance practices

and standards constantly.

Details of the corporate governance practices adopted by the Company are set out in the

Corporate Governance Report on pages 45 to 64 of this annual report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this annual report, the Company has

maintained a sufficient public float as required under the GEM Listing Rules.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provision for pre-emptive or similar rights under the laws of Caymans Islands
or the Company's acticles of association which would oblige the Company to offer new

shares on a pro-rata basis to the existing shareholders.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Article 191 of the Company's articles of association provides that the Directors, managing
directors, alternate Directors, auditors, secretary and other officers of the Company and
the trustees (if any) shall be indemnified out of the assets of the Company from and
against all actions, costs, charges, losses, damages and expenses which they or any of
them shall or may incur or sustain by reason of any act done, concurred in or omitted in
or about the execution of their duty or supposed duty in their respective offices or trust,

except such (if any) as they shall incur or sustain through their own fraud or dishonesty.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES
As at 31 December 2017, the Group had 282 employees in Hong Kong (2016: 298

employees in Hong Kong). Remuneration is determined with reference to market terms
and in accordance with the performance, qualification and experience of each individual
employee. Discretionary bonuses, based on each individual's performance, are paid to
employees as recognition and in reward for their contributions. Other fringe benefits
such as medical insurance, retirement benefits and other allowances are offered to all the

Group's employees.

RELATIONSHIP WITH STAKEHOLDERS

The Group understands the importance of maintaining a good relationship with its key
stakeholders, including its employees, customers and suppliers, to meet its immediate
and long-term business goals. During the year ended 3| December 2017, there were no
material and significant disputes between the Group and its employees, customers and

suppliers.

The Group recognises employees as one of its valuable assets and strictly complies
with the labour laws and regulations and reviews regularly the existing staff benefits for
improvement. Apart from the reasonable remuneration packages, the Group also offers
other employee benefits, such as medical insurance. The Group provides good quality
services to its customers and keeps a database for direct communications with recurring
customers for developing a long-term trusted relationship. The Group also maintains

effective communication and develops a long-term business relationship with the suppliers.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

A fair review of the business of the Company as well as a discussion and analysis of the
Group's performance during the year ended 31 December 2017 and the material factors
underlying its results and financial position can be found in the management discussion and
analysis set out on pages 8 to 38 of this annual report. These discussions form part of this

report.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

The environmental, social and governance report, which forms part of this report, is set

out on pages 65 to 72 of this annual report.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
The first annual general meeting ("AGM") of the Company will be held on |1 June 2018,

the notice of which shall be sent to the shareholders of the Company in accordance with
the Company's articles of association, the GEM Listing Rules and other applicable laws and

regulations.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

In order to ascertain entitlements to attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM, the
register of members of the Company will be closed from 6 June 2018 to |1 June 2018,

both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of Shares will be registered.

Shareholders are reminded to ensure that all completed share transfer forms accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre,

183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on 5 June 2018.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Save as disclosed in note |3 to the financial statements of the Company, note 36 to the
combined financial information and eleswhere in this annual report, the Directors are not
aware of any significant event requiring disclosure that has taken place subsequent to 3|

December 2017 and up to the date of approval of this report.
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AUDITOR

The financial statements of the Company and financial information of the Group for
the year have been audited by Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu who shall retire at
the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offered themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-appoint

Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

There was no changes in the Company's auditor during the past three years.

By order of the Board
Jia Group Holdings Limited

Wong Pui Yain

Chairperson

22 March 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY

BRI B B RS AR B9 38 M B BT R

Deloitte.

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Jia Group Holdings Limited (the “Company’)
set out on pages 01 to 120, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31
December 2017, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and

notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Company as at 3| December 2017, and of its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs™)
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code™), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current year.

No key audit matters were identified in our audit of the financial statements of the current

year.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY
BRAARRAMBHRENWE L ABENR S

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include

the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are

required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH
GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic

alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial

reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY

BRAAXRAMBHRRNB LABENRE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY
BRAARRAMBHRENWE L ABENR S

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concem basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may

cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY

BRAAXRAMBHRRNB LABENRE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor’s report is
Chau Chi Ka.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

22 March 2018

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
BaEkHEtZEEREE

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

2017 2016

NOTES HK$000 HK$'000

Byt TR TERT

Other operating expenses Hi R ERx (257) (18)

Listing expenses EmAX (9,906) (4,588)

Loss before taxation BREAIEE 5 (10,163) (4,606)

Income tax expense PrSHiR X 6 = =
Loss and total comprehensive expenses for the year AR FI#EA AJE(GFAIEE

attributable to owners of the Company kE2ERE (10,163) (4,606)
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Br#E AR M AR

As at 3| December 2017
R217F12A31R

2017 2016
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
BaE THER FHET
Current assets RBEE
Prepayments and others TR RIE R E A 5,203 1,912
Bank balances and cash BITHEBERS 83 51
5,286 1,963
Current liabilities REEE
Other payables and accrued charges HENERETER 5214 1,599
Amounts due to related companies JE B HE A R 50A 7 24,651 14,780
29,865 16,379
Net current liabilities RBEETHE (24,579) (14416)
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital &N 8 — —
Accumulated loss BHER (24,579) (14416)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company EAREEARERES (24,579) (14416)

EEe0RN0I18FE3 AN B ERZETIRS
REIOENOEZHBRE WHTHIAL
RERE:

The financial statements on pages 101 to 120 were approved and authorised for issue by

the Board of Directors on 22 March 2018 and are signed on its behalf by:

WONG PUI YAIN WAN SUET YEE CHERRY
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
L= BEE
EF EF
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
@2 e

For the year ended 3| December 2017

BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

Share Accumulated

capital losses Total

R Z3tBR Bt

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000

TER TER TER

At | January 2016 R2016% 1 A1 — (9.810) (9.810)
Loss and total comprehensive expenses FANEERTERAX A

for the year — (4,606) (4,606)

At 31 December 2016 R2016% 12831 A — (14416) (14416)
Loss and total comprehensive expense FRABRREZEAXAE

for the year — (10,163) (10,163)

At 31 December 2017 R2017%12831 8 — (24,579) (24,579)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
BERER

For the year ended 3| December 2017

BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TER
OPERATING ACTIVITIES geRs
Loss before taxation BRTAIES IR (10,163) (4,606)
Adjustment for: FTFIEE LR -

Listing expenses RailEib 3 9,906 4,588
Operating cash flows before movement in working capital  KiT&BE S E AL LR SRS (257) (18)
Decrease (increase) in prepayments and others TR A R E AR A (48 0) 32 (32)
Increase in other payables and accrued charges Hofth e TR K BT & FRIE N 212 —
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES RETHMARESTEE (13) (50)
CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY RMEEBFERE
Advances from related companies NGB 45 101
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BR&RE LS EMEIMNTFE 32 51
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING ~ REHINRERAE

OF THE YEAR BN 51 —
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF RERNRERAE

THE YEAR, represented by bank balances and cash EEN(MRTERRAL) 83 51
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands and registered as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Cayman Companies Law on
21 August 2015 and its shares have been listed on GEM of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 8 February 2018. Its immediate
and ultimate holding company is Giant Mind International Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and is controlled by Ms. Wong Pui Yain
("Ms. PY Wong"). The address of the Company's registered office and principal
place of business are P.O. Box 1350, Clifton House, 75 Fort Street, Grand Cayman
KY1-1108, Cayman Islands and Office No.5 on 22nd Floor, Universal Trade Centre,
No.3 Arbuthnot Road, Central, Hong Kong respectively.

The Company acts as investment holding company. Pursuant to a group
reorganisation to rationalise the structure of the entities now comprising the
Group (defined as the Company and its subsidiaries) in preparation for the listing
of the Company's shares on the Stock Exchange (the “Group Reorganisation”), the
Company has become the holding company of Big Team Ventures Limited ("Big
Team") and its subsidiaries on 23 January 2018. Details of the Group Reorganisation
are set out in the section headed “History, Reorganisation and Group Structure” of

the prospectus dated 29 January 2018 issued by the Company (the “Prospectus”).

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar (“HK$"), which is also
the functional currency of the Company, and all values are rounded to the nearest

thousand (HK$'000) except when otherwise indicated.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 31 December 2017, the Company's current liabilities exceeded its current
assets by approximately HK$ 24,579,000. The directors of the Company consider
that the Company is able to mitigate such liquidity risk as the Company has
obtained sufficient funds upon the receipt of proceeds from the share offer of
the Company's shares after the listing on the Stock Exchange in February 2018 to

support its operation as well as other cash outflow commitments.

B HRAR M &

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

—REH
AREARWISFIALNBRERE R
AEEREREEMK LY B AER
RERAT HRHMN2018F2H8H
EEBMARIMBRLDR(HZH])
GEMEM - EERRERERDA/—
ARRBRLBESEMK LY AEME
ZE((EME L L ])EHH QT Giant
Mind International Limited o A2 & A5
MFEREREEEE M N MU D
AP.O. Box 1350, Clifton House, 75 Fort
Street, Grand Cayman KY|-1108, Cayman
lslands R BEARRDRHEEIRREF D
NESHE

ARRIRREZBAR - RESEEAR
AR L AR A A K
B(REAALBRREMNBELAR)ETE
BNRABHETHEEEA(REE
A1) ARRER2018F I AB3EKA
Big Team Ventures Limited([Big Team])
FEMBARNZERAR - KEEHH
BRHRARFIMTIERSHB2018F1 A
VHENBRER(HERERDIEL - &
AR EERE -

BBEHRABIT(ET] - TAKRREY
REE)25 BRABEAN FEER
MEESRETU(TEL)

BRBERNEREE

R217F12A318 ARAINKESE
& E R &) & 7 4924,579,0008 T °
AABEERA - HRARBRKERA
DRIRMDR2018F2 AT ETH
BROBEMSHNBECRERAES -
RUZHESERE REMEA SR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 7 Rk B o

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

3.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

The Company has adopted and consistently applied HKFRSs issued by the Hong

Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") that are effective for the

Company's financial year beginning on | January 2017 for both current and prior

year.

New and revised HKFRSs and interpretations in issue but not yet effective

The Company has not early applied the following new and revised HKFRSs that

have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9
BAMBRELERE R
HKFRS 15
BAMBREERE 155
HKFRS 16
BRMBREELE 165
HKFRS 17

BERBEMERERIE 175
HK(IFRIC)-Int 22

EFE(BRMBERERERES])
-BRF 0%

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23

EFE(BRMBERERERES)
—BRF %

Amendments to HKFRS 2

ERMBHREERE 2R(BITR)

Financial instruments'

ERIA

BT REEETTE RN REES
((BRARBEHREEN])

ARAERAFERE—EFERMAR
EBERRALRIBI7FIAIBR
AR EEERNBEAGHAAE
([BEemAg ) B EAER

’-‘t‘;&/ﬁw o

[=Thn VA

EREME R RERNHET REBTER
BRREEARERE

RRBYEEEFEA T2 EMEHR
ERRF R RSB B M SIRE R :

Revenue from contracts with customers and related amendments!

REAHBARBBER!
Leases?

HE?

Insurance contracts®
REAH

Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration'

NERXZRBMNKE!

Uncertainty over income tax treatments?

RS TUB S B ) R TE 12

Classification and measurement of share-based payment transactions'

BRI RERNNFZ SN D BRTE

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF



ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL 3.
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Contd)

New and revised HKFRSs and interpretations in issue but not yet effective (Cont d)

Amendments to HKFRS 4
EEMBHREERE4RBITAR)
Amendments to HKFRS 9
ERMBHREEREIREIAR)
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
BRMBREENE 0K REE
SEERIFE 285K (7] A)
Amendments to HKAS 28
B G ERE 285 (BFTA)
Amendments to HKAS 28
ARG ERIE 285 (BRI K)
Amendments to HKAS 40
BR G RERIE 405 (BFTK)
Amendments to HKFRSs
BREMBRELER(BFTA)

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2018.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
01 % R MY &

For the year ended 31 December 2017
HENI7F 12831 BIEEE

Banina] R B BRBREER

([BRMBEERA] ) (#8)

B MM B s RAE BT RSB EE

MRBEEARERR(F)

Applying HKFRS 9 financial instruments with HKFRS 4 insurance contracts!
HEEHBREENE4FRRANAKEEAE W HERELRNFEIRERTA!
Prepayment features with negative compensation’

REEFEHERARME?

Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture’

REEFRHBLENARSELECHEENHETRA®

Long-term interests in associates and joint ventures?

REE DR KA E RN R ER

As part of the annual improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 cycle!
BRMBREERN2014FE2016 FRBNBHFEE!
Transfers of investment property'

EEREME

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2015-2017 cycle?
BAMBREER 2015 F22017 FRANFEikE:

R2018FIAIBE 2 BRIEMEERHE

AW o

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2019. 2 2019 | B I B2 BFBHNEE SRR
W o

B Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be determined. 3 RETABERK 2 ERBNERBEE
B e

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2021. 4 2021 F I A1 Bz FABHNFEEREE
AW o

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of the new and KARIESE » BRI REBEBYE

revised HKFRSs will have no material impact on the financial statements of the WEERBIeE AN T BENMERRER

Company in the futrue.

==
=)
EXFE-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 7 Rk B o

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis and in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the financial statements
include the applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on GEM of the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in

exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset
or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 “Share-
based payment”, leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17 “Leases”,
and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 “Inventories” or value in use in HKAS 36

“Impairment of assets”.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised
into Level I, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:
J Level | inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

J Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level |,

that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

S Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below.

B HRAR M &

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 7 Rk B o

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the statement of financial
position when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial

assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Financial assets

The Company's financial assets are loans and receivables. The classification depends
on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time of

initial recognition.
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees or points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter

period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments.
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including bank balances and cash) are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses (see

accounting policy on impairment of financial assets below).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Financial instruments (Contd)
Financial assets (Contd)
Impairment of financial assets

Loans and receivables are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of the
reporting period. Loans and receivables are considered to be impaired where there
is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the loans and receivables, the estimated future cash flows of

the loans and receivables have been affected.

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of impairment could include:

J significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
S default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or
. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-

organisation.

The amount of the impairment loss recognised is the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows

discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly

for all financial assets.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the

impairment not been recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 7 Rk B o

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Financial instruments (Contd)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual

arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of the Company deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the

Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to

the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments.
Financial liabilities at amortised cost

The Company's financial liabilities including other payables and accrued charges and

amounts due to related companies are subsequently measured at amortised cost,

using the effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Financial instruments (Contd)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont d)
Derecognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the

cash flows from the asset expire.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the consideration received and receivable is recognised in profit or

loss.

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid

and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
Taxation

Taxation represents the sum of the income tax expense currently payable and

deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit
differs from ‘loss before taxation as reported in the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income because of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Company's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 3| December 2017
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS R R M &

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

5.  LOSS BEFORE TAXATION

5. BRBAIEE

2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET
Loss before taxation has been arrived BREBIBEE MR THSIE
at after charging:
Auditor's remuneration A GIE) 200 —
Directors’ remuneration EEEA — —
6.  INCOME TAX EXPENSE 6. FEBRAX
No provision for taxation has been made in the financial statements as the =AY NN B 3 iy
Company had no assessable profit for the both years. F - BRI B RE ST L B o
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the loss before taxation AERHREHALAIEBRRAMNS
per the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as follows: ARAKMIGHAERERNT
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERr TET
Loss before taxation BRTUAES 1R (10,163) (4,606)
Tax at the domestic income tax rate of 16.5% BAATEHIE 165% T ERFIE (1,677) (760)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible PAHBAXNRETE
for tax purpose 1,677 760

Income tax expense for the year

FRRFHRAX — —

7. AMOUNTS DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES

7. BENEBARRE

The amounts are non-trade nature, unsecured, interest-free and repayable ZEFERFESHUE  BER 22

on demand. The related companies are controlled by Ms. PY Wong as at 31 RARERER - B RRIRN2017FER

December 2017 and 2016 and became subsidiaries of the Company upon the 2016F 12731 BREMERTES - I

completion of the Group Reorganisation on 23 January 2018, RWIBFIALBBTKEREBEKRR
AREIMEAR o

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHARE CAPITAL

The Company was incorporated on 2| August 2015 in the Cayman Islands with an
authorised share capital of HK$380,000 divided into 38,000,000 shares of HK$0.01
each. One share, credited as fully paid, was allotted and issued on 21 August 2015
to the subscriber of the Company, which was later transferred to Giant Mind on
the same date. There is no movement in the Company's authorised share capital

and issued share capital for the year ended 3| December 2017 and 2016.

LOSS PER SHARE

Details of the loss per share information of the entities now comprising the Group
are disclosed in note |3 to the separate set of combined financial information of
the Group, which is included in the published annual report of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2017.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to
continue as a going concern while maximising the retum to stakeholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Company's overall strategy

remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Company consists of debt balance and equity balance.
Debt balance consists of amounts due to related companies. Equity balance consists
of equity attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital

and accumulated losses.

The management of the Company reviews the capital structure on an on-going
annual basis. As part of this review, the management of the Company considers
the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the management of the Company, the Company will balance
its overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, new share issues as

well as the issue of new debt or repayment of existing debts.

B HRAR M &

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE
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BRARBEBETRANEZE2017FR2016
FNANBLEFELEZE -

sRER
ERRAASBETARNGREBE
HOFERAEES—HEstHBER
PHEE 13T - HEHAKRAREZ2017
FNAJNBLEFENER -

EXERER
Kﬁﬂ%ﬁ$ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ$”ﬁﬁ%
Brre AREABRLCEBRIERR

% BERRRTREALR - $
MEBREN L —AFERETE

ARAMERRBEREEREHRER
B  BREHERENBYE QAN
B BaERERARREEARLE
@ (BRERTRAR R ER)

|

ARFERERESFRIENGER

BAEFIRERE ﬁﬁﬁ%%$&ﬁ
ARk REALAEEENZE K
Tﬂﬁﬂiﬁﬂ  BITHD K%

ﬁ%%&amﬁﬁaﬁu$ﬁﬁﬁﬁm
KL o

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 F$k

115



116

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 7 Rk B o

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

I'l. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS . £®MIA
(@)  Categories of financial instruments @ SRMIANER
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
T TET
Loans and receivables (including cash and ERRERRE(BRERER
cash equivalents) ReZEM) 83 51
Financial liabilities at amortised cost ERERAHENTRARE 29,865 16,379
(b)  Financial risk management objectives and policies b) SMEREEBNREX

The Company's major financial instruments include bank balances and cash,
other payables and accrued charges and amounts due to related companies.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments and the policies on how to

mitigate these risks are set out below.

Management of the Company manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective

manner.

(i) Market risk
Interest rate nisk

The Company is mainly exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to non-interest bearing amounts due to related companies
and cash flow interest rate risk in relation to variable-rate bank

balances.

The Company currently does not have interest rate hedging policy.
However, management of the Company closely monitors its exposure
to future interest rate risk as a result of change on market interest
rate and will consider hedging changes in market interest rates should

the need arise.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)

(b)  Financial risk management objectives and policies (Contd)

()

(i)

Market risk (Contd)
Interest rate risk (Cont d)
Sensitivity analysts

No sensitivity analysis is provided as the management of the
Company considers that the interest rate fluctuation on bank balances

is minimal.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2017, the maximum exposure to credit risk of
the Company which will cause a financial loss to the Company due to
failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets as

stated in the statement of financial position.

The credit risk on liquid funds of the Company is limited because
the counterparty is a bank with good reputation. The Company has
concentration risk on its liquid funds as the bank balances are placed

with a bank in Hong Kong with good reputation.

B HRAR M &

For the year ended 3| December 2017
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BB R R M

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

1. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)

(b)  Financial risk management objectives and policies (Contd)
(i) Liquidity risk

As at 31 December 2017, the Company's current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by approximately HK$24,579,000 (2016:
HK$14,416,000). The directors of the Company consider that the
Company is able to mitigate such liquidity risk as the Company has
obtained sufficient funds upon the receipt of proceeds from the share
offer of the Company's shares after the listing on the Stock Exchange
subsequent in February 2018 to support its operation as well as other

cash outflow commitments.

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities. The table has been
drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities

based on the earliest date on which the Company can be require.

SWMIAE)

(b)

SREREEANRBE(E)
(i)  HEELEE

R217F 128318 &
AAMGBEEBELER
g & E 42457900008 T
(2016%F : 14,416,000
L)  ARAEERE ' H
RAR BRIKERA R AR5
RWIBF2LAEB R AT L
MRRHEEMBRELE
DERAES  BULHHE
EEMRREMBR ST LA
2 WALNFREAREZR
HESER

T

TRAXRRENFFITESR
BERTANIBEMH
g TRREARBAXN
SRABNRFRABEAN
AURBERERE -

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
T TET
Non-interest bearing financial liabilities ~N5H 2 & B8 (&
— on demand —REX 29,865 16,379

(c)  Fair value of the Company’s financial assets and financial liabilities that are

measured at amortised cost

The management of the Company estimates the fair value of the financial
assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost using discounted
cash flows analysis. The management of the Company considers that the
carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at

amortised cost in the financial statements approximate their fair values.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MAJOR NON CASH TRANSACTION

During the year ended 31 December 2017, listing costs of HK$9,826,000 (2016:
HK$7,635,000) were settled by related companies on behalf of the Company and

credited to amounts due to related companies.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD

Save as disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, events subsequent to the

end of the reporting period of the Company are detailed as below.

@

(b)

Group Reorganisation

On 23 January 2018, as part of the Group Reorganisation, the Company
acquired an aggregate of 50,000 ordinary shares in Big Team (representing
the entire issued share capital of Big Team) from all the then shareholders
of Big Team, and issued and allotted an aggregate of 49,999 new shares to
them as consideration, credited as fully paid. After the aforesaid transfers
of shares, Big Team has become a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the

Company. The Group Reorganisation was completed on the same date.

Increase of authorised and issued share capital

On 23 January 2018, the authorised share capital of the Company was
increased from HK$380,000 to HK$50,000,000 by the creation of an
additional 4,962,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each.

Pursuant to the written resolution passed by the shareholders of the
Company on 23 January 2018 conditional upon the share premium account
of the Company being credited as a result of the share offer and listing of
the Company's shares on the Stock Exchange, the directors of the Company
were authorised to capitalise the amount of HK$6,9 15,000 from the amount
standing to the credit of the share premium account of the Company to pay
up in full at par of 691,500,000 shares for allotment and issue to the persons
whose names appeared on the register of members of the Company at
the closed of business on the same date, pro-rata to their then existing

shareholdings in the Company without involving fractions.

B HRAR M &

For the year ended 3| December 2017
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R2018F 1 A238 " & 1B 1 &
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380,000 7L & 50,000,000 7T °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

13.  EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD
(Cont'd)

(c)  Share option scheme

The Company has conditionally adopted a share option scheme on 23
January 2018, the principal terms of which are set out in the paragraph

headed “D. Share Option Scheme” in Appendix V to the Prospectus.

The adoption of the share option scheme of the Company became
unconditional upon the listing of the Company's shares at the Stock
Exchange on 8 February 2018. No share option has been granted by the

Company since the adoption of the share option scheme.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE COMBINDED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FRESHUMBENNBE LB RE

Deloitte.

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the combined financial information of Jia Group Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on
pages 127 to 225, which comprises the combined statement of financial position as at 31
December 2017, and the combined statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, combined statement of changes in equity and combined statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the combined financial information, including a

summary of significant accounting policies (the “Combined Financial Information™).

In our opinion, the Combined Financial Information has been properly prepared, in all
material respects, in accordance with the basis of preparation and presentation set out in
note 2 to the Combined Financial Information and significant accounting policies set out in
note 4 to the Combined Financial Information which conform with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the "HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the

disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs")
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Combined Financial Information section
of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE COMBINDED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

BERSHYBERNE L ZBA RS

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Combined Financial Information of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Combined Financial

Information as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

IREUEHE

Revenue from catering services of the Group’s restaurant operations
We identified revenue from catering services of the Group's restaurant
operations as a key audit matter, due to the significance of revenue
from catering services of the Group's restaurant operations to the
combined statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
BER EEEEBRLENERRBRARRATRERER

Il EREERLENERRBRALSHERNEMEME
BaRNBRIE -

The accounting policy for revenue recognition in relation to revenue
from catering services of the Group's restaurant operations is disclosed
in note 4 to the Combined Financial Information. For the year ended
31 December 2017, revenue from catering services of the Group's
restaurant operations amounted to approximately HK$235,056,000
with details set out in note 6 to the Combined Financial Information.
AHPBEHRNT4REESRH SEEERLENERRBEA
MRS EECR - HZE20175 12831 HIEFE - &XE
EREENERRB R E 452350560008 7T » FIEHNE 8
BERMES -

As the vast majority of revenue from catering services was settled in
cash or by credit card, we focused on the reconciliation of daily sales
report to cash receipts and credit card settlements.
ARABOERRBUANRERERREE EFFINAE
HERSTERSUHRERREEOHEE

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF

IRENEHE
IRERFRERBEESNERAE  ARY
TR HHMBEENNBERERERNER -
BEEREERAHMBEN RO AR REE
TRELFSEH BT HLFRRREMHE
BNER

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
ESNERNMNEEIEEREE
EEEEESENERRBUA

Our procedures in relation to revenue from catering services of the

Group's restaurant operations included:

BESER SEEERLENERRBRANEFERE

®  Obtaining an understanding of the Group's revenue recognition

policy for catering services of the Group's restaurant operations;

s TR BEEEERLENERRBRAREIRE

®  Obtaining an understanding of the revenue business processes
and relevant key controls, and testing of the key manual
and information technology controls for validity of revenue
recognition in relation to revenue from catering services of the
Group's restaurant operations with the involvement of our
internal information technology specialist;

o THRWAEBBEREBIBZER  RAREAREAR
RERN2ETHEN SEEEELLNERRBEUA
B ARER A I A T EATF REAR ]

®  Verifying the revenue from catering services of the Group's
restaurant operations by tracing revenue recognised for catering
services to daily sales reports and cash receipts or credit card
settlements, on a sample basis; and

o  FEMEEHNEFRBERTHEREHANBALR
TUFHERAFEERE BEEEERELENERRBR
ARk



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE COMBINDED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FRESHUMBENNBE LB RE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Contd) ITEERSHEE)
Key audit matter (Cont d) How our audit addressed the key audit matter (Cont'd)
FRERBR(E) EENERNMEETEERER(E)

Revenue from catering services of the Group’s restaurant operations EfEBEELENBRBRBERAN (&)
(Contd)
®  Using data analytic tools to identify the unusual pattems of revenue
from catering services of the Group's restaurant operations, and
obtaining and assessing the reasonableness of management's
explanation for the unusual pattems identified, if any.
o FERAAMIARR BRBEBRLENEFRBEBVALNT
SEEN  URREEEBHMANN IS REANEE
(W8) RHEEAEM -

OTHER INFORMATION Hipgs

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other BERFEFANEMENAR - ELARBHE
information comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include HERFRANER  BTRERHBEEN

the Combined Financial Information and our auditor’s report thereon. EEHREERE o

Our opinion on the Combined Financial Information does not cover the other information BSHAHMBENNERYEREAME

and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. B MEETIEHEMERERETAEAN
BEEw o

In connection with our audit of the Combined Financial Information, our responsibility is NEZEREMUBERMS  BENEAR

to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information FIEEMEN  fMEREBENET HAH
is materially inconsistent with the Combined Financial Information or our knowledge MEERATSHEBRBRTRENENTE
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the EXNABAEUNFEHEERBRRL - ER

work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other BSEHTNIE NRESAREMENTT
cHEN

,m}
ull |

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. EERGERRIL  BSARERE]
 BETEEAEREE -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE COMBINDED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

BERSHYBERNE L ZBA RS

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH
GOVERNANCE FOR THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the Combined
Financial Information in accordance with the accounting policies which conform with
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of Combined Financial Information that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Combined Financial Information, the directors are responsible for
assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial

reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE COMBINED
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Combined Financial
Information as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this Combined Financial Information.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE COMBINDED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FRESHUMBENNBE LB RE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE COMBINED
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Contd)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Combined Financial
Information, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or

the override of interal control.

0 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concem basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Combined Financial Information or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events

or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concem.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Combined Financial
Information, including the disclosures, and whether the Combined Financial
Information represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE COMBINDED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

BERSHYBERNE L ZBA RS

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE COMBINED
FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Contd)

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
Combined Financial Information. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit

opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Combined Financial
Information of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor’s report is
Chau Chi Ka.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

22 March 2018

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF
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COMBINED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BHtER

Hith 2 H W & &

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

2017 2016
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
BT TER TER
Revenue WA 6 236,371 232,375
Other income Hp A 8 2,586 1,745
Other gains and losses Hitn iz B 1R 9 (194) 720
Raw materials and consumables used PR IR R M (56,776) (58,184)
Staff costs BIRA (86,356) (79,514)
Depreciation k= 14 (14,266) (13,670)
Property rentals and related expenses WmERE REBARX (33,397) (31,698)
Utility expenses AERAxX (7,623) (7.718)
Advertising and promotion expenses BERERRX (7,775) (6,788)
Other operating expenses Hith & (24,968) (33431)
Finance costs - interest expenses MEKA - RITERFERAZ
on bank borrowings (480) (313)
Share of loss of an associate FE(RHE A RIS (433) (6,467)
Listing expenses LMRAX (9.906) (4.588)
Loss before taxation BRI E 1R 10 (3.217) (7.531)
Income tax expense PrSHiR || (1,357) 2012)
Loss for the year FREE (4,574) (9,543)
Other comprehensive (expense) income: Hin 2w (Fx) s
[tems that may be subsequently reclassified HigmeE o BEBaEmIER
to profit or loss:
Exchange differences arising on translation BME B RREENER =8
of foreign operation — (129)
Reclassification of translation reserve to profit HEBINEBRERERBEN
or loss upon disposal of foreign operation NEERR — 382
Other comprehensive income for the year FRAEMEERE — 253
Total comprehensive expense for the year FRE2ERZ LR (4,574) (9,290)
Loss for the year attributable to AT BIEREFEAER
— Owners of the Company YNNG TZ=UN (4,567) (8,245)
— Non-controlling interests — IR (7) (1,298)
(4,574) (9,543)
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COMBINED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
EHfERRAEMZEKER

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

2017 2016
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
BisE TERT FET
Total comprehensive expense NTIEEREFEANZAE
for the year attributable to Fix a5
— Owners of the Company SAYNGIETZ=UN (4,567) (7.992)
— Non-controlling interests — RIS 7) (1,298)
(4,574) (9,290)
Loss per share BIREE
— Basic (HK cents) — EAR(HBL) 3 (0.66) (1.19)
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COMBINED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

B Ot BN =

As at 31 December 2017
R2017F 12 A3

2017 2016
NOTES HK$’000 HK$'000
Wi TR FAR
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ¥ - BERRE 14 31,162 46,621
Available-for-sale (“AFS") investment ARLERE 15 — 2
Investment in an associate R—EEERRNRE 16 = =
Deferred tax assets ELERAEE 17 2,777 1,558
Deposits B 18 12,527 10,669
Pledged bank deposits BIEPIRITER 19 5,500 3,008
51,966 61,858
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 20 4294 4,120
Trade and other receivables, deposits BHREMBRTE - Be 18 15,645 8273
and prepayments RIERFIA
Amounts due from related companies i) - YNGIE 21 308 35
Amount due from a controlling shareholder JE M — & R AR R R IR 21 4,100 104
Amounts due from non-controlling shareholders of ~ FEUFT B X A1 FE1E A% A% 5 5108 21
subsidiaries 140 6,500
Amount due from an AFS investee MR ER A HRFIE 21 - 2,984
Amount due from an associate JEHr—FRiB & R R FRIA 21 611 —
Tax recoverable A E IR 259 654
Bank balances and cash BITHBRERS 19 8,392 7,642
33,749 30312
Current liabilities RBaE
Trade and other payables and accrued charges o REMENFBRETER 22 23,805 24993
Amounts due to related companies JEAT B A R OB 21 681 206
Amount due to a controlling shareholder I —Z IR AR R R IR 21 — 3
Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders of ~ FE{ B B2 A1 FE1E AR A B 5108 21
subsidiaries — 2,590
Bank borrowings WRITIEN 23 5,293 8,500
Bank overdraft RITEX 19 — 16
Tax payable R 1,434 2,725
31,213 39,033
Net current assets (liabilities) RBEEFE(RETFH) 2,536 (8,721)
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBER 54,502 53,137
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COMBINED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
B OB R

As at 3| December 2017
R217F12A31R

2017 2016
NOTES HK$’000 HK$'000
FieE TR TERT
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Bank borrowings RITER 23 12,319 5,625
Provision B 24 3,345 3514
Deferred tax liabilities EREMIEEE |7 27 4
15,691 9,143
Net assets EEFE 388l 1 43,994
Capital and reserves BARRE
Share capital R 25 390 390
Reserves G 38,643 45,035
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ARRHEBAEEER 39,033 45425
Non-controlling interests RS (222) (1,431)
Total equity EEAE 38,811 43,994

The combined financial information on pages 127 to 225 was approved and authorised EELDR20I84F 3 A22 B#bEKIRETIEES

for issue by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2018 and is signed on its behalf by: REINIENSBEZEHGEER S H T
ATREEE
WONG PUI YAIN WAN SUET YEE CHERRY
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
A BER
EE EE
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COMBINED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
EOHEREHR

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KRRHEE AR
Non-
Share  Translation Other  Accumulated controlling Total
capital reserve reserve losses Total interests equity
kx  BERE  HtRE  RHER wi FERER  BDAH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER TR TiEn TER TR TiEn FER
(note a) (note b)
(Mfia) (HzED)
At | January 2016 RR2016F1 A1 390 (253) 56,354 (3.148) 53343 (59) 53284
Loss for the year ERER = = = (8.245) (8245) (1298) (9543)
Exchange difference arising on translation B BINEIE A MIE R 5
of foreign operation — (129) — — (129) - (129)
Reclassification of translation reserve to HEBIERERAE R
profit or loss upon disposal R ER
of foreign operation — 382 — — 382 - 382
Total comprehensive income (expense) ~ FRZAMA (AX) £
for the year - 253 — (8245) (7992) (1298) (9290)
Deemed disposal of partial interest HAEHENBAR LA EE
in a subsidiary (note 30) (F3E30) = = 74 = 74 (74) —
At 31 December 2016 12016E12A318 390 = 56428 (11393) 45425 (1431) 43994
Loss and total comprehensive expense ~ FABERZEHXAR
for the year — — — (4,567) (4,567) 7 (4,574)
Waiver of amount due from More Earn S BIE B8 % BRFEMore Earn
(as defined in note 2) by group entities (ERAMEE2) HE = = (1,825) = (1,825) 1,825 =
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 28(b)) HENBAR (FEE28(b)) = = = = = (409) (409)
Dividend paid to a non-controlling T f A R IR R AR R
shareholder of a subsidiary (note 12) EARE (&) = = = = = (200) (200)
At 31 December 2017 R0I7F12A318 390 — 54,603 (15,960) 39,033 (222) 38811
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COMBINED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
B EREE X

For the year ended 3| December 2017

BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

Notes:

@)

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Other reserve represents the aggregate amount of |) the differences between the
considerations received and the proportionate share of the carrying amount of the net
assets attributable to the relevant interests upon the deemed disposal of partial interest
in subsidiaries; 2) the differences between the considerations paid and the proportionate
share of the carrying amount of the net assets attributable to the relevant interests upon
the deemed acquisition/acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries; 3) acquisition of
additional interest in a subsidiary by a controlling shareholder as deemed capital contribution;
4) reserve arising from the group reorganisation, which mainly comprises issue of shares by
Big Team (as defined in note 2) to acquire equity interest in subsidiaries and shareholders’
loans of respective subsidiaries with an aggregate loan balance of HK$48,330,000, as set
out in note 2 to the combined financial information; 5) deemed capital contribution from
shareholders through waiver of amounts due to the then shareholders of HK$3,589,000; and
6) HK$ 1,825,000 upon the waiver of inter-company loans to More Eamn by group entities

that caused an increase in net assets of More Eam attributable to non-controlling interests.

As represented by the directors of the Company, issuance/transfer of equity interests to
certain chefs have not resulted in any expense to the Group to be recorded in the combined
financial information under Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) on the grounds that:-

(1) the chefs were invited to take up the equity interests in those restaurant subsidiaries
in the capacity as investors alongside the Group and under Hong Kong Accounting
Standard (“HKAS") 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation”, no gain or loss is

recognised upon issue of equity instruments; and

(2)  the commercial terms in respect of the equity interests in those restaurant subsidiaries
were agreed by the parties before the commencement of operation of the relevant
restaurants, and the equity instruments were issued or transferred at a time where
the relevant restaurant subsidiaries were at their initial operation or pre-operation
stage and were either loss making or making minimal profit and did not have much
assets and liabilities. In substance, both the Group and the chefs agreed to invest in
start up entities. Therefore, where HKFRS 2 “Share-based payment” is applicable, the

fair value impact of such share based payments will be negligible.

EREBEARAH
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COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
EHRERER

For the year ended 3| December 2017

BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

2017 2016
HK$000 HK$'000
TRT TERT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES Py
Loss before taxation BRI & 1R (3,217) (7.531)
Adjustments for: FATSEEL A
Interests income FBUWA (18) —
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 0¥ - BERIEBNE 14,266 13,670
Finance costs N 480 313
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (& #% - BFE RFENER 47 16
Net loss (gain) on disposal of subsidiaries/business 1 &I B AR/ EKHER
(Yezs)#8 75 (736)
Share of loss of an associate (G —fEE & D R M EE 433 6,467
Net working capital held by a non-controlling JEPE AR AR SR BT DR 3 75
shareholder for Singapore operation RANEEREFE — (459)
Operating cash flows before movements LEEREEANIKERENE
in working capital 12,066 I'1,740
Increase in inventories FEEM (283) (417)
Increase in trade and other receivables, BHREMERTE  Be
deposits and prepayments RIERFRIEE N (9,801) (2,178)
Increase (decrease) in trade and other payables B 5 K H At e T FRIE K Bt
and accrued charges BREMORD) 3416 (3663)
Increase (decrease) in amounts due to FEAT B A Rl FIEE M ORl )
related companies 41 (1)
Decrease (increase) in amount due from JE o — & AR AR R R IER A (32 0)
a controlling shareholder | (104)
(Increase) decrease in amounts due from i CENGE = S EN:D
non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries FBEGEM) R (90) 112
Cash generated from operations REEFMRE 5,350 5479
Income tax paid ERAER (3,449) (2,702)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM REFHELENREFE
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,901 2,777
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COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

EHRERER

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

2017 2016
NOTE HK$'000 HK$'000
Pt TR TRT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REES
Interests received BUFIS 26 —
Placement of pledged bank deposits BFABERRITER (2,500) (3,008)
Advances to related companies ElEUNGEFA (308) (35)
Repayment from related companies 2 YN 35 —
Repayment from a controlling shareholder —EERBRER 1,003 —
Advance to a controlling shareholder M — AR R B K (5,000) =
Consideration received for disposal of BEFELHEEBMKRE
business in prior year 6,450 —
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEME  BERRE (6,118) (15,777)
Capital contribution and advance to an AFS investee [R]A] {1 &R B HRITE RERK — (994)
Advance to an associate [m)— R A R B K (1,044) (6,467)
Net cash flows from disposal of subsidiaries HEMBLRRMERERERE 28(b) 3,083 =
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES ~ REZFBFARESEE (4,373) (26,281)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEH
Interests paid ERFE (480) 313)
New bank borrowings raised HEERITER 7,000 16,000
Repayment of bank borrowings EERITER (3,513) (1,875)
Advances from related companies 2] UNETELE S 1,875 9,980
Repayments to related companies [MEH D FIER (1,441) (9927)
Advance from a controlling shareholder —EERBRBR — 1,000
Repayment to a controlling shareholder M — BRI R K (3) (997)
Advances from non-controlling shareholders P B8 2 BI3E PR AR AR SR B R
of subsidiaries — 575
Dividend paid to non-controlling shareholder B — R E A SRR R AR S
of a subsidiary (200) —
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEZBHREASFR 3,238 14,443

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF



COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
EHRERER

For the year ended 3| December 2017

BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FTET
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) INCASHAND  BR&RBRSZEMEMRD ) FE
CASH EQUIVALENTS 766 9,061)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT RENNEERBEEEEY
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 7,626 16,687
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF RERMRERREZEY
THE YEAR 8,392 7,626
Analysis of balance of cash and cash equivalents Be kR SBMERIT
Bank balances and cash RITERKIRE 8,392 7.642
Bank overdrafts RITES - (e)
8,392 7,626
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands and registered as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Cayman Companies Law on
21 August 2015 and its shares have been listed on GEM of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 8 February 2018. Its immediate
and ultimate holding company is Giant Mind International Limited (“Giant Mind"),
a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI") and is controlled by
Ms. Wong Pui Yain (“Ms. PY Wong"). The address of the Company's registered
office and principal place of business are P.O. Box 1350, Clifton House, 75 Fort
Street, Grand Cayman KY[-1108, Cayman Islands and Office No.5 on 22nd Floor,
Universal Trade Centre, No.3 Arbuthnot Road, Central, Hong Kong, respectively.

The Company acts as investment holding company and its subsidiaries are set out

in note 35.

The combined financial infromation is presented in Hong Kong dollar (“HK$"),
which is also the functional currency of the Company, and all values are rounded to

the nearest thousand (HK$'000) except when otherwise indicated.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF

THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The combined financial information has been prepared based on the accounting
policies set out in note 4 which conform with HKFRSs issued by HKICPA and the

principles of merger accounting under Accounting Guideline 5 “Merger Accounting
for Common Control Combinations” (“AG5") issued by the HKICPA.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF
THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Contd)

In the preparation for the listing of the Company's shares on the Stock Exchange,

the companies now comprising the Group underwent a group reorganisation as

more fully explained in the section headed “History, Reorganisation and Group

Structure” to the prospectus of the Company dated 29 January 2018 (the

“Prospectus”) (the “Group Reorganisation”), which included the following steps:

On 18 June 2015, Big Team Ventures Limited ("Big Team") was
incorporated in the BVI with limited liability with initial authorised share
capital of United States Dollar (“US$") 50,000 divided into 50,000 shares of
US$| each. On the same date, one share, credited as fully paid, was issued

and allotted to Giant Mind.

On 30 July 2015, Big Team acquired 100% equity interest in Victory Rich
Global Group Limited (“Victory Rich"), together with the shareholders' loans
owed by Victory Rich, from a company controlled by Ms. PY Wong and
the non-controlling shareholders of Victory Rich. In consideration thereof,
Big Team issued and allotted 6,160 shares and 9,745 shares in aggregate
to Giant Mind and the non-controlling shareholders respectively. After the
completion of the acquisition by Big Team, Victory Rich became directly
wholly-owned subsidiary of Big Team.

SOt I E R R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

AHMBERNERR2IERE(E)

BEBRARRMNERA LT K&
EREETARBHITARABHNA
WEFIAVAMBRER(BRE
BNIES  BARSERE]-HmMF
MNEEEA(EEER])  2E T

iz N

()

R2015%6 A 18H * Big Team
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BRABEEMKIAERAR
98 7% 7 MR A& 550,000 % T([3%
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TRR - ERA B 1T RE %
—IRARFIES R 8B 10 T Giant
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

2.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF
THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Contd)

(i)

On 31 July 2015, Big Team simultaneously acquired 100% equity interest
in each of Rising Mark Development Limited (“Rising Mark"), Springlike
Limited (“Springlike”), Capital Creative Limited (“Capital Creative"), Hidden
Glory Limited (“Hidden Glory”), Kingswide Limited (“Kingswide") and
Oman International Investment Limited (“Oman International”) and 75%
equity interest in each of Gain Long Corporation Limited (“Gain Long"),
Profit Holder Limited (“Profit Holder") and Ideal Profit Corporation Limited
(“Ideal Profit"), together with the respective shareholders’ loans owed by
these acquirees, if any, from the companies controlled by Ms. PY Wong
and the respective non-controlling shareholders of these acquirees, if
any. In consideration thereof, Big Team issued and allotted 23,446 shares
and 10,648 shares in aggregate to Giant Mind and the non-controlling
shareholders respectively. After the completion of the above mentioned
acquisitions by Big Team, Rising Mark, Springlike, Capital Creative, Hidden
Glory, Kingswide, Oman International, Gain Long, Profit Holder and Ideal

Profit became directly owned subsidiaries of Big Team.

On 4 August 2015, Big Team subscribed 100% equity interest in Maxmount
Global Limited (“Maxmount”), through an issue and allotment of one
ordinary share at par for cash by Maxmount to Big Team. After the aforesaid
issue and allotment of share, Maxmount became a direct wholly-owned

subsidiary of Big Team.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF
THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Contd)

V)

(vi)

(il

On 18 September 2015, 22 September 2015, 25 September 2015, 15
October 2015 and 27 November 2015, Big Team acquired 100% equity
interest in each of Brightsome Investments Limited (‘Brightsome”), Concept
Wise Global Limited (“Concept Wise”), Season Luck Limited (“Season
Luck”), Fair Dollar Ventures Limited (“Fair Dollar"") and Dazzle Long Limited
("Dazzle Long") from Ms. PY Wong at cash consideration of US$I, US$I,
USS$I, USSI and US$I (Equivalent to approximately HK$7.8, HK$7.8,
HK$7.8, HK$7.8 and HK$7.8), respectively. After the completion of such
acquisition, Brightsome, Concept Wise, Season Luck, Fair Dollar and Dazzle

Long became direct wholly-owned subsidiaries of Big Team.

On 7 October 2015, Concept Wise acquired one ordinary share in More
Eamn Limited (“More Earn”) from Ms. PY Wong at a cash consideration of
HK$I. On the same date, More Eam issued and allotted 599, 250 and 150
shares to Concept Wise, Mr. Sun Tao Hung Stanley, a shareholder of Big
Team and 168 Limited, an independent third party, respectively. After the
aforesaid transfer, issue and allotment of shares of More Earn, More Eamn

became an indirectly held non-wholly owned subsidiary of Big Team.

The Company was incorporated on 2| August 2015 in the Cayman Islands
with an authorised share capital of HK$380,000 divided into 38,000,000
shares of HK$0.01 each. One share, credited as fully paid, was allotted and
issued to the subscriber of the Company, which was later transferred to

Giant Mind on the same date.

SOt I E R R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

2 AHMBERNERREFEEE)

)

(vil)

R201569 8188 201569 A
228 - 2015F9 8258 - 2015
I0AI5H K20I5F11 8278
Big Team B & ME & £ W K&
REBRARI([HE]) - Concept
Wise Global Limited([ Concept
Wise]) » Season Luck Limited
([Season Luck]) * Fair Dollar
Ventures Limited([Fair Dollar])
K Dazzle Long Limited([Dazzle
Longl) & B K 100% A% # + 3] &
REDBRIZT IR 1%
T IXTRIRTRERNHT78
BIL 78T 78T 78T
RT8ETT) - ZZWBTTAIL » %X
EE ~ Concept Wise ~ Season Luck
Fair Dollar &% Dazzle Longf, /4 Big
Team W EZZ BB A

R2015F10A 78 * Concept
Wise B &l & 2 -1 #& More Earn
Limited([More Earn])#)— XL i@
B BeRERIET -RAR
More Earn % 5l/[7) Concept Wise
Big Team R R R B oLk & KBV
£=7 168 Limited 17 RALE 599
B~ 250 % K IS0 fn o IR Lt
HE - B{TRE#E More Eam 1D
f& * More EarnfiX & Big Team[H]
ERENFR2ENBRR -

A A R015F88218 £ A
SHESAMKL ZEREA
380,000 7T * 4 438,000,000 i
BREMB0IBTARN - BET
B % — R AR SR 00 AR 1
ARRWREA - HERNR P EE
¥ Giant Mind °

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 F$k

139



140

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

2.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF
THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Contd)

Pursuant to the Group Reorganisation detailed above, which was completed on 23
January 2018 by interspersing the Company between the shareholders of Big Team
and Big Team, the Company became the holding company of the companies now

comprising the Group.

The Group comprising the Company and its subsidiaries resulting from the Group
Reorganisation have been under the common control of Ms. PY Wong throughout
the years ended 3| December 2017 and 2016 or since their respective dates of
incorporation, where there is a shorter period and is regarded as a continuing
entity. Accordingly, the combined financial information has been prepared under
the principles of merger accounting in accordance with AG5 issued by the HKICPA
as if the Company had always been the holding company of the Group.

The combined statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
combined statements of changes in equity and combined statements of cash flows
of the Group for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 are prepared as
if the current group structure had been in existence throughout the years ended
31 December 2017 and 2016 or since the date of incorporation where there is a

shorter period.

The combined statements of financial position of the Group as at 3|1 December
2017 and 2016 present the assets and liabilities of the companies now comprising
the Group as at the respective dates as if the current group structure had been in

existence at those dates.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HKFRS
The Group has adopted and consistently applied HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA

that are effective for the Group's financial year beginning on | January 2017 for

both current and prior year.

New and revised HKFRSs and interpretations in issue but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised HKFRSs that have

been issued but are not yet effective:
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HKFRS 9 Financial instruments'

BBUBREERFE IR SRMIA

HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers and related amendments'
BEEMBREERE 155 REAHBARBBERR!

HKFRS 16 Leases?

BRMBREERE 1657 He?

HKFRS 17 Insurance contracts’

BBUMBEREERE 175 RE A4

HK(IFRIC)-Int 22 Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration'

A (AR BRERELZES) HNER HRBARE!
—-ZEBENR

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23 Uncertainty over income tax treatments?

BB (ERMHEERELZED) FTiS Rt iR I A N E 1 2
—ZEBE LR

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and measurement of share-based payment transactions'

BRMBEREERFE 2R(EFTX) BRI AERNN TR 2N D BRTE!
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SO B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017

BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

3.  ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HKFRS (Cont'd) 3. BAFTRKBITEBMBREER
(%)
EEGEERERNFITIREBITE
BUBREEARERE(E)

New and revised HKFRSs and interpretations in issue but not yet effective (Cont d)

Amendments to HKFRS 4 Applying HKFRS 9 financial instruments with HKFRS 4 insurance contracts!
EEMBHREERE4RBITAR) HEEHBREENE4FRRANAKEEAE W HERELRNFEIRERTA!
Amendments to HKFRS 9 Prepayment features with negative compensation?

BRMBREEREIR(EFTR) REERFMERAME?
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28  Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture?
EEUBRERANF 0KLEEGS REFAHBPZNAXSELECHEENHEIRA’

AR 2855 (BRI )

Amendments to HKAS 28 Long-term interests in associates and joint ventures?

BB ERIE 285 (BATA) REE DR KA E RN R ER

Amendments to HKAS 28 As part of the annual improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 cycle!
ERGENE 28REAR) BRMBREERN2014FE2016 FRBNBHFEE!
Amendments to HKAS 40 Transfers of investment property'

ERGTERE 405 (BFIR) EEREME

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2015-2017 cycle?
BEUBREER(BTA) BBMBREER2015F 22017 FBHOFELE?

R2018F | A1 Bk 2% FRIaMFE 5
FEﬁE@U

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2018.

2 R2019F | A1 B3 2% RIRKEE 1
AR o

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2019.

, ; RETAMERI 2 ERIRNFED

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be determined. i
RIAER

3 R2021F 1 A1 Bk 2z RnMFE
FEﬁE@U

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2021.

BERUBRELAESS [€MTA

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”
BRI HRELENE IR ABHEEHE
EReRABENDIERE  —KREW
SHEAREREEREBEZKNFHAT o

HKFRS 9 introduced new requirements for the classification and measurement of
financial assets and financial liabilities, general hedge accounting and impairment

requirements for financial assets.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HKFRS (Contd)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (Contd)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to the Group are described

below:

J All recognised financial assets that are within the scope of HKFRS 9 are
subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt
investments that are held within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. Debt instruments that are held within a business model whose
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding, are measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI"). All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured at their fair value at the
end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities
may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the
fair value of an equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally recognised in

profit or loss.

J In relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9 requires an
expected credit loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit loss model
under HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”. The
expected credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected credit
losses and changes in those expected credit losses at each reporting date to
reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition. In other words, it is no
longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are

recognised.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

3.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HKFRS (Contd)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (Contd)

Based on the Group's financial instruments and risk management policies as at 31
December 2017, the directors of the Company anticipate the following potential
impact on initial application of HKFRS 9:

Classification and measurement:

Loans and receivables carried at amortised cost as disclosed in notes 18, 19 and 21:
these are held within a business model whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding. Accordingly, these financial assets will continue to be subsequently

measured at amortised cost upon the application of HKFRS 9.

Impairment:

In general, the directors of the Company anticipate that the application of the
expected credit loss model of HKFRS 9 will result in earlier provision of credit
losses which are not yet incurred in relation to the Group's financial assets
measured at amortised costs and other items that subject to the impairment

provisions upon application of HKFRS 9 by the Group.

Based on the assessment by the directors of the Company, if the expected
credit loss model were to be applied by the Group, the accumulated amount of
impairment loss to be recognised by Group as at | January 2018 would be slightly
increased as compared to the accumulated amount recognised under HKAS
39 mainly attributable to expected credit losses provision on trade and other
receivables and deposits. Such further impairment recognised under expected
credit loss model would increase the opening accumulated losses and increase the

deferred tax assets at | January 2018,
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HKFRS (Contd)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with customers”

HKFRS 15 establishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use in
accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will
supersede the current revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18 “Revenue”,
HKAS |l “Construction contracts” and the related interpretations when it

becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS |5 is that an entity should recognise revenue to
depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. Specifically, the Standard introduces a 5-step approach to

revenue recognition:

J Step I Identify the contract(s) with a customer

J Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract

J Step 3: Determine the transaction price

S Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the
contract

J Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance
obligation

Under HKFRS 5, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a performance
obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ‘control’ of the goods or services underlying
the particular performance obligation is transferred to the customer. Far more
prescriptive guidance has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 5.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

3.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HKFRS (Contd)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with customers” (Cont d)

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS |5 in relation to the
identification of performance obligations, principal versus agent considerations, as

well as licensing application guidance.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of HKFRS 15 in the
future may result in more disclosure, however, will not have a material impact on
the timing and amounts of revenue recognised to the financial statements of the
Group in the future based on the existing business model of the Group as at 31
December 2017.

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

HKFRS 6 introduces a comprehensive model for the identification of lease
arrangements and accounting treatments for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16
will supersede HKAS 17 “Leases” and the related interpretations when it becomes

effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on the basis of whether an
identified asset is controlled by a customer. Distinctions of operating leases and
finance leases are removed for lessee accounting, and is replaced by a model where
a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability have to be recognised for all leases

by lessees, except for short-term leases and leases of low value assets.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and subsequently measured at
cost (subject to certain exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The lease liability is
initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid
at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for interest and lease
payments, as well as the impact of lease modifications, amongst others. For the
classification of cash flows, operating lease payments are currently presented as
operating cash flows. Under the HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation to lease
liability will be allocated into a principal and an interest portion which will be

presented as financing cash flows.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HKFRS (Contd)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” (Contd)

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor
accounting requirements in HKAS 17, and continues to require a lessor to classify a

lease either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS [6.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group as lessee has non-cancellable operating
lease commitments of approximately HK$64,330,000 as disclosed in note 26. A
preliminary assessment indicates that these arrangements will meet the definition
of a lease under HKFRS 16, and hence the Group may result in recognising a
significant right-of-use asset and a corresponding significant liability in respect of
all these leases unless they qualify for low value or short-term leases upon the
application of HKFRS 16. However, the directors of the Company do not expect
the adoption of HKFRS 16, as compared to the current accounting policy of the
Group, would result in significant impact on the results and the net assets of the

Group.

In addition, the Group currently considers refundable rental deposits paid of
approximately HK$10,614,000 as at 31 December 2017 as rights and obligations
under leases to which HKAS |7 applies. Based on the definition of lease payments
under HKFRS 16, such deposits are not payments relating to the right to use
the underlying assets, accordingly, the carrying amounts of such deposits may be
adjusted to amortised cost and such adjustments are considered as additional lease
payments, Adjustments to refundable rental deposits paid would be included in the

carrying amount of right-of-use assets.

Futhermore, the application of new requirements may result changes in

measurement, presentation and disclosure as indicated above.

Except for the above, the management of the Group anticipates that the application
of the other new and revised HKFRSs will have no material impact on the financial

statements of the Group in the future.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The combined financial information has been prepared on the historical cost basis
and in accordance with the following accounting policies which conform to HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the combined financial information includes the
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on

GEM of the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in

exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset
or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in this combined financial information is determined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2
“Share-based payment”, leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17
“Leases”, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair
value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 “Inventories” or value in use in HKAS

36 “Impairment of assets”.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised
into Level I, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

J Level | inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

J Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level |,

that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

S Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below.

Basis of combination

The combined financial information incorporates the financial statements of the
Company and entities controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is

achieved when the Company:
J has power over the investee;

J is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the

investee; and

J has the ability to use its power to affect its retums.

SOt I E R R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

FREHBERE)

BAN MM BEREBMOME - AFER
%*ETF"WEH%E’\J@@)\%FEI%’EWE
ERATEFENGARBENERE
BEOBARE— —H=M E?IEJZDT :

. *ﬁ&ﬁa)\%ﬁ%aﬁ“ AFTERE
BHHEREELRENEED
%E’J#&F(ﬂiﬂ“ ¥):

o FRBARBAKFE-REAM
RE  REEXABAERLME
RBENBARE R

s F-RBAZBREEFABNAT
ERHARE -

R E B BB -

AHTBERBRADRRARR LA
MEAREHNERORERE - AR
AIEN MERBS R HIE -

o HREHSEEEN:

. % ?xéf“f%ﬁ’]%frxﬁﬁﬁ(xﬂM

o ATEEANFEHEE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 F$k

149



150

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Basis of combination (Contd)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three

elements of control listed above.

Combination of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the
subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the combined statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income from the date the Group gains control until the date when the Group

ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income are attributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a

deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries

to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group's accounting policies.

All'intra-group assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to

transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on combination.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Basis of combination (Contd)
Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in existing subsidiaries that do not
result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's relevant components of equity
and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiaries including re-attribution of relevant reserves between
the Group and the non-controlling interest according to the Group's and the non-
controlling interests proportionate interests. Any difference between the amount
by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted after re-attribution of the
relevant equity component, and the fair value of the consideration paid or received

is recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

Disposal of a business/subsidiaries

When the Group dispose of a business/subsidiaries, the assets and liabilities of
that subsidiary and non-controlling interests (if any) are derecognised. A gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference between the
fair value of the consideration received and the carrying amount of the assets, and
liabilities of the business attributable to the owners of the Company. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to that business
are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or

liabilities of the business/subsidiaries (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss).
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Merger accounting for business combination involving businesses under common

control

The combined financial information incorporates the financial statements items of
the combining businesses in which the common control combination occurs as if
they had been combined from the date when the combining businesses first came

under the control of the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining businesses are combined using the existing book
values from the controlling party's perspective. No amount is recognised in respect

of goodwill or bargain purchase gain at the time of common control combination.

The combined statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income include
the results of each of the combining businesses from the earliest date presented
or since the date when the combining businesses first came under the common
control, where this is a shorter period, regardless of the date of the common

control combination.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Investment in an associate

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions

of the investee but is not control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of an associate are incorporated in the
combined financial information using the equity method of accounting. The financial
statements of an associate used for equity accounting purposes are prepared using
uniform accounting policies as those of the Group for like transactions and events
in similar circumstances. Under the equity method, an investment in an associate
is initially recognised in the combined statement of financial position at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the associate. When the Group's share of losses of an
associate exceeds the Group's interest in that associate (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in the
associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional
losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or

constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

An investment in an associate is accounted for using the equity method from the

date on which the investee becomes an associate.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Investment in an associate (Cont d)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is necessary
to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the Group's investment in an
associate. When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment (including
goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 “Impairment of
Assets” as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in
use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal
of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent

that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate are recognised in the combined
financial information of the Group only to the extent of interests in the associate

that are not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable and
represents amounts receivable for goods sold and services provided in the normal

course of business and net of discount.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured;
when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
specific criteria have been met for each of the Group's activities, as described

below.

Catering, restaurant consultancy and other service income is recognised when the

services are rendered.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Revenue recognition (Contd)

Annual membership fee and sponsorship income are recognised on a straight-line

basis over the subscription period and sponsorship period respectively.

Licence fee income is recognised on an accrual basis in accordance with the
substance of the relevant agreement. License fee income is determined by
reference to the gross revenue generated by the licensee under the licensing

arrangement.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to

that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated

depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of property, plant
and equipment over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method.
The estimated useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
the reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for a

prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds

and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Impairment loss on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its
tangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss,
if any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can
be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units,
or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for

which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset (or a cash-generating

unit) for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised

immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
(or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment

loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of
inventories are determined on a first-in, first-out method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all costs necessary to

make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the statement of financial
position when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial

assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into AFS financial assets and loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial

assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Financial instruments (Contd)
Financial assets (Contd)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees or points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter

period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments.
AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated as available-
for-sale or are not classified as (a) loans and receivables, (b) held-to-maturity

investments or (c) financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Dividends on AFS equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the

Group's right to receive the dividends is established.

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are measured at cost less any
identified impairment losses at the end of the reporting period (see the accounting

policy in respect of impairment loss on financial assets below).
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Financial instruments (Contd)
Financial assets (Contd)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade and other receivables, deposits, amounts due
from related companies, an AFS investee, an associate, non-controlling shareholders
of subsidiaries and a controlling shareholder, pledged bank deposits and bank
balances and cash) are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (see accounting policy on impairment

of financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Loans and receivables are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of the
reporting period. Loans and receivables are considered to be impaired where there
is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the loans and receivables, the estimated future cash flows of

the loans and receivables have been affected.

For AFS equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of

the security below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SO B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017

BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd) 4.

Financial instruments (Contd)
Financial assets (Contd)
Impairment of financial assets (Cont d)

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of impairment could include:

J significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
J default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or
J it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-

organisation.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade receivables, assets that are
assessed not to be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment
on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of trade
receivables could include the Group's past experience of collecting payments, an
increase in the number of delayed payments, observable changes in national or

local economic conditions that correlate with default on trade receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the impairment loss
recognised is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial asset's original

effective interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Financial instruments (Contd)
Financial assets (Contd)
Impairment of financial assets (Cont d)

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of retumn for
a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent

periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly
for all financial assets with the exception of trade receivables, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in the
carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in profit or loss. When
a trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to

profit or loss.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount
of impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what

the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Financial instruments (Contd)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual

arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of a group entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the

group entities are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to

the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Financial instruments (Contd)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont d)
Financial liabilities at amortised cost

The Group's financial liabilities including trade and other payables and accrued
charges, amounts due to related companies, non-controlling shareholders of
subsidiaries and a controlling shareholder, bank borrowings and bank overdraft are

subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the

cash flows from the asset expire.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the consideration received and receivable is recognised in profit or

|oss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group's
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid

and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the defined contribution retirement benefit schemes, including state-
managed retirement benefit scheme and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
("MPF Scheme), are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered

service entitling them to the contributions.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases

are classified as operating leases.
The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the term. In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability. The aggregate benefit
of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in

the period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Taxation

Taxation represents the sum of the income tax expense currently payable and

deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit
differs from ‘loss before taxation’ as reported in the combined statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income because of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the combined financial information and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that

affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)
Taxation (Cont'd)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of the reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient

taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on
tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end

of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the

reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale are added to the cost of those
assets until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. All other borrowing costs are recognised

in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF

FREHBERE)
bR (&)

EERBEE 2 REER RS HRIES
et WA BE BB B SR R T Al
AR E2BEL L ZREENERT
:EL ®

EEHBEERABTREEAERE
REEZHRNBAHRANHRE R
RERNRCERKEE LD EHAOB X
(RBE)EHE -

ELHRABENREENG ERREBA
SERIRBERRTROLEEELE
ERBBEZERRENAMSLOHLEE
2o

M REER BN BT RR

EREA

Wi BRAEESEREE(FERE
MAAEERERAENHENEE)E
BEOOETKATIMAZSEENK
K HEEEBEERREUERARTER
BRHERAL - REBRERESE
BEENRAXAERREMRROKRE
WAESBRIEE RN E KA
B FTEEMERKAEREEBHEE
BaRER o



NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be
required to settle the obligations, and a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period,
taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When
a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (where the

effect of the time value of money is material).

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity, transactions in
currencies other than the functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At
the end of the reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are

measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on the
retranslation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in

which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the combined financial information, the assets and
liabilities of the Group's foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. HK$) using exchange rates prevailing at the end of
the reporting period. Income and expenses items are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading of

translation reserve (attributed to non-controlling interests as appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation, all of the exchange differences accumulated
in equity in respect of that operation attributable to the owners of the Company

are reclassified to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group's accounting policies, which are described in
note 4, management of the Group is required to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based
on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant.

Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimates is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the

revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following is the key assumptions conceming the future, and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets within the

next twelve months.

Estimation of useful lives and impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Group's management determines the estimated useful lives and depreciation
method in determining the related depreciation charges for its property, plant and
equipment. This estimate is based on the management’s experience of the actual
useful lives of property, plant and equipment of similar nature and functions and
will take into account the lease term (including any renewal option) of the Group's
restaurants. Management of the Group will accelerate the depreciation charge
where the economic useful lives are shorter than previously estimated due to
removal or closure of restaurants. The management of the Group will also write-
off or write-down the carrying value of the items which are technically obsolete or
non-strategic assets that have been abandoned. Actual economic useful lives may

differ from estimated economic useful lives.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Contd)

Estimation of useful lives and impairment of property, plant and equipment
(Contd)

In addition, management of the Group assesses impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an item of property,
plant and equipment may not be recoverable. When the recoverable amounts
of property, plant and equipment differ from the original estimates, adjustment
will be made and recognised in the period in which such event takes place. As at
31 December 2017, the carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are
approximately HK$3 1,162,000 (2016: HK$46,621,000).

REVENUE AND SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable from restaurant
operations including income from catering services (net of discount), restaurant
related sponsorship income from third party suppliers for promotion of their
products in the Group's restaurants and membership fee income from external
customers for privileged services in the Group's restaurants. The Group's revenue

from external customers based on their nature are detailed below:
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2017 2016

HK$°000 HK$'000

TER FAET

Catering services EHIRTG 235,056 231,093
Sponsorship income EA 887 800
Membership fee income 2ERA 428 482
236,371 232,375
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

6.

REVENUE AND SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (Contd)

The Group's revenue is solely derived from the operation and management of
restaurants in Hong Kong and Singapore. For the purpose of resources allocation
and performance assessment, the chief operating decision maker (being the senior
management of the Group) reviews the overall results and financial position of the
Group as a whole, which are prepared based on same accounting policies set out
in note 4. Accordingly, the Group has only one single operating segment and no

further analysis of this single segment is presented.

Geographical information

The Group's operation are located in Hong Kong during the year ended 31
December 2017 (2016: Hong Kong and Singapore). The Group's revenue from

external customers based on the location of customers are detailed below:

WARDBER(E)
AEBRRAERBERE KA MRE
EREEEE - RERDERFEFNE
mE FELERREALEESR
EEE)EHASBERME4MEERS
ABRBHNBEBXERMBMRR - B
I AEEERE-KEDH LA
E B EBAE— LD

EER

BZ207F12A3BLFE A58
MEBANEBQ0I6F : FERTM
®)  REBERBEFUENRBNRE
PEW AT

2017 2016

HK$'000 HK$000

TEr THET

Hong Kong ) 236,371 220,649
Singapore s — 11,726
236,371 232,375

Non-current assets (excluding deferred tax assets, pledged bank deposits and AFS
investment) of approximately HK$43,689,000 (2016: HK$57,290,000) are located

in Hong Kong based on the geographical location of assets.

Information about major customers

No revenue from individual external customer contributes over 10% of total

revenue of the Group for both years.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

7. DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

(@)

Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments

Ms. PY Wong and Ms. Wan Suet Yee, Cherry were appointed as directors
of the Company on 2| August 2015 and redesignated as executive directors
on 18 May 2017, and Mr. Devin Nijanthan Chanmugam, Mr. Leung Yuk Lun,
Ulric and Mr. Wee Keng Hiong, Tony were appointed as independent non-
executive directors of the Company on 23 January 2018. Ms PY Wong is the

chief executive officer of the Company

During the period from | January 2016 to 28 February 2017, no emoluments
were paid/payable to the executive directors of the Company (including
emoluments for the services as director/employees of group entities prior to
they becoming the directors of the Company) as the executive directors of
the Company were also employed and remunerated by a related company,
which is controlled by Ms. PY Wong and it is not practicable to allocate
payments to them for their services to the Group and those to other related

companies.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BT B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

7. DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (Cont'd) 7. EBEREEME(E)

(@) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (Cont d) ) EERTETBRAEME(E)
Effective from | March 2017, the Group has entered into employment B20I7F38 1B A& EE &
contracts with the two executive directors and emoluments from | March MEHTESITURRBED M
2017 to 31 December 2017 paid/payable to them for their services in 20173818 E2017F12A31
connection with the management of the affairs of the Group were as follow: ARKEERAREEHKABRY

B/ EARENMamT
For the year ended 3| December 2017 BZ2017F 12831 FILEE
Wan Suet Yee,
Wong Pui Yain Cherry Total
EfEz: BEEZz: Bt
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT TERT TERT
Fees Hwe — — —
Other emoluments: Hif e
Salaries and other benefits and allowance e REMERN K2 480 650 1,130
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RAREAF B4R I5 I5 30
Discretionary bonus (note) BIETEAL (Pt 3E) — 16 16
495 68l 1,176
Note: The bonus was determined on a discretionary basis with reference to the fisr : ZAEALL2ZEARERBE

individual's performance.

MEFESEEN, BNAARE
UFFATESEME -

No emoluments were paid/payable to the independent non-executive

directors of the Company for both years.

AEEREFEHRAARAES
SAHERFB - (ERRSIEMAK
SESMAREER 0 RBHIER
BEBARE - AR EEHMERNZM
{14 TR (AR5 o

No remuneration was paid by the Group to the directors of the Company
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for
loss of office during both years. None of the directors of the Company has

waived any remuneration for both years.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

7. DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (Cont d)

(b)

Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals of the Group during the year included one
director of the Company (2016: nil) whose emolument is reflected in the
analysis presented above. The emoluments of the remaining four (201 6: five)

individuals are set out below:

SOt I E R R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
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ESNEEME(E)
(b) EE#E

FR ARERERRSFMALE
BADR—A(0165F: B)Me
R EXA MR RROES - Hif
Mm&(2016% - BA)EAANHS
BIE -

2017 2016
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERr THET
Salaries and other benefits and allowance e REMBRN KRR 3218 4,058
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RINBHET B 88 72
Discretionary bonus (note) BtETEAT (M 3E) 48 -
3,354 4,130

Note: The bonus was determined on a discretionary basis with reference to the PisE - RIEAL 2 E/MARBIREE

individual's performance.

The number of the highest paid individuals who are not directors of the

TIMEEEOFARRESRS

Company have their remuneration falling within the following bands: FMALTEHEANMT
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TRT
Nil to HK$ 1,000,000 £ 1,000,0008 7T 3 5
HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001 87T 1,500,000/ 7C | —
4 5

During the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, no emoluments were
paid by the Group to the four (2016: five) highest paid individuals as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss
of office. None of the four (2016: five) highest paid individuals waived any

emoluments for both years.

AEBEHE017FR2016F 12 A
3IBIEFEIW A4 (2016 F -
A& )& mE M AT E A
& EARSIEMARSESMA
A& B BN S ERBERAE -
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

8. OTHER INCOME 8. HftilA

2017 2016

HK$'000 HK$'000

T TR

Interests income FlEHA 18 =
Credit card commission rebate ERRAEEE 28 21
Consignment income of wines and cigars AEERShFERA 89 67
Event service income RENRBSUA 191 132
Restaurant consultancy service income ZEERRBRA 1,681 745
Forfeited credits from members 28BN R 156 485
License fee income A ERA 132 =
Others Hit 291 295
2,586 1,745

9. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 9. HttWmRER

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$'000

T TET

Net exchange loss ERN bk (72) —
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment &% « BiFE RFENER (47) (16)
Gain on disposal of business (note 28(a)) & E R H s (FFE 28(a)) — 736
Net loss on disposal of subsidiaries (note 28(b)) & F B A B0 B 185 88 (P 28 (b)) (75) —
(194) 720
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SOt I E R R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

LOSS BEFORE TAXATION 0. BRBATEE
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET
Loss before taxation has been arrived BRI A S M BB E kR
at after charging; THRA -
Auditor’s remuneration AR 1,300 800
Directors’ remuneration (note 7) BEEM(ET) 1,176 -
Other staff costs: Hit B TR :
Salaries and other benefits e kEMEF 81,709 75,792
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RRRE A 2R 3,471 3722
Total staff costs B IR ERE 86,356 79514
Lease payments under operating leases BECEHER T RETNHEE
in respect of land and buildings: 5K
Minimum lease payments RIEMERZK 26,845 25,104
Contingent rents (note) SRS (M) ,108 978
27,953 26,082

Note: The operating lease rentals for certain restaurants are determined as the higher of

a fixed rental or a predetermined percentage on revenue of respective restaurants

pursuant to the terms and conditions that are set out in the respective rental

agreements.

et - RIBE BB E BB ER I
ATEBNEEHESREERS
SERERBRABREREA L -ETH
RREET -
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

I1. INCOME TAX EXPENSE . FrEHREx
2017 2016
HK$000 HK$'000
TERT FET
Hong Kong Profits Tax: EBNEH -
Current tax BNERTR 18 2,775 2,490
Over provision in prior years BAEFTEREEE (222) @)
2,553 2,483
Deferred tax credit (note 17) EEHIEE R (M 17) (1,196) (471)
1,357 2012

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the estimated assessable profit for

both years.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF

ZMEFENTENEH HiRMEER
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SOt I E R R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Contd)

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the loss before taxation

per the combined statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as

follows:

e (&)

AERHNMEHAS TR HRERA

th 2B ERAFIGTAERERNT -

2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
THR TET
Loss before taxation BRI ATE R (3.217) (7531
Tax at the domestic income tax rate of 16.5% BAMAETRE 165% 5t EMTE (531) (1,243)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose AANRRAZ ARG 2 2491 1,223
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose BERBRARNT BT E 4 (135)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised TERATEBRNN B2 40 1,122
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses previously PREATRBERTIBEBNTS
not recognised % (353) (15)
Tax effect of utilisation of deductible temporary )R AT R BB A AT AR
differences previously not recognised EREENNBRE (135) —
Tax effect of share of loss of an associate it —FE R ERNREYE 7l 1,067
Over provision in prior years BAFERERE (222) )
Income tax expense for the year FRAEHFAX 1,357 2012

Details of deferred taxation are set out in note |7.

EIEBRR BRI 17 -
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

12.

DIVIDEND

During the year ended 31 December 2017, Ideal Profit declared and paid
dividend of HK$16 per share of which HK$200,000 was paid to its non-controlling
shareholders and HK$600,000 was paid to its immediate holding company, Big
Team. Other than disclosed above, no dividend was paid or declared by any group

entities during the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.

No dividend was paid or declared by the Company for the years ended 31
December 2017 and 2016.

LOSS PER SHARE

The basic loss per share is calculated based on the loss for the year attributable to
owners of the Company of approximately HK$4,567,000 (2016: HK$8,245,000)
and 691,550,000 (2016: 691,550,000) ordinary shares for the year ended 3|
December 2017 on the assumption that the Group Reorganisation as detailed
in note 2 and the capitalisation issue of the Company's shares as detailed in note

36(b) had been completed on | January 2016.

No diluted loss per share is presented for both years as there was no potential

ordinary share outstanding.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF

195N
BZ207F12A3IBELFE BEE
&SRR R S BA% 1678 7T - H A 200,000
ABTRN TEIFERRR - 600,000% T
A FHEZERAABg Team © B -
XHBEEN BE2017FR20I6F 12
A BLEEHEREEREKNREIR
ERIARE -

H 22017F R20I6F 128318 It F
B RABTERNHERKE

BRER

BZE2007FNA3BLEFE  SREX
BRIBREAAREA AREENERL
4,567,000/ J5(2016 4 : 8,245,000/ T )
% 691,550,000 B% (2016 4 : 691,550,000
R)EBRE - WREF BRI
R BB RFEHRITE60) AR
ARGEAMCETER2016FIAIR
ERK ©

HRYERTAEESBEZENE R
B HEE2IZMEFENERET
B -



14.

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BT B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017

HBZE2017F 12831 HILEE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 4. W% BERRE
Leasehold Furniture Equipment
Improvements  and fixtures and tools Computers Total
HE HRREE
T3 %E RERIZ BN @t
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TR TER TR TR
COST BA
At | January 2016 R2016F 1A 1A 47458 10277 18219 772 77726
Additions AE 10460 1,387 3976 437 16,260
Disposal HE — 21 (34) — (55)
Disposal of business HE K Q114) (664) (1046) (168) (3992)
Exchange realignment B R 41 (I5) (24) () (84)
At 3 December 2016 R2016F12A318 55,763 10964 21,091 2037 89,855
Additions HE 575 693 742 28 2238
Disposal HE — — (75) — (75)
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 28(b)) i E 0 2 7 (R 28(b)) (3,016) (242) (1,256) (41) (4,555)
At 31 December 2017 R2017F 128318 53,322 11,415 20,502 2224 87,463
DEPRECIATION i
At | January 2016 R2016F1A18 17,862 5062 9,047 1170 33,141
Provided for the year FREE 776 1,776 3688 445 13670
Eliminated on disposal R EREH — (16) (23) — (39)
Disposal of business HEXK (1,779) (594) (947) (152) (3472)
Exchange realignment 5 R (26) (14) (22) 4 (66)
At 31 December 2016 R2016F12A31 8 23818 6214 11,743 1459 43234
Provided for the year FRRE 8,447 1,908 3,554 357 14,266
Eliminated on disposal Rt E R - - (28) - (28)
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 28(b)) KB A R (28 (b)) (589) ) (491) (20) (L171)
At 3| December 2017 R2017F 128318 31,676 8,051 14,778 1,796 56,301
CARRYING AMOUNTS REE
At 31 December 2017 R2017£12A31 R 21,646 3,364 5,724 48 31,162
At 31 December 2016 R216F12A318 31945 4750 9,348 578 46,61
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BT B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

14.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Contd) 14.

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-

line basis at the following rates per annum:

nE - BERREE)
LM% BERXEERRE HRE T
FRPERZETINE

Over the term

Leasehold improvements of the lease
HENEEE NHEHE
Fumniture and fixtures A K Bl E 5 20%
Equipment and tools FEBRIA 20%
Computers E 33'.%

15.  AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

The balance represented investment in 25.57% equity interest of Selecta Holdings
Limited, a private entity incorporated in the BVI (the “Investee™) with issued fully
paid ordinary share capital of US$1,001. The Investee, through its subsidiaries,
operates a membership based family gathering house with a restaurant facility in

Hong Kong.

Pursuant to the shareholders’ agreement of the Investee, the Group is entitled the
right to appoint or remove one out of three directors in the board of directors of
the Investee and the Group has irrecoverably surrendered such right. Accordingly,
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that the Group has neither
significant influence, joint control and control over the Investee and such investment

is accounted for as AFS investment.

The investment was measured at cost less impairment at the end of the reporting
period because the range of reasonable fair value estimates was so significant that
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that their fair values cannot be

measured reliably.

On I'l September 2017, an AFS investment is disposed through the disposal of the
entire issued share capital in Fair Dollar (which holds the AFS investment) by Big
Team to an independent third party (see note 28(b) for detalils).

180  JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED {*R&EBARA 7

o

AfHERE
Z AR Selecta Holdings Limited (725
BRIUESTMRINLAERE 2%
TR EBBRBAR 1,001 XT([REY
1)) 2557% BIENKRE - REHRER
EWBLRERENERRBALE —

ZERHNREREE -

REREHFNRR B A5EHE
EREUHRESE-REZTIR A
EX RAREC AU HEMHREZE
Mol ARREZRAAREEYL &
EXPE ARZHLZHRESER -
REBRENERAHEHERE

PR IR - FIRE AR AR A 3
B BRRARATEEHEEHES
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EETEHE -
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE/LOAN TO AN ASSOCIATE 6.

Details of the Group's investment in an associate are as follows:

SOt B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017

HBZE2017F 12831 HILEE

RBERRANRE HHE A RNER
AKEREERBIMREFENT :

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$'000

TERr TAET

Cost of investment in an associate, unlisted (note) ~ REFE A RIMIRERA » I LT (M E) - -

Loan to an associate ) — R E A RER 6,900 6,467
Less: share of post-acquisition losses that are R BB ERER

in excess of the cost of investment (BB EMA) (6,900) (6,467)

Note: The Group subscribed 30% interest in the associate at subscription price of HK$30
on |3 January 2016.

The details of the Group's investment in an associate are as follows:

Bfisr . AREEN2016F A I3EIRAEE
3078 TR BB B4 B 8 B)30% A

o

Ik

REER—HEBERRANREFBNT :

Place of Principal place Issued and fully paid  Proportion of equity interests held by Proportion of voting
Name of entity incorporation of operation share capital the Group as at 3| December power held by the Group Principal activities
RiE2E A% IBEENY  BRORMRREA BERANALARESRLE AEEASREELH TERH
2017
Potato Head Hong Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$100 30% 30% (note a) Investment holding
Kong Limited (note b)
(*Potato Head (HK)")
Potato Head Hong B B 10078 TT 30% 30% (it a) RERER (M)
Kong Limited
( [Potato Head
H! )
Notes: =3

(@  Pursuant to the shareholders agreement entered into by the Group and the other
shareholder of Potato Head (HK), an independent third party to the Group, the
Group has the right to appoint one out of the three directors of Potato Head (HK).

Accordingly, the Group is able to exercise significant influence over Potato Head (HK).

(b)  Potato Head (HK), through its subsidiary, operates a mixed-use entertainment venue

which comprise retail shop, cafe and bar and restaurant.

(@) BEALEBEHEPotato Head (HK) (A%
BEVE=F) EMRRITVHRE R
&% AEEBEZTPotato Head (HK)
SHREERN—F o Bt ARETY
Potato Head(HK) 1T EAZZ )

(b)  Potato Head (HK)EBEKBR S
—EERRRESH  RETER
i DY - BERERE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 F$k

181



NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SO B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017

BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

17. DEFERRED TAXATION 17. EEHR
The following is the deferred tax assets (liabilities) recognised and movements AWTRAFER E—EFEARRNE
thereon during the current and prior years. TEHEEEBE)REEE -

Accelerated

accounting  Accelerated

Tax losses  depreciation tax depreciation Total
REBE MESHAE NEBEARE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TERT TR TET TERT

At | January 2016 R2016FI AR 967 906 (790) 1,083
(Charge) credit to profit or loss K& (%) &t A

(note 11) (fF=EL) (316) 652 135 471
At 31 December 2016 R2016F 124318 651 1,558 (655) 554
(Charge) credit to profit or loss RERE (MBR) =t A

(note 11) G (304) 1,088 412 1,196
At 3| December 2017 R2017F12A318 347 2,646 (243) 2,750
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17.

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

DEFERRED TAXATION (Contd)

For the purpose of presentation in the combined statement of financial position,

the following is the analysis of the deferred taxation:

17.

SOt B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

EREBIR (&)
ATNREZHEADN - L2526t H
BRRKRZA

As at 31 December

RI2A31 8
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEr THET
Deferred tax assets ERERIBEE 2,777 [,558
Deferred tax liabilities BEREAE (27) (4)
2,750 1,554

At 31 December 2017, the Group has unused tax losses of approximately
HK$7,390,000, (2016: HK$13,091,000) available for offset against future profits.
Deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of approximately HK$2,100,000
(2016: HK$3,948,000) of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of the remaining tax loss of approximately HK$5,290,000 (2016:
HK$9,143,000) at 31 December 2017, due to the unpredictability of future profit

streams. The tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

R17F128318 X&EBEXRHA
B E B 8 473900007 7T(2016%F :
13,091,000 7T ) - A f {E 4K 85 R %
B BEHRBEECRZSEBAN
2,100,000 7T(2016 % : 3,948,000 7T )
BER o ARFCEFRAATIER - Bk
F217FE 1283 BB THEERLD
5,290,000 7T(2016 4 : 9,143,0007 7T )
BRELCHEAE - HIEBEERE

+
/%IZI~°
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SO B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017

BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 18.

ESREMERRE RERANK
5

2017 2016

HK$'000 HK$'000

TER FET

Trade receivables from restaurant operation REEBELENE YR 4,364 2,456

Rental deposits Heke 10,614 9,095

Other deposits Hiiz® 4,931 2,722

Other receivables H A IR 1,392 904

Prepayments and others FERTRE K E A 6,871 3,765
Total trade and other receivables, B o REMBWKTIE - BE K

deposits and propayments TN FIAERE 28,172 18,942

Analysed as: SR

Current HIEA 15,645 8,273

Non-current FERNER 12,527 10,669

28,172 18,942

Usually, there is no credit period for the restaurant operation except for certain
customers in which credit period ranging from 4 to 30 days is granted by the
Group. The Group's trading terms with its customers are mainly by cash or credit
card settlement. The settlement terms with credit card companies are usually within

7 days after the billing date which is also the service rendered date.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF

BF EREEYEEEY HAKHE
RHE4ZIREEHINETERPRKI
AREEERFNEIRAIENRE
LERREE - BERRARAMNEEH
BERBERHIARERE SR
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 18.

(Cont'd)
The following is an ageing analysis of trade receivables from restaurant operations

presented based on the invoice date, which approximated the service rendered

date, at the end of the reporting period.

SOt I E R R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

ESREMERRE RERANK
B(&)

BEMAE)2FINREEREENES
PR IRERER D AT

2017 2016

HK$'000 HK$'000

T THET

0 to 30 days 0£30H 3,073 1936
31 to 60 days 31Z260H 802 229
61 to 90 days 61Z290H 345 7
Over 90 days #83E90H 144 220
4,364 2,456

Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired related to credit card
companies and diversified customers for whom there was no recent history of

default.

Included in the Group's trade receivable balance are debtors with aggregate carrying
amount of approximately HK$1,291,000 (2016: HK$520,000), which are past
due at 31 December 2017 for which the Group has not provided for impairment
loss. The Group considers that the amounts are recoverable because of the good

repayment records by the counterparties or the amounts are subsequently settled.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not impaired:

ABER KRR R 86 R ixH
LB R E SRR SRR &8 BT
BIRE

AEBEESRNRELEBOEREAE
49 41,291,000 7T(2016 % : 520,000 78
TL) B EURIE - R2017F 124318
B AEBEVEGIELRESBR
B ARYEFIMBERCHRRT  £&
BRAMKEEBRBENGRALE

A -

BB HERRERNE 5 UK IE R 10
T

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$'000

FRT TR

31 to 60 days 31260H 802 229
61 to 90 days 61290H 345 7
Over 90 days #83E90H 144 220
1,291 520
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

19.  BANK BALANCES AND CASH/PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK 19. RITSEHERE CERBTER
OVERDRAFT RITEX
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, pledged bank deposits represent deposits R2017F R2016F12A318 2 &
pledged to a bank to secure the bank borrowings of the Group (as set out in note RETEFERNEARBRITERM
23), which carry fixed interest rate ranged from 0.56% to 1.39% per annum as at BERTFRONTFRERE23) B
31 December 2017 (201 6: fixed interest rate of 0.5% per annum). 20174 12 431 BRE T FME056%F
139%5t 8.(2016 5 : KB E FHE05%
AR e
Bank balances and cash comprise cash held and short term bank deposits with an FITRARR S BERR2017FK2016
original maturity of three months or less and carry interest at prevailing market rate FRA3BMFERERRIBAAR=(E
at 0.01% per annum at 31 December 2017 and 2016 ASUAT - WHRBRITIIHERNE0.01%5t
BHEHRITER °
The bank overdraft as at 31 December 2016 was subject to variable interest rate RNI6F12A3IBNBTESERE
of 8% per annum over best lending rate. BREEMEMFEBENERETE
20. INVENTORIES 0. #H
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET
Food, beverages and other consumables B’ R R E M EFE R 4,294 4,120
2. B/ EAEBAR —BERRE

2l. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO RELATED COMPANIES/A
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER/NON-CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS OF SUBSIDIARIES/AMOUNT DUE FROM AN AFS
INVESTEE/AN ASSOCIATE

Amounts due from related companies, non-controlling shareholders of

subsidiaries and a controlling shareholder

Amounts are unsecured and interest-free. Other than those trade nature balances
as disclosed below, the remaining balances have no fixed repayment term. In the
opinion of directors of the Company, the amounts are expected to be recovered

within twelve months from the end of the reporting period.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF
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21.

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BT B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO RELATED COMPANIES/A 2. BY/EABEBARE -SERRR
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER/NON-CONTROLLING WEARAFERRRER— A4t
SHAREHOLDERS OF SUBSIDIARIPES/AMOUNT DUE FROM AN AFS EREHS —HBEQAREAH)
INVESTEE/AN ASSOCIATE (Contd)
Amounts due from related companies, non-controlling shareholders of BREBAR  MEARFERRRR
subsidiaries and a controlling shareholder (Contd) —BERBRRRE(E)
Included in the amounts due from non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries are FEAS BT A R IR R R KIBBIE
) amounts of approximately HK$ 140,000 (2016: HK$50,000) as at 31 December 1) 72017912431 BE#4140,0004 7T
2017 which are trade nature with credit term of 60 days from the date of invoices (2016%F : 50,000/ 7T) ~ ZHEEE
and aged within 60 days based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting SE  EEMABEERMRORE
period; and 2) an amount of HK$6,450,000 as at 3|1 December 2016 which BRERROORA (REBEHREHARERH
represent consideration receivable for the disposal of business (note 28(a)) and HimE) - &2) R2016FI12A31BH)
was settled in January 2017. 6,450,000/ 7T + ZFIBIETL L E XK E
WEIRE (KFE28(a))Em20175 | A%
B e
Details of the amount due from related company is are as follows: FEUS BB R Bl SRIBRI R B LA T -
Maximum amount
outstanding during
As at the year ended
As at 3| December | January 31 December
BENABLEERS
A RI2A31H RIAIR AREEE
Name 2017 2016 2016 2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TET TR TR TERT
Jia Group Limited Jia Group Limited 308 35 — 308 35
Jia Group Limited is 50% owned by Ms. PY Wong. The amount is non-trade nature. Jia Group Limited B3 & L &4 2 - # A 50%
The outstanding amount as at 3| December 2017 was subsequently settled in B - AFNEBHEHIEE < 20175
January 2018. 12831 BHREEZIBREA B R20184F

I ASAS
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SO B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017

BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

2l. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO RELATED COMPANIES/A 21.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER/NON-CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS OF SUBSIDIARIES/AMOUNT DUE FROM AN AFS
INVESTEE/AN ASSOCIATE (Cont d)

Amounts due from related companies, non-controlling shareholders of

subsidiaries and a controlling shareholder (Contd)

The amount due from a controlling shareholder of HK$ 103,000 as at 31 December
2017 (2016: HK$104,000) are trade nature with credit term of 60 days from the
date of invoices and aged within 60 days based on the invoice date at the end of
the reporting period. The remaining amount due from a controlling shareholder
of HK$3,997,000 (2016: nil) as at 31 December 2017 is non-trade in nature and
such amount was subsequently settled in January 2018. The maximum amount
outstanding during the year ended 31 December 2017 is HK$5,000,000.

Amount due from an AFS investee

The amount as at 31 December 2016 represented a loan to the Investee, which
was non-trade nature, unsecured, interest-free and with no fixed repayment term.
During the year ended 31 December 2017, the amount due from an AFS investee
and the AFS investment are disposed through disposal of the entire issued share

capital in Fair Dollar by the Group (see note 28(b) for details).

Amount due from an associate

The amount is non-trade nature, unsecured, interest-free and with no fixed
repayment term. The directors of the Company expected that such balances will
be recovered within 12 months from the end of the reporting period. Such amount

was subsequently settled in January 2018.
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21.

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO RELATED COMPANIES/A 21.
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER/NON-CONTROLLING

SHAREHOLDERS OF SUBSIDIARIESSAMOUNT DUE FROM AN AFS
INVESTEE/SUBSIDIARIES/AN ASSOCIATE (Contd)

Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries and a controlling

shareholder

The amounts due to non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries and a controlling
shareholder were non-trade nature, unsecured, interest-free and repayable
on demand. As at 3| December 2016, the amounts due to non-controlling
shareholders of subsidiaries represented shareholders' loans from non-controlling
shareholders to a subsidiary. During the year 31 December 2017, the Group
disposed of the entire equity interest in Concept Wise of which its subsidiary held

such loans from non-controlling shareholders (see note 28(b) for details).

Amounts due to related companies

Details of the amounts due to related companies are as follows:

SOt B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

B EAEBAR, —EERRR
WEARFERRRER— A4
EREHR —BBEARTNEE)

EAMBARFEZRRRR - BERR
RARE

FET B A RISEIEAR AR SR i — B IER AR
RRBRIEEHNE  BER LER
BEKER - N2016F 128318 &
CLIEEE R & N8
NEFFERBRERENRRER - &
E017FNA3BLFE  AEEH
& Concept Wisef) 2 Eii%# + Concept
WiseBHIMT B R Bl A Z IFERRRE K
(GRS - A2 BME28(b)) °

BB A RRE
FE{ BARSE R AIRERE IR T

2017 2016
HK$000 HK$'000
T TR
Trade nature (note a): BHMHE (Mizta) -
Altaya Wines Limited (“Altaya”) AREFBERAR(TAE]) 191 151
Cigarro Limited (‘Cigarro”) Cigarro Limited([ CigarroJ) 3 2
194 153
Non-trade nature: FEHIE :
PC Asia Limited ("PC Asia") (note b) TR M AR AR (AN 1) (M EEb) 487 53
68l 206
Notes: WizE

(@)  Balances with i) Altaya, which is controlled by close family member of Mr. Pong Kin
Yee, a non-controlling shareholder of a subsidiary and ii) Cigarro, which is controlled
by Ms. PY Wong, are trade nature, with a credit period from purchase of goods of 30
days. These trading balances with related companies are unsecured, interest-free and
aged within 30 days based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period.

(b)  PC Asia is 50% owned by Ms. PY Wong. The amount was unsecured, interest-free
and with no fixed repayment term and was subsequently settled in January 2018.

@ B)KRE (HE2ARFEERREE
BB AR IRES]) & i) Cigarro
(BEMERT#E) NEREES
Mg FEHRBESEMIEI0R - B
WMEMK  ZEREHACANESE
HAEER 2L REEZANNE
BRA30EMA -

(b) HRIEMAEMEZ THEAE50%E S
ZHERERR  RELEETE
HiR - BERER2018F | AT -

o
E

A
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

22. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUED CHARGES

2. BERHEMEARERESER

2017 2016

HK$'000 HK$'000

TERr TET

Trade payables EC AN E 9,799 11,325

Other payables: Hfth e 5008

Accrued staff related costs FEFTE TR Fﬂﬂﬁfﬂ‘ 2,512 992

Payables for renovation of restaurants ZERMNENT — 3,880
Other payables and other accrued charges (note) — EAf L5 IE&,H\@V FER

(FfaE) 11,494 8,79

23,805 24,993

Note: As at 3| December 2017, included in the other payables and others accrued charges
is balance of approximately HK$5,002,000 (2016: HK$1,599,000) which represents

the accrued charge for listing expenses.

The credit period on purchases of goods is 30 days. The following is an ageing
analysis of trade payables presented based on the invoice date at the end of the

reporting period:

fisE:  R2017F 128318 - EftERAHIER
HinfEsT 2 B B #R 495,002,000 7T
(20165 : 1599,000/87T) (HEENL
MmAXHETER) o

BEERNEESR0M - REEHR - &
BRREAHMEINE HEMNFRREK DT

2017 2016

HK$°000 HK$'000

TER TAET

0 - 30 days 0&30H 7,041 7,060
31 - 60 days 31260H 2,755 4258
61 - 90 days 61290 H — 2
Over 90 days H#90 A 3 5
9,799 11,325
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SOt I E R R

For the year ended 3| December 2017

BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

BANK BORROWINGS 23, RITER
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TRT
Secured bank borrowings BEARITEN
Bank borrowings RITIEK 17,612 14,125
Carrying amounts repayable EEBRTERREDE
of the bank borrowings*:
Within one year —FR 5,293 8,500
More than one year, but not exceeding two years ~ —%F LA _EBNEBMF 5,293 2,500
More than two years, but not more than five years A EENEBBAF 7,026 3,125
17,612 14,125
Less: Amounts due within one year or contain B mBBE T —FNEIH
a repayment on demand clause FEEREREBEFREOTE
shown under current liabilities (5,293) (8,500)
Amount shown under non-current liabilities FERBEETHIIFRE 12,319 5625
Carrying amount of bank borrowings that BR—FREEEHBREX
are repayable within one year and BEGHORTERNREE
contain a repayment on demand clause — 6,000
& The amounts due are based on scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan * NHFBENERNERREMEETE
agreement. HEH -
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

23.

BANK BORROWINGS (Contd)

The bank borrowings are subject to variable interest rate of the higher of 2.50%
to 2.75% per annum over Hong Kong Inter-bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR") or the
bank's cost of funds and 2.5% per annum below Prime Rate or the bank's cost of
funds. The weighted average interest rate is 2.83% per annum as at 3| December
2017 (2016: 2.96% per annum).

During the year ended 3| December 2017, the revolving loan with repayable on
demand clause and carrying amount of HK$6,000,000 as at 31 December 2016 has

been restructured to a 47-month term loan with no repayable on demand clause.

As at 31 December 2017, the bank borrowings of the Group is secured by bank
deposits of HK$5,500,000 (2016: HK$3,008,000) and guaranteed by personal
guarantee for unlimited amount by Ms. PY Wong and corporate guarantees for
unlimited amount by the Company and certain subsidiaries of the Company. Such
personal guarantee was released prior to the completion of the listing of the

Company's shares on the Stock Exchange in February 2018.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF

23.

RITER(E)

RITIE TR F ) ZE2L50%E2.75%NE
BRITRAERFE ( [BBRITRER
Bl) SRITEEKFAEFNERESR
T2 S%FIRTE EHANB = E A
SFEFERETE 20175 12831 B In4E
FHEFIEAE2.83% (20165F + FHE
296%) o

EE2017F12A31HIEFE - 2016512
A3 BffEREKEERK - REER
6,000,000/ LBV EIR B R 2 EH R TH
BHRERER G A I47(E A & E 5
B

R2017F 128318 » AEBRITER
PASR 1717 35,500,000 7T (20164 :
3,008,000/ 7T) {EH&IF - I LAEME K
TEREEABREREAARRARAE
THBRRAIERE R AEREER ° %
BEAZRER20I18F2ARARRMBE
B AP LT STRCRTARRR



24.

25.

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SOt I E R R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

PROVISION 4. Bfs

Reinstatement

works

BEIR

HK$’000

TERT

At | January 2016 20161 A1 H 3,251
Addition NE 483
Disposed upon disposal of business (note 28(a)) HE E TR E (HEE28(a)) (215)
Exchange realignment BE 5, B )
At 31 December 2016 2016512 A31 A 3514
Disposed upon disposal of subsidiaries (note 28(b)) & B 2 & & & (B & 28(b)) (169)
At 31 December 2017 R2017F 128318 3,345

The provision for reinstatement works related to the estimated cost of reinstating
the rented premises to be carried out at the end of respective lease periods. These
amounts have not been discounted for the purpose of measuring the provision for

reinstatement works as the effect is not significant.

SHARE CAPITAL
The Group

The share capital as at | January 2016 and 31 December 2016 and 2017
represented the aggregate paid-up capital of Big Team and the Company.

The Company

The Company was incorporated on 2| August 2015 in the Cayman Islands with an
authorised share capital of HK$380,000 divided into 38,000,000 shares of HK$0.01
each. One share, credited as fully paid, was allotted and issued on 2| August 2015
to the subscriber of the Company, which was later transferred to Giant Mind on
the same date. There is no movement in the Company's authorised share capital

and issued share capital for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 201 6.

25.

BEIRRFESEERRETNEE
MEMEOGRAER - ARFEY
AEX - MU B EEETIRRERH

RZEHE o

BA
A%

20165 | A1 BIAK20165F 2017412
A3 BB ASEBig Team RAD AIHS
RGBT o

ARF

ARRIR2015F8 2 HERSHETE
BECIL - ATERRZA3380,000/8TC * 75
38,000,0008 F AR EIE0.0 1B TTEIR D °
R20I1568A21 8 © AARREAERE
BERET-RARIAHENHRN
BE 1% 7[R H #:& F Giant Mind ° KA F
EEBRAREBITRARBZE2017F R
2016F 1283 BIEFEWEES) o
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SO B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017

BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

26. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 26.

The Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for future

minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as

REREAR
AREEREEA

RIEHR - AEBRE A AHELS
HENRRRERENFAZDHER

follows: PUNNE
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TRT
Within one year —£R 27,610 27,666
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EFNF(DREEEME) 36,720 22,191
64,330 49,857

The above operating lease payments represent rental payable by the Group for

restaurants, warehouses and office premises.

Leases and rentals are negotiated and fixed for term of two to five years. Certain
lease agreements entered into between the respective landlords and the Group
included renewal option at the discretion of the Group for further three years. The
operating lease rentals for certain restaurants are determined at the higher of a
fixed rental or a pre-determined percentage on revenue of respective restaurants
pursuant to the terms and conditions that are set out in the respective rental
agreements. As the future revenue of these restaurants could not be reliably
determined, the relevant contingent rent has not been included above and only the

minimum lease commitment have been included in the table above.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF

TREEHENFEAEERER - &
RRBADEENNES -

BHEETEERETE - HHEESM
FERF - HPERXTEAKETUNE
THERARRASEAIRNBEE S8
H=FRREE - RENEAE RN
HIER IR ETERNEEHEN
S NEAREBRNETHENELRERE
WA (ABRERE) BE -
ARZEERMNARRBEE LA B
T EXU R RABRAEE - EX
fE5t RREREAE -



NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BT B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

BYLRE
RAHMBENEMSHMREEIN
R AREEEBHITETATRS

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 27.

Save as disclosed elsewhere in the combined financial information, the Group had

the following transactions with its related parties during the year:

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
T THET
Catering income from a company with 50% HEME R A 0% EmH AR
owned by Ms. PY Wong FISERIA — 10
Catering income from Ms, PY Wong HEME L REERBA 273 236
Catering income from non-controlling B R RS R RAE
shareholders of a subsidiary ZHIA 331 600
Catering income from Gameone Group Limited REMEEERARMGERBKA
(Note a) (ffzEa) 15 140
Purchases of goods from Altaya MAZEEEm 1,026 1212
Purchases of goods from Cigarro a] Cigarro 8 B & 27 38
Purchases of goods from Classified Group 7] Classified Group Management Limited
Management Limited (Note c) BEER(ME — 105
Restaurant consultancy service income from e —RkE DR MR EER RS
an associate WA 660 385
Restaurant consultancy service income from WA EREH RS ERERER
an AFS investee REUA 255 360
Management service fee to companies with 50%  [MEME L TH# B 50% #) A R T
owned by Ms. PY Wong ERR%EE 1,190 7923
Consultancy service fee to a non-controlling (e Y B 72 R ) FE R AR AR 3R 3 1+
shareholder of subsidiaries %% 505 530
Rental expenses to companies with 50% owned by A& & X TH#H 50% H) A B X
Ms. PY Wong (Note b) MeRx (D) 900 960
Purchase of property, plant and equipment from  RIEMEZ LH A S0% KA AIHEE
a company with 50% owned by Ms. PY Wong ME - BB RRE 433 _
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Contd)

Notes:
(@  Ms. PY Wong has significant influence in Gameone Group Limited.

b At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for future minimum
porting p P
payments under non-cancellable operating lease with a company with 50% owned by
Ms. PY Wong, which fall due as follows:

27.

BBEXZ ()
Pk

@ BEAAXIHEREEERARAEE
4 j] °

iz

W

2/
4

) RBEHF - FEBREEEMEL
f%ﬁw%mﬂﬂﬂjm$7@%@M
RENF RSN A B

LANNE
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
Tz TR
Within one year —£R 600 900
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_ZZNF (BREEERTF) — 600
600 1,500

These operating lease commitment had been included in the amounts as shown in

note 26.

() Classified Group Management Limited is controlled collectively with other parties by
the spouse of Ms. PY Wong,

Details of the balances with related companies, an AFS investee, an associate, a
controlling shareholder and non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries at the
end of the reporting period are disclosed in the combined statement of financial

position and note 21.

Compensation of key management personnel

The compensation to key management personnel of the Group representing

individuals appointed as directors of the Company is set out in note 7.
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28.

DISPOSAL OF BUSINESS/SUBSIDIARIES

(@)

Disposal of business

On 31 December 2016, the Group disposed its business of the restaurant

in Singapore to | C Tapas Bar Pte. Ltd. ("|JC Tapas”) at a consideration of
HK$6,450,000. The net assets of the business at the date of disposal were as

28.

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SOt I E R R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

HEL% HELRA
@ HEEK
R2016F12A318 AEBHE

HRH KR ERER T C Tapas
Bar Pte. Ltd.([|JC Tapas]) ' R{EA

follow: 64500008 7T ° ZEBRIEE R
HHEEFENT -
HK$'000
TER
Net assets disposed of: EHEEERHE:
Property, plant and equipment ER NS 520
Inventories FE Zy)
Trade and other receivables, BHREMBYIE  Ze K
deposits and prepayments BANFIE 315
Amount due from | C Tapas JEU) C Tapas R 5,650
Trade and other payables and accrual charges & 5 M E b BRI E R BT ER (980)
Provision B (215)
5,332
Gain on disposal of business: HE B B
Consideration receivable* AR B * 6,450
Net assets disposed of BEHEEEFE (5,332)
Release of translation reserve upon R ERINEBRBERE GG
the disposal of foreign operation (382)
Gain on disposal HE WS 736
wd The consideration was included in the combined statement of financial i R2016F12A318 - ZREREGH

position as amounts due from non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries as

at 31 December 2016.

R 3R 1 51 FE B 2 R I R B
BRERFR -
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

28. DISPOSAL OF BUSINESS/SUBSIDIARIES (Contd) 28.

(b)

198

Disposal of subsidiaries

On 31 March 2017, Big Team disposed of the entire equity interest

in Concept Wise (which holds 60% equity interest in More Earn) to

an independent third party at a cash consideration of approximately

HK$513,000. The net assets of Concept Wise and its subsidiary at the date

of disposal were as follow:

HELK HEBLRE)
(b) HEWEBLF

R2017F3A31 B Big Team &
RHeRELSI130008 T HEER
Concept Wise(# & More EarnH]
0% R HE) M 2 B T — 2B
=75 o Concept Wise R EHIB A
AINLERBMEEFENT ¢

HK$'000
T#T
Net assets disposed of: BHEEEFRE:
Property, plant and equipment RS 3,384
Deposits TR 386
Inventories FE 109
Trade and other receivables, depositsand B 5 R E IR - HE RFENTIE
prepayments |85
Bank balances and cash BIIERRRS 44|
Trade and other payables and accrual charges B % K E R ZIELEFTER (724)
Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders F& /S 3£ A% i 3R 3178 (2,590)
Provision il (169)
1,022
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries: HENBAREE
Consideration received BRRE 513
Net assets disposed of EHEREFE (1,022)
Non-controlling interests IR & 409
Loss on disposal HEBR (100)
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEELERESRATE .
Bank balance and cash disposal of HERTHEBRRAS (441)
Cash consideration received BEKRENE 513
72

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF



28.

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

DISPOSAL OF BUSINESS/SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

(b)

Disposal of subsidiaries (Contd)

On || September 2017, Big Team disposed of the entire equity interest in
Fair Dollar and assigned the relevant shareholder’s loan between Big Team
(as lender) and Fair Dollar (as borrower) to an independent third party at an
aggregate cash consideration of approximately HK$3,011,000. The net assets

of Fair Dollar at the date of disposal were as follow:

28.

SOt I E R R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

HEEK HMEARE)
(b) HEWBARE)

R2017F9A 11 H ' Big TeamiZ
BHREREL3001,000% T HE
H A Fair Dollar ) 2 SPARHE K 8272
Big Team(1ERE ) & Fair Dollar
(ERER) 2 BEEBREERT
—%BIUE=F ° Fair Dollar A

EHHMEEFENT -
HK$’000
TER
Net liabilities disposed of: EHESETH
AFS investment AHHERE 2
Amount due from an AFS investee NI EREHRRIE 2,984
Shareholder's loan from Big Team K B Big Team HIER R E K (3011
(29)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries: HEM B AR
Consideration received*® EKRE* 3011
Assignment of shareholder's #2% R B Big Team IR R E K
loan from Big Team (3011)
Net liability disposed of HERBEFHE 25
Gain on disposal & 25
* The consideration received of HK$3,01 1,000 also represented the cash inflow * B E3,011,0005 7T IR I8 1 EFair

arising on disposal of Fair Dollar.

DollarEE £ F)IRETA ©
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

29.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The MPF Scheme is registered with the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in funds under the
control of an independent trustee. Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make contributions to the MPF Scheme at rates
specified in the rules. The only obligation of the Group with respect to the MPF
Scheme is to make the required contributions. Except for voluntary contribution,
no forfeited contribution under the MPF Scheme is available to reduce the
contribution payable in future years. The cap of contribution amount is HK$1,500

per employee per month.

The retirement benefits schemes contributions arising from the MPF Scheme
charged to the combined statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income represent contributions paid or payable to the funds by the Group at rates

specified in the rules of the schemes.

The employees of the Group's subsidiary in Singapore are participated in the
national pension scheme. The subsidiary operates in Singapore is required to
contribute certain percentage of the monthly salaries of their current employees to

the Central Provident Fund.

The contributions paid and payable to the above retirement benefits schemes
by the Group during the year ended 31 December 2017 is approximately
HK$3,501,000 (2016: HK$3,722,000).

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF

29.

RKERIGTE
wREEFEDRERAEAESEHEK
plniaslE R ELHEERRER - @
BeidEvEERRBURTARZ
EeAREECEENRARE - RiIER
BeiE EXREEEARIARBE
St EIELRABR L R 2K - RE
BEERESTENKE -—EERELRA
EMRRK - BRERETIN  HEERRE
® &t 81T BVR W SRR B AR R R
ERAMK HKEELRATEES
A 150087 o

ReEFBREMABEEKERMARNE
B st 8l ELRKEMNGEIH - &
AEBEZAERATHN L ZE Rk E
A EHAOHN -

AEEHFMEHBLRINEEL2EER
BAREE - REMELENHBA A
BEBEEEEAFNETESLRPR
NESEDHT -
BEWI7ENANBILEE K&H

B [7) I J& A _E #i3R IR AR A1) 5T 2 4 A 4
A #93,501,0007% 7T(20164F : 3,722,000
BIL) °



30.

DETAILS OF THE NON-WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The table below shows details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group that

has material non-controlling interests:

Place of
incorporation and

principal place of

Proportion of

ownership interests

and voting rights held by

SOt B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

30. FREMBARANFE
TRITERERNFEREENAEE
FEEMBARIMNGE

Profit (loss) allocated to Accumulated

Name of subsidiaries business non-controlling interests non-controlling interests non-controlling interests
AR AR 3L it B FEREZFANERA AEEFERERN
() NGRS REBERBE RERIRERELA B (BR) REFERER
As at 3| December Year ended 31 December As at 3| December
RI2A31R BENAIBALFE RI2A31R
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TBT TET FTET TET
|deal Profit Hong Kong 25% 25% 175 147 831 856
HE BB
Profit Holder Hong Kong 25% 25% (124) 211) (639) (515)
a% BE
Gain Long Hong Kong 25% 25% 115 73 (15) (130)
& e
More Earn* Hong Kong — 40% (45) (1,1'10) — (1,371)
More Earm* BB
Pure Love Restaurant Limited
(“Pure Love") BVI/Hong Kong 15% 15% (128) (197) (399) 271)
Pure Love Restaurant Limited HERTES/
( [Pure Love] ) B8
7) (1,298) (222) (1,431)
k& More Earn ceased to be a subsidiary of the Group upon the disposal of Concept O IAPHE28(b) BT R + More Eam2017

Wise (which holds 60% equity interest in More Earn) on 31 March 2017, as disclosed

in note 28(b).

Summarised financial information for the years ended 3| December 2017 and

2016 in respect of each of the Group's subsidiaries that has material non-controlling

interests is set out below. The summarised financial information below represents

amounts before intragroup eliminations.

F3A31HHEConcept Wise (FH
More EarnMI60%[%#E) BB AAXE
BRHBAR -

FRASEERBEEEAFERERN
HEBARREZ27FR2016F12A
BIRLEFRENOMBERBMEHIIWT
NTHBENBEERBERLHEINS
£ o
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E B

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

30. DETAILS OF THE NON-WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd) 30. FREMBARMNFEREE)
Ideal Profit HE
As at 31 December
RI12A31R
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAET
Non-current assets FRBEE 1,521 1,987
Current assets MEBEE 7,932 7,326
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (85) (85)
Current liabilities mEBAE (5,872) (5,634)
3,496 3,594
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ANEEE AEGER 2,665 2,738
Non-controlling interests of Ideal Profit B IR R 831 856
3,496 3,594
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

30. DETAILS OF THE NON-WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

Ideal Profit (Cont d)

30.

SOt I E R R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

FEEMBARNFEEE)
HE(E)

Year ended 3| December

BENANALEE
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TET
Revenue A 17,306 18,196
Expenses Fx (16,604) (17,609)
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year 4 )& |} 2 T Wz A2 38 702 587
Profit and total comprehensive income for AT ATRIEENREN R
the year attributable to: FHRGERE
— owners of the Company o VNGIE SN 527 440
— non-controlling interests of Ideal Profit — BEM IR R 175 147
702 587
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholder of {7 T BB IEIERR R RS
Ideal Profit 200 —
Net cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities & &)EEIR & RA R ) F58 1,544 (561)
Net cash outflow from investing activities REZBHENLER (1,006) (2,203)
Net cash (outflow) inflow from financing activities ~ BRE EBIR € (R ) RAFE (410) 167
Net cash inflow (outflow) BemAQORH ) $8E 128 (2,597)
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

30. DETAILS OF THE NON-WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

Profit Holder

30.

FEEMBARNFEEE)

B

As at 31 December

RI2A318

2017 2016

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTET T

Non-current assets FREEE 7,925 10,072
Current assets TEEE 10,202 8,563
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (527) (527)
Current liabilities mEBAE (20,092) (20,102)
(2492) (1994)

Equity attributable to owners of the Company RATHE AELER (1,853) (1,479)
Non-controlling interests of Profit Holder B IR R (639) (515)
(2,492) (1994)
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30.

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SOt I E R R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

DETAILS OF THE NON-WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd) 30. FREMBLARMFEEE)
Profit Holder (Cont'd) BE(E)
Year ended 3| December
BENANALEE
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER T
Revenue A 29,985 33,727
Expenses Fx (30,483) (34,569)
Loss and total comprehensive FNEERZERAX AR
expense for the year (498) (842)
Loss and total comprehensive NWTATEREFABERZE
expense for the year attributable to: P 4%
— owners of the Company o VNGIE DN (374) (631)
— non-controlling interests of Profit Holder — BEHEERER (124) 211)
(498) (842)
Net cash inflow from operating activities REEHRETAFE 1,224 629
Net cash outflow from investing activities KRBTSR ILFHE (466) (5,380)
Net cash inflow from financing activities REEHRERAFE 126 1,227
Net cash inflow (outflow) RemAGRE)F4E 884 (3,524)
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

30.

DETAILS OF THE NON-WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARIES (Contd) 30.

Gain Long

FEEMBARNFEEE)

Bin

As at 31 December

RI2A31 8
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER T
Non-current assets FRBEE 1,729 2,384
Current assets mENEE 2,384 1,630
Non-current liabilities EnBEE (159) (159)
Current liabilities nEaE (4,240) (4,350)
(286) (495)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ANEEE AEGER (271) (365)
Non-controlling interests of Gain Long Eink R R (15) (130)
(286) (495)

Year ended 3| December

BZNA3NBLEEE

2017 2016
HK$°000 HK$'000
THERT FET
Revenue A 12,913 13,198
Expenses Fx (12,448) (12907)
Profit and total comprehensive FRENREE R EH
income for the year 465 291
Profit and total comprehensive income RTATREERENREE
for the year attributable to: Yo ge -
— owners of the Company o VNGIE 2SN 350 218
— non-controlling interests of Gain Long —Bin M IEE AR E R I'15 73
465 291
Net cash inflow from operating activities REFBHRSRAEE 1,329 827
Net cash outflow from investing activities REBSHRMLFE (977) 791
Net cash outflow from financing activities REEHRERLFE (468) (407)
Net cash outflow Bentss# (116) 371)

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF



NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BT B E R

DETAILS OF THE NON-WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

30. FREMBARMNFEE)

More Earn More Earn

As at 31

December

R12A318

2016

HK$'000

FET

Non-current assets FREEE 3,896
Current assets TEEE 1,000
Non-current liabilities FRBEE (169)
Current liabilities mEBEE (8,152)
(3425)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ARAIREA AR (2,054)
Non-controlling interests of More Eam More Earn #)3E12 R #E 2 (1,371)
(3,425)

Three months Year ended

ended 3| March

3| December

BZ3AIA @znA3A
IE=fEA LEFE
2017* 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
FBT Fa7
Revenue WA 2,372 9,244
Expenses 53 (2,487) (12,018)
Loss and total comprehensive expense for B/ FNEERZERT AT
the period/year (115) 2,774)
Loss and total comprehensive expense for UTATEGES FREEREE
the period/year attributable to: Fx B -
— owners of the Company —AREHEEA (70) (1,664)
— non-controlling interests of More Eamn —More Earn ) 3EFERSHE 22 (45) (1,1'10)
(115) (2,774)
Net cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities LETHRERACKL ) F5E 4,510 (1,638)
Net cash inflow (outflow) from investing activites & EBRSRACRL ) FEE 72 (1,020)
Net cash (outflow) inflow from financing activities ~ BRE EBIR € () RAFER (4,642) 3,126
Net cash (outflow) inflow Be(RE)mAFE (60) 468
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BT B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

30. DETAILS OF THE NON-WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd) 30. FREMBARMNFEREE)
& The amounts represented the results and cash flow movements of More Earn for the * BR2017F383 1 BHERBAR (W0
period from | January 2017 to 31 March 2017, due to disposal of subsidiaries on 31 HEE28(b) i ER) - ZE2HEHEMore
March 2017 as disclosed in note 28(b). Earnp20174F | R IB 2201743431

HRNEERRSRELT) -

Pure Love Pure Love

As at 31 December

RI12A31H

2017 2016

HK$'000 HK$'000

TER TAET

Non-current assets ERBDEE 5,473 6,609
Current assets MEEE 1,512 614
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (224) (224)
Current liabilities mEBAE (9,423) (8,804)
(2,662) (1,805)

Equity attributable to owners of the Company ANEEE AEGER (2,263) (1,534)
Non-controlling interests of Pure Love Pure Love F)ZF{E IR i 5 (399) Q71
(2,662) (1,805)

208  JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED {*R&EBARA A



30.

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

DETAILS OF THE NON-WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

30.

SOt I E R R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

FEEMBARNFEEE)

Year ended 31 December

BZNA3NBLEE

2017 2016

HK$'000 HK$'000

TER TAET

Revenue A 15,662 9,475

Expenses X (16,519) (11,265)

Loss and total comprehensive expense for the year 4 RET1E & 2 X 4258 (857) (1,790)
Loss and total comprehensive expense for the RTATREFABERZE

year attributable to: P B -

— owners of the Company v UNGIE ZE PN (729) (1,593)

— non-controlling interests of Pure Love —Pure Love H)FFE AR &1 (128) (197)

(857) (1,790)

Net cash outflow from operating activities REFBH R ER (354) (700)

Net cash outflow from investing activities REESRERLFE (1,165) (12,128)

Net cash inflow from financing activities REEHRSTAFE 1,563 12,843

Net cash inflow BenANFE 44 15

There are no significant restrictions on the ability of these non-wholly owned

subsidiaries to transfer funds to the Group in the form of cash dividends, or to

repay loans or advance made by the Group.

HEFREENBLRARNARERETA
AASEEZE A EETEB MR
ERRB RN NREZHEARS -
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SO B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017

BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

30. DETAILS OF THE NON-WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd) 30. FREMBARMNFEREE)

Change in ownership in non-wholly owned subsidiary F2ENBARBEEREE
% of equity Increase
interest Decrease in in attributable
disposed of non-controlling to owners
Name of subsidiary by the Group interest  of the Company
AEEHERE FERER  ADEEAA
MEARERE Bt L b3
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER

Year ended 31 December 2016 HZ216F 12831 BILFE | 5% (Nt

Pure Love Pure Love |59 (HEE) (74) 74

Note: The deemed partial disposal of equity interest in Pure Love by the Group without
loss of control was due to the allotment of an aggregate |5 new shares of Pure Love

at US$15 to Mr. Nathan Daniel Green, an independent third party to the Group.

31. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 31.

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to
continue as a going concern while maximising the retumn to stakeholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's overall strategy

remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt balance and equity balance.
Debt balance mainly consists of bank borrowings (details as set out in note
23). Equity balance consists of equity attributable to owners of the Company,

comprising issued share capital and reserves.

The management of the Group reviews the capital structure on an on-going
annual basis. As part of this review, the management of the Group considers
the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the management of the Group, the Group will balance its
overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, new share issues as well

as the issue of new debt or repayment of debts.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF

Wit : RAREEID L EPure LovelRIEM
BAREEHIERRARNAISET AL
%8 =77 Nathan Daniel Greenft4 & 3%
2 %% | 5SB%Pure Loved %7 °

EXEmER
AEENEAEE S ARERAKEAM
BERDAFELE  RAREBBLE
BLhEERES BERRRFTRRA
B4 - ARERMBEBRIEREFAR o

AEENEARBEREERAHIER
Bk BREEHTIRERRITER(GE
ERME23) - BAARBEALAESR
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32.

(@)

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SOt B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017

HBZE2017F 12831 HILEE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS ¢MIAE)
Categories of financial instruments @ SEIANER
2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
AFS investment AHHERE — 2
Loans and receivables (including cash and ERRERRE(RERER
cash equivalents) Re%Em) 29,738 26,355
Financial liabilities at amortised cost ERERAHENTRARE 39,426 38,145
Financial risk management objectives and policies b) LREREEBNRIEEK
The Group's major financial instruments include AFS investment, trade and REENTZ SR T AR
other receivables and deposits, amounts due from related companies, a ERE  BHhEMEKRS Iﬁ&ﬁ

controlling shareholder, non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries, an AFS
investee and an associate, pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash,
trade and other payables and accrued charges, amounts due to related
companies, a controlling shareholder and non-controlling shareholders of
subsidiaries, bank borrowings and bank overdraft. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set

out below.

Management of the Group manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective

manner.

oo BREBAR —EBER

R WBRRZEEREGR - AT# ﬁ
EREHR N EAAFE - ETEE
RRITER - RITEHERRE &
FREMENTERESER B
B AR - —BIERARR K&
AAGFERRRFIE « |ITERK
RITEX - WEERTANFER
RENMERE - ZEERIAN
PRt 5 ) B e £ 8 % 5 [ B )
BORBIIMT ©

REBEEERRER AR
RERBEREERERLSRR
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

32.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont d)

()

Market risk
Interest rate nisk

The Group is mainly exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation
to floating-rate bank borrowings, and fair value interest rate risk in
relation to pledged bank deposits and non-interest bearing amounts
due from/to related companies, a controlling shareholder and non-
controlling shareholders of subsidiaries, amount due from an AFS

investee and an associate.

The Group currently does not have interest rate hedging policy.
However, management of the Group closely monitors its exposure to
future cash flow risk as a result of change on market interest rate and
will consider hedging changes in market interest rates should the need

arise.

The Group's cash flow interest rate is mainly concentrated on the

fluctuation of HIBOR arising from the Group's bank borrowings.

The Group's exposures to interest rates on financial liabilities are

detailed in the liquidity risk section of this note.

Sensitivity analysis

No sensitivity analysis is provided on bank balances and floating-rate
bank borrowings as the management of the Group considers that
the interest rate fluctuation on bank balances and bank borrowings is

minimal.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BT B E R

32.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)

(b)  Financial risk management objectives and policies (Contd)

(i)

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2017, the maximum exposure to credit risk of
the Group which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to failure
to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is arising from the
carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets as stated

in the combined statement of financial position.

The Group trades with a large number of individual customer and
trading terms are mainly on cash and credit card settlement. In view
of the Group's operation, the Group does not have significant credit

risk exposure to any single individual customer.

The Group has significant concentration of credit risk on amounts due
from related companies, a controlling shareholder, non-controlling
shareholders of subsidiaries, an associate and an AFS investee. The
management of the Group considers the counterparty with good
credit worthiness based on its past repayment history and subsequent

settlement.

The credit risk on liquid funds of the Group is limited because the
counterparties are banks with good reputation. The Group has
concentration risk on its liquid funds as the pledged bank deposits and
bank balances are placed with three banks in Hong Kong with good

reputation.

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

32. $WMIAE)
b)) LEMEREEENRBERE)

(i)

EEmERE

R2017F12A318 + fd #
FHRERTER  A5E
HHBNMBEERN &SR
ERk - BERE 0Bk
AEMISECRRSHE
ERRETE

AEBEAEBEARFET
B% BEHRFTERRE
RERRER - ERAEHE
W%ﬁ'$¢§%ﬁﬁﬁh

—EAARPHNENEER

& o
N

AEEEYARBEEREY A
A —HRERER - BBA
AGFERBUR - BE DR R
AfHEREHRRENE
AEEETRR - FEEE
BERBHFINBEER

AR HEEERRETH
E{ﬁiﬁ¥1§§ °
K%Fﬁxmugbéiﬂaﬂ
BER - AAHFAHRA
ERIFEEBNRIT - AEE

BRBESETRER WA
EEARTERRRITE
ﬁﬁ%é%i%ﬁﬂﬁ%%
HOERTT °

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 F$k

213



214

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

32.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont d)

(i) Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deem adequate by
management to finance the Group's operations and mitigate the

effects of unexpected fluctuations in cash flows.

The following tables detail the Group's remaining contractual maturity
for its non-derivative financial liabilities. The tables have been drawn
up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay.
Specifically, bank borrowings with a repayment on demand clause
as at 31 December 2016 were included in the earliest time band
regardless of the probability of the bank choosing to exercise its rights.
The maturity dates for other bank borrowings is presented based on

the agreed repayment dates.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF

32.
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

32.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)

(i)

SOt B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

3. EMIAE)
(b)  Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont d) b)) SHEAREZBENREEEZ)
Liquidity risk (Cont d) (i) FEHELER(E)
The tables include both interest and principal cash flows. To the TREEMNEREERER
extent that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount B MMERERFHHE
is derived from interest rate at the end of the reporting period. A RMRESEIERE
R, -
Weighted
average Between 3 Total Total
effective ~ Repayable Lessthan ~ monthsto  Between | undiscounted carrying
interest rate  on demand 3 months I'year  toSyears  cashflows amount
TS BRER SR =fiA -£ RERHRE
BRA= HE =faA E-F ELf REAE RELH
%  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
FTER THR TR TER THR TR
Asat 31 December 2017 2017 12A831A
Non-derivative financial ~ #¥fT£&MEE
liabilities
Trade and other payables & 5 R ALt fE [ 508
and accrued charges REHER N/A 2,758 18,375 = = 21,133 21,133
Amounts due to related JERT R R TE
companies N/A 602 79 — — 681 681
Bank borrowings - floating rate$R 75 3 — 1% & 28 = 1,443 4277 12,777 18,497 17,612
3,360 19,897 4277 12,777 40,311 39,426
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

32.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd) 32. $WMIAE)
(b)  Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont d) b)) SHEAREZBENREEEZ)
(iii)  Liquidity risk (Cont'd) (i) FHEHELERE)
Weighted
average Between 3 Total Total
effective  Repayable Lessthan ~ monthsto  Between | undiscounted carrying
interest rate  on demand 3 months I'year  toSyears  cashflows amount
IEFS REX 2N =f8A —F REHERe
ERAx (b =faA EF ERF  RERE REAE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THEL THT THT THEL TERT THT
Asat 3| December 2016 120165 12431 B
Non-derivative financial FITEERAE
liabilities
Trade and other payables B 5 REL M FE(T IR
and accrued charges RIEGER N/A 4265 16940 = = 21,205 21,205
Amounts due to related AT RHE A RITUE
companies N/A 54 152 - - 206 206
Amount due to a controlling FEfT — B IZARAR R FE
shareholder N/A 3 - - — 3 3
Amounts due to non- LNENGE
controlling shareholders BERFE
of subsidiaries N/A 2590 — — — 2590 2590
Bank borrowings - RITEA—FE
floating rate 30 6,000 683 2,025 5821 14529 14,125
Bank overdraft RTEX 130 l6 - - — 16 16
12928 17,775 2025 5821 38549 38,145

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

EREBEARAH



NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BT B E R

32.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)

(b)  Financial risk management objectives and policies (Contd)
(iii)  Liquidity risk (Contd)

The amounts included above for variable interest rate non-derivative
financial liabilities are subject to changes if changes in variable interest
rates differ to those estimates of interest rates determined at the end

of the reporting period.

As at 31 December 2016, the carrying amount of a bank borrowing
with repayment on demand clause amounting to HK$6,000,000 was
included in “Repayable on demand” time band in the above maturity
analysis. The management of the Group does not believe that it is
probable that the bank will exercise its discretionary rights to demand

immediate repayment.

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

32. $WMIAE)
b)) LEMEREEENRBERE)

(i)

RBELmE(E)

GEEEIES bRl
EHREEMMEME - A
EXGIAREBMERIETES
BABANGIRR T2 -

R2016F 128318 Lt
FEBOMARMREREE]
KE#SHEANBERSRER
BEKFORTERREA
6,000,000 - AEEER
EBRE  RITPRAEETHE
WEEEREEER -
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

32.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)

3. EWMIAH)
(b)  Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont d) b)) SHEAREZBENREEEZ)
(iii)  Liquidity risk (Cont'd) (i) FEHELER(E)

For the purpose of managing liquidity risk, the management of the REBRBESRER K&
Group reviews the expected cash flow information of the Group's BEREeRHEMEART

bank borrowing based on the scheduled repayment date set out in ERAHEHAERRITE
the agreement as set out in the table below: THERReREEHN W

TRAE :

Carrying

amount

atthe

Total  endof the

Effective Within 3 months | year to undiscounted reporting

interest rate 3 months to | year Syears  cash flows period

PR =f@A - XERRE REEHA

BRAZ =f@A E-F 2R REAE NEREE

% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TER TiEn TiEgn Tign Fign

Asat 3| December 2016 20165 12431 A

Bank borrowing RITER 29 4 6024 - 6,068 6000

(c)  Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities that are ) ZEERBHRIGENERNEE

measured at amortised cost

The management of the Group estimates the fair value of the financial assets

and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost using discounted cash

flows analysis. The management of the Group considers that the carrying

amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost

in the combined financial information approximate their fair values.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BT B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

ARRRBER
MBARR B &

33. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY 33.

Statement of financial position

As at 31 December

RI12A31R
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
Current assets REBEE
Prepayments and others FERTRE K E A 5,203 1912
Bank balances and cash RITEART 2 83 51
5,286 1,963
Current liabilities REAE
Other payables and accrued charges Hib e IB R e &R 5214 1,599
Amounts due to related companies JEf~ R 2 R FRIA 24,651 14,780
29,865 16,379
Net current liabilities REBEEFE (24,579) (14416)
Capital and reserve BEXRf#E
Share capital (note 25) BRA (BifEE25) — -
Accumulated losses Z25TEE (24,579) (14416)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company RDBEE AEGES (24,579) (14416)
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

33. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY (Contd)

Movement in the Company’s reserve

33.

ARRRBERE)
ARARBEEE

Accumulated

losses

RitEE

HK$'000

TERr

At | January 2016 R2016F1 A8 (9.810)
Loss and total comprehensive expense for the year 4F RET1E & 2 T 7 4258 (4,606)
At 3| December 2016 R2016F 124318 (14,416)
Loss and total comprehensive expense for the year FREER 2 HB XA (10,163)
At 31 December 2017 R2017F 128318 (24,579)

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF



34.

NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING

ACTIVITIES

The table below details changes in the Group's liabilities arising from financing

activities, including both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing

activities are those for which cash flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified

in the Group's combined statement of cash flows as cash flows from financing

activities.

SOt B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

4. BEBEEFDRELRENYHE

TREINAKERBEEHMELRERN
2o BHRRASNLFREEY - &
BRDMELABEMELRSRER
FERREREFEARERHEALR
ERFORRBELDISHERES

Non-trade Amounts
nature Amount  due to non-
amounts due dueto  controlling
torelated a controlling shareholders Bank Dividend
companies  shareholder of subsidiaries  borrowings payable Total
B
LAFE  EA-8  EOUNE
(k85 EBRRR 2RFER
#E) FE  RRFE  BOER  EBORS act
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiER TER TiEn TiEn Fign Fign
At | January 2016 RWI6FIAIR — — 2015 — 2015
Financing cash flows (Note) BERSRE(ME) 53 3 575 13812 = 14443
Finance costs BERMA = = = 313 = 313
At 31 December 2016 R2016F 127318 53 3 259 14,125 - 16771
Financing cash flows (Note) BERSRE (N 434 Q) — 3,007 (200) 3238
Declare of dividend (note 12) ERRE (R 12) — - - — 200 200
Disposal of subsidiaries HENEAR
(note 28(b)) (MzE28(b) - - (2,590) - - (2,590)
Finance costs RERK - - — 480 — 480
At 31 December 2017 R2017F 128318 487 — — 17,612 — 18,099

Note: The cash flows in relation to amounts due to a related companies, a controlling

shareholder, non-controlling shareholders, bank borrowings and dividend payable

make up the net amount of proceeds and repayments in the combined statement of

cash flows.

it - ARENEE AR - —RERRR
IR BCRFOR - RITRRREN R
BERNREREBKAHBEERERT
KSR RENRFE
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SO B E B

For the year ended 3| December 2017

BZE017F 12831 BILFE

35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 35, FEMEARMNFE
Details of the principal subsidiaries comprising the Group at the end of the RBEHR  AREETFEMNBAF
reporting period are set out below: YW
Proportion
Issued and of share capital
Place of fully paid held by the Group
Name of subsidiary Place of incorporation operation share capital as at 3| December Principal activities
ERTR  ARERI2A31H
WELREH TEMAR 37 4t B ES ok BRRA P iR A L4l TEXH
2017 2016

Big Team BVI Hong Kong US$50,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
Big Team REBRAES B 50,000%7T BEER
Brightsome BVI Hong Kong US$| 100% 100%  Restaurant operation
FBR RBRUES e B 2B
Capital Creative Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$100 100% 100%  Restaurant operation
B B BA 10078 7T L
Duddell's Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$100 100% 100%  Club membership

services for one of

the Group's restaurants
Duddell' s Hong Kong Limited EE B 1007 7T RASEET—HEE

aylEe S
Fair Dollar BVI Hong Kong US$ | — 100%  Investment holding

(note 28(b))
Fair Dollar RBRIHS 58 17 (MEE28(0) BEER
Gain Long Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$1,000 75% 75%  Restaurant operation
S B BE | 00078 T £RgE
|deal Profit Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$50,000 75% 75%  Restaurant operation
HE BE BE 50,000/87T £RLE
Kingswide Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$100 100% 100%  Restaurant operation
£y B &t 10078 7T 2Rge
Luck Wealthy Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$100 100% 100%  Restaurant operation
Luck Wealthy Limited B &S 100/ 7T EERE
More Eam Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$ 1,000 — 60%  Restaurant operation
(note 28(b))

More Eam e BB 100077 (Fit&E28(b)) 2B
Oman International Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$3 100% 100%  Trademark holder
ZEER & Eit 3BT BEREA
Profit Holder Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$ 1,000 75% 75%  Restaurant operation
B Eit Eit 10007 7T 2R
Rising Mark BVI Hong Kong US$10,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
e RBELES &t 10,0003 7T REER

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BT B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017

HBZE2017F 12831 HILEE

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Cont ) 35, TEWBARANREE)
Proportion
Issued and of share capital
Place of fully paid held by the Group
Name of subsidiary Place of incorporation operation share capital as at 31 December Principal activities
ERTR  AKERI2A3IA
MEAR LR AL B EXM BRBRA P R A EL EFEEH
2017 2016
Springlike BVI Hong Kong US$| 100% 100%  Investment holding
Springlike EREXHS B E REER
Top Glorification Limited BVI Hong Kong US$100 100% 100%  Restaurant operation
Top Glorification Limited HBELES e 1003 7T EERE
Victory Rich BVI Hong Kong US$10,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
R RBRUES Eit 10000 7T REER
Concept Wise BVI Hong Kong US$| — 100%  Investment holding
(note 28(b))
Concept Wise RBRAHS B 17 (MEE28(0) REER
Dazzle Long BVI Hong Kong US$| 100% 100%  Investment holding
Dazzle Long EBEUES EH E REER
Maxmount BVI Hong Kong US$| 100% 100%  Provision of consultancy
services in connection
with the restaurant
operations
B RBRLES EE E RERRERHIER
AR
Season Luck BVI Hong Kong US$| 100% 100%  Investment holding
Season Luck EREXHS Bk ES REER
Pure Love BVI Hong Kong US$100 85% 85%  Restaurant operation
Pure Love RBRLAHS B 100357
Ultra Wealthy Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong HKS$ | 100% 100%  To carry out
restaurant operation
HEARAR BA BE 1T (i
Fine Wisdom Holdings Limited BVI Hong Kong US$| 100% 100%  Investment holding
Fine Wisdom Holdings Limited ~ EBE RS B E REER
Vantage Luck Limited BVI Hong Kong US$| 100% 100%  Investment holding
Vantage Luck Limited HBEURS &S E REER
King Access Corporation Limited ~ Hong Kong Hong Kong HKS$ | 100% 100%  Restaurant operation
FERARRT BB BB I787T ZRRE
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NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BT B E R

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZEWI7F A3 BIEE

35.

36.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

The above table lists the entities now comprising the Group which, in the opinion
of the directors of the Company, principally affected the results or assets of the
Group. To give details of the other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the

directors of the Company, result in particulars of excesstive length.

Big Team is directly held by the Company. All other subsidiaries are indirectly held
by the Company. All subsidiaries now comprising the Group are limited liability

companies and have adopted 3| December as their financial year end date.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the reporting

period.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD

Save as disclosed elsewhere in the combined financial information, events

subsequent to the end of the reporting period of the Group are detailed as below.
(@)  Group Reorganisation

On 23 January 2018, as part of the Group Reorganisation, the Company
acquired an aggregate of 50,000 ordinary shares in Big Team (representing
the entire issued share capital of Big Team) from all the then shareholders
of Big Team, and issued and allotted an aggregate of 49,999 new shares to
them as consideration, credited as fully paid. After the aforesaid transfers
of shares, Big Team has become a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the

Company. The Group Reorganisation was completed on the same date.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF

35.

36.

TEMBARANFEEE)
ERFFIAGERKETERE - ARA
EZRR FRERBYUAKENREER
BEBKIRYE ARAESZAR-
REEMMBARNFEHERE B
EREAR -

Big TeamHAIARNARIEERA - MAHEM
MERARHBAREARERE - A5E
BRETHEMBRARNDAERAR
WERE 12 A3 B REMEELR -

RBEHR  HENBEARBTEMNE
BEH

i

REMREER
BRAGMEER AT AREEN
AEENREHPREZHEALIOT °

@ &HKEEA

RISFEIANE FAEEE
HE—E D+ AR B Big Team F7
B E R IR KB Big Team A4 3£
50,000 AR & 3 A% (48 & R Big Team
MEBRETRAE) MEAR
B MEREETREES 49999
RARSBEEH ARG - Ll
#2%1% - Big Team X AR A TME
BE2ENBAR - SEEHARRFA
SR, ©



NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

36. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD
(Cont'd)

(b)

Increase of authorised and issued share capital

On 23 January 2018, the authorised share capital of the Company was
increased from HK$380,000 to HK$50,000,000 by the creation of an
additional 4,962,000,000 shares of HK$0.0! each.

Pursuant to the written resolution passed by the shareholders of the
Company on 23 January 2018 conditional upon the share premium account
of the Company being credited as a result of the share offer and listing of
the Company's shares on the Stock Exchange, the directors of the Company
were authorised to capitalise the amount of HK$6,9 15,000 from the amount
standing to the credit of the share premium account of the Company to pay
up in full at par of 691,500,000 shares for allotment and issue to the persons
whose names appeared on the register of members of the Company at
the closed of business on the same date, pro-rata to their then existing

shareholdings in the Company without involving fractions.

Share option scheme

The Company has conditionally adopted a share option scheme on 23
January 2018, the principal terms of which are set out in the paragraph

headed "D. Share Option Scheme” in Appendix V to the Prospectus.

The adoption of the share option scheme of the Company became
unconditional upon the listing of the Company's shares at the Stock
Exchange on 8 February 2018. No share option has been granted by the

Company since the adoption of the share option scheme.

SOt I E R R
For the year ended 3| December 2017
BZ0I7FNA3IBILEE

36. WEMRRBEE)

(b)

EEREBTRAE N

FR20I18F 1 f23H - & 1B # &
A% 0.01 7% 7T #94,962,000,000 B%
BIMNRD - AR EHEE RA B
380,000 7 7T & 50,000,000 4 7T ©

BBEADBRRER20I8F | A23
ABBNEERAEER  EARAR
aRERERMEERARFARG
REER AT LA ERNER
T BREARAIEZEAL KRG
HERS B 69150008 L&
At - I 4% E (B 2 691,500,000
BRI - MR R B & X R A
EXCEIV NGl SRR EN
AR ERRAFRERL IR
BRETTREMLES KRR o

BRER 2

KATDN2018F I A23A A E
HRMERESE EEBER
NP ERMEAID. B

g-R-

AL R R RAER ZIRN AR AR
PR2018F2 ASHEMR T LT
BECRAEGN - BERMBRET 2
PABR + AR A I 4 55 o B AR A o
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
M BEBE

The following tables summaries the combined financial information of the Group in

respective periods/dates as indicated:

TREFRATEHE, BAREENE G 8

HER

For the year ended 31 December

HZE A3 BIEFE

2014 2015 2016 2017
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK’000
TR THET THET TRT
Revenue WA 170,487 206,476 232,375 236,371
Profit (loss) before taxation BRBtAD &M (B51R) 5492 (2,760) (7531) (3.217)
Income tax credit (expense) FEHER(Fx) (1,194) (1832) 2012) (1,357)
Profit (loss) for the year FEREN(EE) 4298 (4592) (9,543) (4,574)
Other comprehensive (expense) income: Hin2mE (Fx) A
ltems that may be subsequently reclassified HEARETIRE
to profit or loss: BaRMER
Exchange differences arising on translation MEBINETRE )
of foreign operation P EH — (253) (129) —
Reclassification of translation reserve to profit &GN E & BIRE
or loss upon disposal of foreign operation REETPEEES — — 382 —
Other comprehensive (expense) income FREMEE(FX) KA
for the year — (253) 253 —
Total comprehensive income (expense) FRNEZEKBA(RAX)@RE
for the year 4298 (4,845) (9,290) (4,574)
Profit (loss) for the year attributable to: AT BIBRE(EF RRT
(B#) :
— Owners of the Company o VNGIE FS PN 2,747 (7,033) (8,245) (4,567)
— Non-controlling interests —IFERER 1,551 2441 (1,298) (7)
4298 (4592) (9.543) (4,574)
Total comprehensive income (expense) NTRBEEGEFAZE
for the year attributable to WA (R ) 4% -
— Owners of the Company e VNGIE SN 2,747 (7,240) (7.992) (4,567)
— Non-controlling interests — RS 1,551 2395 (1298) @)
4298 (4,845) (9,290) (4,574)

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF



Note:

Pursuant to the group reorganisation as more fully explained in the section headed “History,
Reorganisation and Group Structure” to the Prospectus (the “Reorganisation”), the Company
became the holding company of the companies now comprising the Group on 23 January 2018.
The Group comprising the Company and its subsidiaries resulting from the Reorganisation have
been under the common control of Ms. Wong Pui Yain throughout the years ended 31 December
2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017 or since their respective dates of incorporation, where there is a shorter
period and is regarded as a continuing entity. Accordingly, the combined financial information has
been prepared under the principles of merger accounting in accordance with Accounting Guideline
5 "Merger Accounting for Common Control Combinations” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of

Certified Public Accountants as if the Company had always been the holding company of the Group.

The above financial information is extracted from the combined statements of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the Group for the years ended 31 December 2014, 2015, 2016
and 2017, which are prepared as if the current group structure had been in existence throughout
the years ended 3| December 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017 or since the date of incorporation of

respective group companies where there is a shorter period.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
B8R

bt

REESEEAR ( [EH]  FARBRER [E
£ BRARKERE] —f) - ARFR20I8FIA
VBAKARREKASENS DB ZERAF - K
ERAMELNAEE (BEARRAREANBAR)
REZE20145F « 20155 « 20165F R2017F 12 A3
ALLFEHEZEARE B EMKLEHAEK (I
REAEAE) —EXEMELLHRES A
KEAFELCLER URAAFELLER-F
I AHRBENRCREEEGHMAGRAGNE
ATHESIESH [RREHAGZAMHEE] T
MatETERIGR  EOALR—BERAEE
HOTER A E]

LB BEEN DM REBEZE20145F « 2015
F2016FER017FEI12A3IBIEFENABBER
Hh2EREE  BOREOEBEEEREZE20I4
2 2015%  2016FER2017F12A3IBIEFEEHA
EEEQARFMEZ AR (UBREHEAE) B
FIE -

As at 31 December

RI12A318
2014 2015 2016 2017
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK’000
TET THET BT TER
Assets and liabilities EENEE
Total assets BEE 76,508 90,726 92,170 85,715
Total liabilities Y=Y (69,444) (37,442) (48,176) (46,904)
Net assets BEFE 7,064 53284 43994 38811
Equity contributable to: TR IBEEREL
— Owners of the Company . VNGIEZS PN 8,101 53343 45425 39,033
— Non-controlling interests —JEiERR S (1,037) (59) (1431) (222)
7,064 53,284 43994 38,811
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
MBBE

Note:

Pursuant to the Reorganisation, the Company became the holding company of the companies now
comprising the Group on 23 January 2018. The Group comprising the Company and its subsidiaries
resulting from the Reorganisation have been under the common control of Ms. Wong Pui Yain
throughout the years ended 31 December 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017 or since their respective
dates of incorporation, where there is a shorter period and is regarded as a continuing entity.
Accordingly, the combined financial information has been prepared under the principles of merger
accounting in accordance with Accounting Guideline 5 “Merger Accounting for Common Control
Combinations” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants as if the Company
had always been the holding company of the Group.

The above financial information is extracted from the combined statements of financial position of
the Group as at 3| December 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017, which present the assets and liabilities of
the companies now comprising the Group as at the respective dates as if the current group structure

had been in existence at those dates.

JIA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED FR&EEHBRAF

bt

REEHR  ARFER20I8F | A3AK AR AR A
SENERRZERAR - HEAMEANASE
(BEADARENRBAR) REZ20145 - 2015
F 201655 R2017F12A3IBEFESAZE AT
ERFEMAIBHNE (AREHHAE) » —&
REMALTLRZEH  ERGABECEER
WHERFECEEE - Al - AHHBERER
BEBEHMASHEAGMETIEIE% [HLRE
HEMzEMEE] RN EFEHERAR
8 EOALNR—EAAEENERAR -

o

LB AR RSB AREER20146F - 20156
2016FR2017F12A3I BHEHHBHRAE 2
FIREHBRBERERARENRRANEERE
& BOBERNEREERAZSANEFE -
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